APPENDIX E:
PuBLIC HEARINGS ON THE DRAFT SSEA
WESTPORT, WA (1 SEP 2010); NEWPORT, OR (2 SEP 2010); AND
NEwW BEDFORD, MA (8 SEP 2010)






NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION
4201 WILSON BOULEVARD
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22230

10 August 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR: ALL INTERESTED GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, INDIVIDUALS, AND
ORGANIZATIONS

FROM: National Science Foundation (NSF)
Division of Ocean Sciences
4201 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA

SUBJECT: Notice of Public Hearings and Request for Public Comment on a Draft Site-Specific
Environmental Assessment (SSEA) for the Ocean Observatories Initiative (OOI)

The National Science Foundation (NSF) gives notice of public hearings and the request for public
comment on the Draft SSEA for the OOI. The Division of Ocean Sciences in the Directorate for
Geosciences has prepared the Draft SSEA for the OOI, a multi-million dollar Major Research Equipment
and Facilities Construction effort intended to put moored and cable infrastructure in discrete locations in
the coastal and global ocean. The OOI Project is funded in part by the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act via a cooperative agreement with NSF. The Draft SSEA has been prepared to assess
the potential impacts on the human and natural environment associated with proposed site-specific
requirements in the design, installation, and operation of the OOI that were previously assessed in a 2008
Programmatic Environmental Assessment (PEA) and a 2009 Supplemental Environmental Report (SER).
The scope of the environmental impact analysis of the SSEA is tiered from the previously prepared PEA,
associated Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI), and SER. It focuses only on those activities and
the associated potential impacts, including cumulative impacts, resulting from the site-specific installation
and operation of OOI assets and not previously assessed in the PEA and SER. Comments on the Draft
SSEA must be submitted on or before September 15, 2010.

Oceanographic research has long relied on research vessel cruises (expeditions) as the predominate means
to make direct measurements of the ocean. Remote sensing (use of satellites) has greatly advanced
abilities to measure ocean surface characteristics over extended periods of time. A major advancement for
oceanographic research methods is the ability to make sustained, long-term, and adaptive measurements
from the surface to the ocean bottom. ‘‘Ocean Observatories’’ are now being developed to further this
goal. Building upon recent technology advances and lessons learned from prototype ocean observatories,
NSF’s Ocean Sciences Division is proposing to fund the OOI, an interactive, globally distributed and
integrated infrastructure that will be the backbone for the next generation of ocean sensors and resulting
complex ocean studies presently unachievable. The OOI reflects a community-wide, national and
international scientific planning effort and is a key NSF contribution to the broader effort to establish
focused national ocean observatory capabilities through the Integrated Ocean Observing System (I00S).

The OOI infrastructure would include cables, buoys, deployment platforms, moorings, junction boxes,
electric power generation (solar, wind, and/or fuel cell), and two-way communications systems. This
large-scale infrastructure would support sensors located at the sea surface, in the water column, and at or
beneath the seafloor. The OOI would also support related elements, such as unified project management,
data dissemination and archiving, modeling of oceanographic processes, and education and outreach
activities essential to the long-term success of ocean science. It would include the first U.S. multi-node
cabled observatory; fixed and relocatable coastal arrays coupled with mobile assets; and advanced buoys
for interdisciplinary measurements, especially for data-limited areas of the Southern Ocean and other
high-latitude locations.




The OOI design is based upon three main technical elements across global, regional, and coastal scales.
At the global and coastal scales, moorings would provide locally generated power to seafloor and
platform instruments and sensors and use satellite and other wireless technologies to link to shore and the
Internet. Up to four Global Scale Nodes (GSN) or buoy sites are proposed for ocean sensing in the
Eastern Pacific and Atlantic oceans. The Regional-Scale Nodes (RSN) off the coast of Washington and
Oregon would consist of seafloor observatories with various chemical, biological, and geological sensors
linked with submarine cables to shore that provide power and Internet connectivity. Coastal-Scale Nodes
(CSN) would be represented by the fixed Endurance Array, consisting of a combination of cabled nodes
and stand-alone moorings, off the coast of Washington and Oregon, and the relocatable Pioneer Array off
the coast of Massachusetts, consisting of a suite of stand-alone moorings. In addition, there would be an
integration of mobile assets such as autonomous underwater vehicles (AUVS) and/or gliders with the
GSN, RSN, and CSN observatories.

NSF will conduct three public hearings to receive oral and written comments on the Draft SSEA. Federal,
state, and local agencies and interested individuals are invited to be present or represented at the public
hearings. An open house session will precede the scheduled public hearing at each of the locations listed
below and will allow individuals to review the information presented in the Draft SSEA. NSF
representatives will be available during the open house sessions to clarify information related to the Draft
SSEA. All hearings will start with an open house session from 7 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. A presentation and
formal public comment period will be held from 7:30 p.m. to 9 p.m. Public hearings will be held on the
following dates and at the following locations:

e  Wednesday, September 1, 2010, 7-9 pm, Westport Maritime Museum, Westport, WA.

e Thursday, September 2, 2010, 7-9 pm, Guin Library Seminar Room, Hatfield Marine Science

Center, Newport, OR.

e Wednesday, September 8, 2010, 7-9 pm, New Bedford Library, New Bedford, MA.

Oral statements will be heard and transcribed by a stenographer; however, to ensure the accuracy of the
record, all statements should be submitted in writing. All statements, both oral and written, will become
part of the public record on the Draft SSEA and will be responded to in the Final SSEA. Equal weight
will be given to both oral and written statements. In the interest of time available time, and to ensure all
who wish to give an oral statement have the opportunity to do so, each speaker’s comments will be
limited to three (3) minutes.

Comments may be submitted 3 ways:
1. Mailed to: Jean McGovern, National Science Foundation, Division of Ocean Sciences, 4201
Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230.
2. Via email at nepacomments@nsf.gov.
3. Presented in writing at the public hearings.

All written comments must be postmarked by September 15, 2010 to ensure they become part of the
official record.

Sincerely,
l."’f:.: 3.4 ')/'Jj -
)ﬁm JA Ayl
/4

Jean McGovern, OOI Project Director, NSF
Enclosure: CD containing Draft SSEA for OOI and associated appendices
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Bridging Cultures through Film:
International Topics Grants Program,
submitted to the Division of Public
Programs at the July 28, 2010 deadline.

8. Date: September 28, 2010.

Time: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Room: 415.

Program: This meeting will review
applications for Research and
Development in Research and
Development, submitted to the Division
of Preservation and Access at the July 1,
2010 deadline.

9. Date: September 29, 2010.

Time: 9 am. to 5 p.m.

Room: 421.

Program: This meeting will review
applications for Europe and Asia in
Bridging Cultures through Film:
International Topics Grants Program,
submitted to the Division of Public
Programs at the July 28, 2010 deadline.

10. Date: September 30, 2010.

Time: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Room: 415.

Program: This meeting will review
applications for Research and
Development in Research and
Development, submitted to the Division
of Preservation and Access at the July 1,
2010 deadline.

Michael P. McDonald,
Advisory Committee, Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 2010-20186 Filed 8—-13—10; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7536-01-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Notice of Availability of a Draft Site-
Specific Environmental Assessment
and Notice of Public Hearings

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.
ACTION: Notice of the availability of a
Draft Site-Specific Environmental
Assessment (Draft SSEA) for the Ocean
Observatories Initiative (OOI), request
for public comment on the Draft SSEA,
and notice of public hearings.

SUMMARY: The National Science
Foundation (NSF) gives notice of the
availability of the Draft SSEA for the
0OQ], and requests public review and
comment on the document. NSF also
provides notice of public hearings on
the Draft SSEA for the OOI. The
Division of Ocean Sciences in the
Directorate for Geosciences (GEO/OCE)
has prepared a Draft SSEA for the OOI,
a multi-million dollar Major Research
Equipment and Facilities Construction
effort intended to put moored and cable
infrastructure in discrete locations in
the coastal and global ocean. The Draft
SSEA has been prepared to assess the
potential impacts on the human and

natural environment associated with
proposed site-specific requirements in

the design, installation, and operation of

the OQI that were previously assessed
in a 2008 Programmatic Environmental
Assessment (PEA) and a 2009
Supplemental Environmental Report
(SER). The scope of the environmental
impact analysis of the SSEA is tiered
from the previously prepared PEA,
associated Finding of No Significant
Impact (FONSI), and SER. It focuses
only on those activities and the
associated potential impacts, including
cumulative impacts, resulting from the
site-specific installation and operation
of OOI assets and not previously
assessed in the PEA and SER. The Draft
SSEA is available for public comment
for a 30-day period. Comments may be
mailed to Jean McGovern, National
Science Foundation, Division of Ocean
Sciences, 4201 Wilson Blvd., Arlington,
VA 22230, or submitted via e-mail at
nepacomments@nsf.gov. The deadline
for submitting comments is September
15, 2010.

NSF will conduct three public
hearings to receive oral and written
comments on the Draft SSEA. Federal,
state, and local agencies, Native
American Tribes and Nations, and
interested individuals are invited to be
present or represented at the public
hearings. This notice announces the
dates and locations of the public
hearings for this Draft SSEA. An open
house session will precede the
scheduled public hearing at each of the
locations listed below and will allow
individuals to review the information
presented in the Draft SSEA. NSF
representatives will be available during
the open house sessions to clarify
information related to the Draft SSEA.

Dates and Addresses: All hearings
will start with an open house session
from X p.m. to X p.m. A presentation
and formal public comment period will
be held from X p.m. to X p.m. Public
hearings will be held on the following
dates and at the following locations:

¢ Wednesday, September 1, 2010, at
Westport Maritime Museum, Westport,
WA.

e Thursday, September 2, 2010, at
Guin Library Seminar Room, Hatfield
Marine Science Center, Newport, OR.

¢ Wednesday, September 8, 2010, at
New Bedford Library, 613 Pleasant
Street, New Bedford, MA 02740-6203.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Copies of the Draft SSEA are available
upon request from: Jean McGovern,
NSF, Division of Ocean Sciences, 4201
Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230;
Telephone: (703) 292—-7591. The Draft
SSEA is also available at the following

Web site: http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/
envcomp/index.jsp.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Oceanographic research has long relied
on research vessel cruises (expeditions)
as the predominate means to make
direct measurements of the ocean.
Remote sensing (use of satellites) has
greatly advanced abilities to measure
ocean surface characteristics over
extended periods of time. A major
advancement for oceanographic
research methods is the ability to make
sustained, long-term, and adaptive
measurements from the surface to the
ocean bottom. “Ocean Observatories” are
now being developed to further this
goal. Building upon recent technology
advances and lessons learned from
prototype ocean observatories, NSF’s
Ocean Sciences Division (OCE) is
proposing to fund the OOI, an
interactive, globally distributed and
integrated infrastructure that will be the
backbone for the next generation of
ocean sensors and resulting complex
ocean studies presently unachievable.
The OOI reflects a community-wide,
national and international scientific
planning effort and is a key NSF
contribution to the broader effort to
establish focused national ocean
observatory capabilities through the
Integrated Ocean Observing System
(I00S).

The OOI infrastructure would include
cables, buoys, deployment platforms,
moorings, junction boxes, electric power
generation (solar, wind, and/or fuel
cell,), and two-way communications
systems. This large-scale infrastructure
would support sensors located at the sea
surface, in the water column, and at or
beneath the seafloor. The OOI would
also support related elements, such as
unified project management, data
dissemination and archiving, modeling
of oceanographic processes, and
education and outreach activities
essential to the long-term success of
ocean science. It would include the first
U.S. multi-node cabled observatory;
fixed and re-locatable coastal arrays
coupled with mobile assets; and
advanced buoys for interdisciplinary
measurements, especially for data
limited areas of the Southern Ocean and
other high-latitude locations.

The OOI design is based upon three
main technical elements across global,
regional, and coastal scales. At the
global and coastal scales, moorings
would provide locally generated power
to seafloor and platform instruments
and sensors and use a satellite link to
shore and the Internet. Up to four Global
Scale Nodes (GSN) or buoy sites are
proposed for ocean sensing in the
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Eastern Pacific and Atlantic oceans. The
Regional-Scale Nodes (RSN) off the
coast of Washington and Oregon would
consist of seafloor observatories with
various chemical, biological, and
geological sensors linked with
submarine cables to shore that provide
power and Internet connectivity.
Coastal-Scale Nodes (CSN) would be
represented by the fixed Endurance
Array, consisting of a combination of
cabled nodes and stand-alone moorings,
off the coast of Washington and Oregon,
and the relocatable Pioneer Array off the
coast of Massachusetts, consisting of a
suite of stand-alone moorings. In
addition, there would be an integration
of mobile assets such as autonomous
underwater vehicles (AUVS) and/or
gliders with the GSN, RSN, and CSN
observatories.

The Draft SSEA is available upon
request from: Jean McGovern, NSF,
Division of Ocean Sciences, 4201
Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230;
Telephone: (703) 292-7591. It is also
available for electronic public viewing
at the following Web site: http://
www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/
index.jsp.

Federal, state, local agencies, Native
American Tribes and Nations, and
interested parties are invited to be
present or represented at the public
hearings. Written comments can also be
submitted during the open house
sessions preceding the public hearings
or at any time during the 30-day public
review period of the Draft SSEA.

Oral statements will be heard and
transcribed by a stenographer; however,
to ensure the accuracy of the record, all
statements should be submitted in
writing. All statements, both oral and
written, will become part of the public
record on the Draft SSEA and will be
responded to in the Final SSEA. Equal
weight will be given to both oral and
written statements. In the interest of
available time, and to ensure all who
wish to give an oral statement have the
opportunity to do so, each speaker’s
comments will be limited to three (3)
minutes. If a long statement is to be
presented, it should be summarized at
the public hearing with the full text
submitted either in writing at the
hearing or mailed to Jean McGovern,
National Science Foundation, Division
of Ocean Sciences, 4201 Wilson Blvd.,
Arlington, VA 22230. In addition,
comments may be submitted via e-mail
at nepacomments@nsf.gov.

Dated: August 10, 2010.
Suzanne H. Plimpton,

Reports Clearance Officer, National Science
Foundation.

[FR Doc. 2010-20107 Filed 8-13-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Advisory Committee for Environmental
Research and Education; Notice of
Meeting

In accordance with the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92—
463, as amended), the National Science
Foundation announces the following
meeting:

Name: Advisory Committee for
Environmental Research and Education
(9487).

Dates: September 8, 2010—September 9,
2010, 8:30 a.m.—1 p.m.

Place: Stafford I, Room 1235, National
Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson Blvd.,
Arlington, Virginia 22230.

Type of Meeting: Open.

For Further Information Contact: Melissa
Lane, National Science Foundation, Suite
705, 4201 Wilson Blvd., Arlington, Virginia
22230. Phone 703-292-8500.

Minutes: May be obtained from the contact
person listed above.

Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice,
recommendations, and oversight concerning
support for environmental research and
education.

Agenda

September 8, 2010

e Update on recent NSF environmental
activities.

e Discussion of Research Centers and
Networks.

e Meeting with the Director.

September 9, 2010

¢ Discussion of Better Integrating Social
and Physical Science Research.

e Update and Discussion of NSF Science,
Engineering and Education for Sustainability
(SEES) Portfolio.

Dated: August 10, 2010.

Susanne Bolton,

Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 2010-20057 Filed 8-13—-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket No. 70-27 EA; ASLBP No. 10-902—-
01-EA-BDO1]

Babcock & Wilcox Nuclear Operations
Group, Inc.; Establishment of Atomic
Safety and Licensing Board

Pursuant to delegation by the
Commission dated December 29, 1972

(37 FR 28710), and the Commission’s

regulations, see 10 CFR 2.106, 2.300,

2.313(a), and 2.318, notice is hereby

given that an Atomic Safety and

Licensing Board (Board) is being

established to preside over the following

proceeding:

Babcock & Wilcox Nuclear Operations
Group, Inc. (Lynchburg, VA Facility).
This proceeding concerns an Order

Imposing Civil Monetary Penalty served

upon the Licensee, Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Operations Group, Inc., on

February 23, 2010. Pursuant to a

Request for Hearing published in the

Federal Register (74 FR 75 35846) dated

June 23, 2010, the Licensee, represented

by Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP,

submitted a Request for Hearing on July

27, 2010.

The Board is comprised of the
following administrative judges:

Alan S. Rosenthal, Chair, Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board Panel, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555-0001.

E. Roy Hawkens, Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington,
DC 20555-0001.

Nicholas Tsoulfanidis, Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board Panel, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555—-0001.

All correspondence, documents, and
other materials shall be filed in
accordance with the NRC E-Filing Rule,
which the NRC promulgated in August
2007 (72 FR 49139).

Issued at Rockville, Maryland, this 6th day
of August 2010.
E. Roy Hawkens,
Chief Administrative Judge, Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board Panel.
[FR Doc. 2010-20171 Filed 8-13—10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OVERSEAS PRIVATE INVESTMENT
CORPORATION

Sunshine Act; Public Hearing,
September 9, 2010

TIME AND DATE: 2 p.m., Thursday,
September 9, 2010.

PLACE: Offices of the Corporation,
Twelfth Floor Board Room, 1100 New
York Avenue, NW., Washington, DC.
STATUS: Hearing open to the Public at
2 p.m.

PURPOSE: Public Hearing in conjunction
with each meeting of OPIC’s Board of
Directors, to afford an opportunity for
any person to present views regarding
the activities of the Corporation.
PROCEDURES:
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NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Notice of Availability of a Draft Site-
Specific Environmental Assessment
and Notice of Public Hearings;
Correction

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.
ACTION: Notice of the availability of a
Draft Site-Specific Environmental
Assessment (Draft SSEA) for the Ocean
Observatories Initiative (OOI), request
for public comment on the Draft SSEA,
and notice of public hearings;
Correction.

SUMMARY: The National Science
Foundation (NSF) published a
document in the Federal Register of
August 16, 2010, concerning requests
for public comment on a Draft Site-
Specific Environmental Assessment for
the Ocean Observatories Initiative
(OO0I). The document did not include
the dates and times for the open house
sessions.

Correction

In the Federal Register of August 16,
2010, in FR Doc. 2010-20107, on page
50008, in the second column, correct
the DATES AND ADDRESSES caption to
read:

DATES AND ADDRESSES: All hearings will
start with an open house session from

7 p.m. to 7:45 p.m. A presentation and
formal public comment period will be
held from 7:45 p.m. to 9 p.m. Public
hearings will be held on the following
dates and at the following locations:

e Wednesday, September 1, 2010, at
Westport Maritime Museum, Westport,
WA.

e Thursday, September 2, 2010, at
Guin Library Seminar Room, Hatfield
Marine Science Center, Newport, OR.

e Wednesday, September 8, 2010
date, at New Bedford Library, 613
Pleasant Street, New Bedford, MA
02740-6203.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Copies of the Draft SSEA are available
upon request from: Jean McGovern,
NSF, Division of Ocean Sciences, 4201
Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230;
Telephone: (703) 292—-7591. The Draft
SSEA is also available at the following
Web site: http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/
envcomp/index.jsp.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The text
from the original notice follows:

The National Science Foundation
(NSF) gives notice of the availability of
the Draft SSEA for the OOI, and requests
public review and comment on the
document. NSF also provides notice of
public hearings on the Draft SSEA for
the OOIL. The Division of Ocean
Sciences in the Directorate for

Geosciences (GEO/OCE) has prepared a
Draft SSEA for the OOI, a multi-million
dollar Major Research Equipment and
Facilities Construction effort intended
to put moored and cable infrastructure
in discrete locations in the coastal and
global ocean. The Draft SSEA has been
prepared to assess the potential impacts
on the human and natural environment
associated with proposed site-specific
requirements in the design, installation,
and operation of the OOI that were
previously assessed in a 2008
Programmatic Environmental
Assessment (PEA) and a 2009
Supplemental Environmental Report
(SER). The scope of the environmental
impact analysis of the SSEA is tiered
from the previously prepared PEA,
associated Finding of No Significant
Impact (FONSI), and SER. It focuses
only on those activities and the
associated potential impacts, including
cumulative impacts, resulting from the
site-specific installation and operation
of OOI assets and not previously
assessed in the PEA and SER. The Draft
SSEA is available for public comment
for a 30-day period. Comments may be
mailed to Jean McGovern, National
Science Foundation, Division of Ocean
Sciences, 4201 Wilson Blvd., Arlington,
VA 22230, or submitted via e-mail at
nepacomments@nsf.gov. The deadline
for submitting comments is September
15, 2010.

NSF will conduct three public
hearings to receive oral and written
comments on the Draft SSEA. Federal,
state, and local agencies, Native
American Tribes and Nations, and
interested individuals are invited to be
present or represented at the public
hearings. This notice announces the
dates and locations of the public
hearings for this Draft SSEA. An open
house session will precede the
scheduled public hearing at each of the
locations listed below and will allow
individuals to review the information
presented in the Draft SSEA. NSF
representatives will be available during
the open house sessions to clarify
information related to the Draft SSEA.

Oceanographic research has long
relied on research vessel cruises
(expeditions) as the predominate means
to make direct measurements of the
ocean. Remote sensing (use of satellites)
has greatly advanced abilities to
measure ocean surface characteristics
over extended periods of time. A major
advancement for oceanographic
research methods is the ability to make
sustained, long-term, and adaptive
measurements from the surface to the
ocean bottom. “Ocean Observatories” are
now being developed to further this
goal. Building upon recent technology

advances and lessons learned from
prototype ocean observatories, NSF’s
Ocean Sciences Division (OCE) is
proposing to fund the OOI, an
interactive, globally distributed and
integrated infrastructure that will be the
backbone for the next generation of
ocean sensors and resulting complex
ocean studies presently unachievable.
The OOI reflects a community-wide,
national and international scientific
planning effort and is a key NSF
contribution to the broader effort to
establish focused national ocean
observatory capabilities through the
Integrated Ocean Observing System
(I00S).

The OOI infrastructure would include
cables, buoys, deployment platforms,
moorings, junction boxes, electric power
generation (solar, wind, and/or fuel
cell,), and two-way communications
systems. This large-scale infrastructure
would support sensors located at the sea
surface, in the water column, and at or
beneath the seafloor. The OOI would
also support related elements, such as
unified project management, data
dissemination and archiving, modeling
of oceanographic processes, and
education and outreach activities
essential to the long-term success of
ocean science. It would include the first
U.S. multi-node cabled observatory;
fixed and re-locatable coastal arrays
coupled with mobile assets; and
advanced buoys for interdisciplinary
measurements, especially for data
limited areas of the Southern Ocean and
other high-latitude locations.

The OOI design is based upon three
main technical elements across global,
regional, and coastal scales. At the
global and coastal scales, moorings
would provide locally generated power
to seafloor and platform instruments
and sensors and use a satellite link to
shore and the Internet. Up to four Global
Scale Nodes (GSN) or buoy sites are
proposed for ocean sensing in the
Eastern Pacific and Atlantic oceans. The
Regional-Scale Nodes (RSN) off the
coast of Washington and Oregon would
consist of seafloor observatories with
various chemical, biological, and
geological sensors linked with
submarine cables to shore that provide
power and Internet connectivity.
Coastal-Scale Nodes (CSN) would be
represented by the fixed Endurance
Array, consisting of a combination of
cabled nodes and stand-alone moorings,
off the coast of Washington and Oregon,
and the relocatable Pioneer Array off the
coast of Massachusetts, consisting of a
suite of stand-alone moorings. In
addition, there would be an integration
of mobile assets such as autonomous
underwater vehicles (AUVS) and/or
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gliders with the GSN, RSN, and CSN
observatories.

The Draft SSEA is available upon
request from: Jean McGovern, NSF,
Division of Ocean Sciences, 4201
Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230;
Telephone: (703) 292-7591. It is also
available for electronic public viewing
at the following Web site: http://
www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/
index.jsp.

Federal, state, local agencies, Native
American Tribes and Nations, and
interested parties are invited to be
present or represented at the public
hearings. Written comments can also be
submitted during the open house
sessions preceding the public hearings
or at any time during the 30-day public
review period of the Draft SSEA.

Oral statements will be heard and
transcribed by a stenographer; however,
to ensure the accuracy of the record, all
statements should be submitted in
writing. All statements, both oral and
written, will become part of the public
record on the Draft SSEA and will be
responded to in the Final SSEA. Equal
weight will be given to both oral and
written statements. In the interest of
time available time, and to ensure all
who wish to give an oral statement have
the opportunity to do so, each speaker’s
comments will be limited to three (3)
minutes. If a long statement is to be
presented, it should be summarized at
the public hearing with the full text
submitted either in writing at the
hearing or mailed to Jean McGovern,
National Science Foundation, Division
of Ocean Sciences, 4201 Wilson Blvd.,
Arlington, VA 22230. In addition,
comments may be submitted via e-mail
at nepacomments@nsf.gov.

Dated: August 20, 2010.
Suzanne H. Plimpton,

Reports Clearance Officer, National Science
Foundation.

[FR Doc. 2010-21154 Filed 8-25-10; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards (ACRS); Meeting of the
ACRS Subcommittee on Regulatory
Policies and Practices

The ACRS Subcommittee on
Regulatory Policies and Practices will
hold a meeting on September 22, 2010,
Room T-2B1, 11545 Rockville Pike,
Rockville, Maryland.

The entire meeting will be open to
public attendance.

The agenda for the subject meeting
shall be as follows:

Wednesday, September 22, 2010-8:30
a.m. Until 5 p.m.

The Subcommittee will discuss the
Draft Final Rule to Risk-Informed
Changes to Loss-of-Coolant Accident
Technical Requirements. The
Subcommittee will hear presentations
by and hold discussions with
representatives of the NRC staff and
other interested persons regarding this
matter. The Subcommittee will gather
information, analyze relevant issues and
facts, and formulate proposed positions
and actions, as appropriate, for
deliberation by the Full Committee.

Members of the public desiring to
provide oral statements and/or written
comments should notify the Designated
Federal Official (DFO), Peter Wen
(telephone 301-415-2832 or e-mail
Peter.Wen@nrc.gov) five days prior to
the meeting, if possible, so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.
Thirty-five hard copies of each
presentation or handout should be
provided to the DFO thirty minutes
before the meeting. In addition, one
electronic copy of each presentation
should be e-mailed to the DFO one day
before the meeting. If an electronic copy
cannot be provided within this
timeframe, presenters should provide
the DFO with a CD containing each
presentation at least thirty minutes
before the meeting. Electronic
recordings will be permitted only
during those portions of the meeting
that are open to the public. Detailed
procedures for the conduct of and
participation in ACRS meetings were
published in the Federal Register on
October 14, 2009, (74 FR 58268—58269).

Detailed meeting agendas and meeting
transcripts are available on the NRC
Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/doc-collections/acrs. Information
regarding topics to be discussed,
changes to the agenda, whether the
meeting has been canceled or
rescheduled, and the time allotted to
present oral statements can be obtained
from the Web site cited above or by
contacting the identified DFO.
Moreover, in view of the possibility that
the schedule for ACRS meetings may be
adjusted by the Chairman as necessary
to facilitate the conduct of the meeting,
persons planning to attend should check
with these references if such
rescheduling would result in a major
inconvenience.

Dated: August 19, 2010.
Cayetano Santos,

Chief, Reactor Safety Branch A, Advisory
Committee on Reactor Safeguards.

[FR Doc. 2010-21262 Filed 8-25-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards (ACRS) Meeting of the
ACRS Subcommittee on AP1000

The ACRS Subcommittee on AP1000
will hold a meeting on September 20—
21, 2010, Room T—2B1, 11545 Rockville
Pike, Rockville, Maryland.

The entire meeting will be open to
public attendance, with the exception of
a portion that may be closed to protect
unclassified safeguards information or
information that is proprietary to
Westinghouse Electric Company and its
contractors, pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
552b(c)(3) and (4).

The agenda for the subject meeting
shall be as follows:

Monday, September 20, 2010—8:30
a.m. Until 5 p.m. and Tuesday,
September 21, 2010, 8:30 a.m.-5 p.m.

The Subcommittee will discuss
selected chapters of the Final Safety
Evaluation Report (FSER) of the
Revision 17 to AP1000 Design Control
Document (DCD) Amendment and the
Combined License Application (COL).
The Subcommittee will hear
presentations by and hold discussions
with representatives of the NRC staff,
Westinghouse, COL Applicant, and
other interested persons regarding this
matter. The Subcommittee will gather
information, analyze relevant issues and
facts, and formulate proposed positions
and actions, as appropriate, for
deliberation by the Full Committee.

Members of the public desiring to
provide oral statements and/or written
comments should notify the Designated
Federal Official (DFO), Weidong Wang
(telephone 301-415-6279 or e-mail
Weidong.Wang@nrc.gov) five days prior
to the meeting, if possible, so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.
Thirty-five hard copies of each
presentation or handout should be
provided to the DFO thirty minutes
before the meeting. In addition, one
electronic copy of each presentation
should be e-mailed to the DFO one day
before the meeting. If an electronic copy
cannot be provided within this
timeframe, presenters should provide
the DFO with a CD containing each
presentation at least thirty minutes
before the meeting. Electronic
recordings will be permitted only
during those portions of the meeting
that are open to the public. Detailed
procedures for the conduct of and
participation in ACRS meetings were
published in the Federal Register on
October 14, 2009, (74 FR 58268-58269).



NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION
4201 WILSON BOULEVARD
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22230

15 September 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR: ALL INTERESTED GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, INDIVIDUALS, AND
ORGANIZATIONS

FROM: National Science Foundation (NSF)
Division of Ocean Sciences
4201 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA

SUBJECT: Notice of Extension of Comment Period for Draft Site-Specific Environmental Assessment
(Draft SSEA)

The National Science Foundation (NSF) gives notice of the extension of the comment period for the Draft SSEA
to September 30, 2010. As published earlier, the Draft SSEA has been prepared to assess the potential impacts
on the human and natural environment associated with proposed site-specific requirements in the design,
installation, and operation of the OOI that were previously assessed in a 2008 Programmatic Environmental
Assessment (PEA) and a 2009 Supplemental Environmental Report (SER). The scope of the environmental
impact analysis of the SSEA is tiered from the previously prepared PEA, associated Finding of No Significant
Impact (FONSI), and SER. It focuses only on those activities and the associated potential impacts, including
cumulative impacts, resulting from the site-specific installation and operation of OOI assets and not previously
assessed in the PEA and SER.

The initial comment period for the OOI Draft SSEA was August 9 through September 15, 2010. Due to
technical difficulties in receipt of email comments from August 9 through August 12, 2010, NSF is extending
the comment period to September 30, 2010. Comments submitted during the period of August 9 through August
12, 2010, should be resubmitted to ensure inclusion in the Final SSEA. All written comments must be
postmarked by September 30, 2010 to ensure they become part of the official record.

Comments may be mailed to Jean McGovern, National Science Foundation, Division of Ocean Sciences, 4201
Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230, or submitted via email at nepacomments@nsf.gov.

Sincerely,

Iy,
e ‘_;fzi:»; ;gx}g,«&-f
f 7

Jean McGovern, OOI Project Director, NSF
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Observatory hearing set for Wednesday

Sunday, August 29, 2010 - 01:01
BY RACHEL THOMSON

The Daily World * Transfer Degrees

WESTPORT -- The National Science Foundation is holding a public hearing about the environmental impacts of some « Job Tralnlrlg

proposed ocean observatories off Grays Harbor and Newport, Ore. * Basic Skllls JELS I GED

The observatories, also known as "endurance arrays," will consist of buoys connected to mooring gear by a system of L Distance Learl"lil"lg

cables. The observatories will have various tools including sea gliders -- mechanized vehicles that travel from the surface . . .

to the sea floor -- that collect data and transmit it to scientists in real time that anyone can download from the Internet. Programs Designed to fit your Life
Three observatories will be placed off Grays Harbor and three more will be placed near Newport, Ore. (360) 532-9020

http:/iwww.ghc.edu/

The public hearing is set for 7-9 p.m. Wednesday, Sept. 1 at the Westport Maritime Museum. It will give the public a
chance to learn about the preparation of the project's environmental assessment and address its compliance with the
National Environmental Policy and Historic Preservation acts. The public will also have the opportunity to comment on the
assessment.

Researchers with the project, known as the "Ocean Observatories Initiative," held some scoping meetings in Ocean
Shores in May to give people an idea of what kind of information could be gathered from the project and ask questions.

The observatories are a component of the Ocean Observatories Initiative, a cooperative between the National Science
Foundation and the Consortium for Ocean Leadership, Some $386.4 million in federal funding is being directed at the
initiative.

According to the assessment, installation of the observatories' components would begin in 2011 with installation of
backbone cable. All components would be commissioned, operational and online by 2015.

Jack Barth, an Oregon State University professor who is one of the researchers for the project and was at the meeting in

g)é::::l?:cc))rr:e?ﬁesag:stthsézs\ltvitltl)atlhs:t t;(ra] ?;:tvf\;:;to:;:;vt‘atory placed off the coast of Massachusetts in order to compare GHAYS HAHBU B THANS“’

A second public hearing is scheduled from 7- 9 p.m. at Sept. 2 at the Guin Library seminar room at the Hatfield Marine EH 0" T"E B"s_’

Science Center in Newport, Ore. Public comment will be accepted until Sept. 15. Written comments can be submitted to:

) . ) ) ) Send Us News
Jean McGovern, OOI Program Director, Division of Ocean Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wilson Blvd., Ste. 725, Arlington, VA

22230 or via e-mail at: nepacomments@nsf.gov. Letter to the Editor Anniversaries

The draft Site-Specific Environmental Assessment (Draft SSEA) and supporting materials can be viewed at: Obituaries Press Releases
Engagements Become a Carrier

http://lwww.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/ooi/ooi_draft_ssea_august_2010.pdf Weddings

Requests for copies can be made at the above e-mail address or by calling Rick Spaulding at 206-855-4997.
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Flyer posted at local marinas and businesses in Westport, WA prior to the public hearing.

Ocean Observatories Initiative (OOI) Public Hearing

The National Science Foundation (NSF) announces a public hearing on the Draft Site-Specific
Environmental Assessment (Draft SSEA) to address potential impacts on the marine environment
from the construction and operation of the Ocean Observatories Initiative (OOI), a network of ocean
infrastructure, mobile platforms, and sensors off the coasts of Grays Harbor, Washington and
Newport and Pacific City, Oregon. The proposed OOl is an interactive, globally distributed and
integrated network of cutting-edge technological capabilities for ocean observatories, enabling the
next generation of complex ocean studies at the coastal, regional, and global scale. The OOI will
provide air-sea, ocean, and seafloor data to anyone with access to the Web in near real-time. Further
information on the OOI can be found at http://oceanobservatories.org/. The Draft SSEA can be
accessed at http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/ under “Ocean Observatories Initiative”.

NSF is holding a public hearing on Wednesday, September 1, 2010,
7-9 pm at the Westport Maritime Museum, Westport, WA

The public hearing will provide information and answer questions about the process being
implemented during the preparation of the Draft SSEA to address compliance with the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (which
considers the proposed project’s impact, if any, on National Register-eligible historic properties).
The public hearing will also allow individuals to provide oral and written comments. If you are
unable to attend this public hearing, you may submit written comments to:

Rick Spaulding, Project Manager, TEC Inc., 6765 NE Day Rd., Bainbridge Island, WA 98110,
or via email at rlspaulding@tecinc.com
or
Jean McGovern, OOI Program Director, Division of Ocean Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wilson Blvd,
Ste 725, Arlington, VA 22230,
or via email at nepacomments@nsf.gov

Comments on the Draft SSEA should be sent to NSF or TEC by September 15, 2010, to ensure that
your comments are addressed in the preparation of the Final SSEA.

|
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PROCEEDTINGS

MR. SPAULDING: The time is now 7:45. We are on
the record.

First, I'd like to thank you all for coming on this
glorious evening here in Westport.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Wet port? I thought I
heard you say wet port.
MR. SPAULDING: Yeah. Westport.

Anyway, again, welcome, and I really appreciate you
coming out tonight to review the posters, ask questions,
hopefully deem some comments. The purpose of the meetings
are to hear your feedback on the Draft Site-Specific
Environmental Assessment on the Ocean Observatories
Initiative. 1It's also to answer your questions on the EA
and also some of the siting processes that we are currently
involved with in terms of siting the various moorings and
other infrastructures associated with the OOI.

The posters in the back will be available throughout
the rest of the evening. The evening will be set up --
right now we've gone through the 45 minutes or so of going
through the posters, asking questions of the experts, the
scientists, that sort of thing. Then I'll do a quick
introduction and then Jean McGovern from the National

Science Foundation will give a brief overview of the 00I and
2
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the proposed action, what's being proposed off of Washington
and Oregon. And then after that there will be a public
comment period, and that will be a time for you, the public,
to stand up and give your comments orally if you so desire.
And there will be a court stenographer here recording
all of your comments. They will be part of the public
record. If you are not as familiar or as comfortable with
giving a public comment orally, there are a number of other
options you can use to provide comments. One would be to
fill out a comment form. They are provided in the back.
Fill it out, submit it in the box in the back. You can also
take a comment form, take it home, fill it out and mail it
in to us - there's an address - or you can e-mail it to us.
The e-mail address is also on the comment form. So there's
a number of different options for you to provide a comment.
I sincerely encourage you to make comments. That's the
purpose of these hearings. We will address all of your
comments in the Final EA, so all of the comments will become
part of the public record, and each comment will be
addressed, and they will be part of the appendix to the EA.
A fourth option of submitting comment if you are not
comfortable with any of the other options is you can
actually sit down with the court reporter and orally give a
comment to her individually, and she will record that

comment that way. So there are a number of different
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options, whatever you are comfortable with.

So during the public comment period, if you have
questions -- the public comment period is not a time for you
to -- it's not a give-and-take question-and-answer session.
If you still have questions, you can go back to the back
where the experts will still be milling around at the
posters and you can ask questions there. But the purpose of
the comments -- you have three minutes to provide your
comments. After we go through all the speakers that wish to
speak, we'll ask if there are any other comments; and if you
have more comments, we'll ask you if you want to present
three more minutes of comments. But this is sort of a
small, intimate group, so it will be a little bit more
informal, so don't worry about the three-minute-time-limit
sort of thing.

Let's see. Oh, yeah. $So I'd like to introduce sort of
the O0I team and some of the experts that are with us today.

My name is Rick Spaulding. I'm the TEC project
manager. I'm responsible for writing the Environmental
Assessment with the help of Oregon State University,
University of Washington, National Science Foundation, and
Consortium for Ocean Leadership.

I would like to have the various members of our team
introduce themselves and stand up so that they will be

available to answer your questions.
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MS. BANAHAN: I'm Susan Banahan. I'm the
associate director for Ocean Observing Activities for
Consortium for Ocean Leadership in Washington, DC.

MS. McGOVERN: Hi. I'm Jean McGovern, and I'm
from the National Science Foundation. I work in the
Division of Ocean Sciences at the Foundation, which is part
of the Division of Geosciences. And then the Geoscience
director works for the director of the National Science
Foundation.

And NSF is a small agency. Our reason to be is to fund
science and science education. And we typically fund grants
and proffer agreements to academic institutions to further
the knowledge and discovery in all areas of science.

MR. SPAULDING: Jack?

MR. BARTH: I'm Jack Barth. I'm a professor of
oceanography at OSHU. I have been working off the coastal
ocean of Oregon and Washington for 23 years now. I know
lots of folks out in the Pacific Northwest, so I'm happy to
talk with you guys.

MR. DEVER: I'm Ed Dever. I'm also an
oceanography prof at Oregon State University. I'm another
COAS oceanographer. My role in O0OI is systems engineer.
You might ask me what a systems engineer is. I couldn't
tell you, but I am familiar with the infrastructure that's

going to go off the coast here, its capabilities and siting,

5
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that sort of thing.

MR. SPAULDING: Jennifer?

MS. DORTON: I'm Jennifer Dorton, and I also work
with Sue Banahan at the Consortium for Ocean Leadership.

MR. SPAULDING: Laura?

MS. MILLER: I'm Laura Miller. I am a rep for
Tetra Tech in Portland. And we'll be helping with writing
the submittal on some of the permit applications for this
project on the West Coast.

MR. SPAULDING: Rhett?

MR. REGISTER: My name is Rhett Register. I'm a
graduate student at Oregon State University, and I'm here
just helping out and being a greeter.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Doing a good job.

MR. SPAULDING: Putting our best face forward,
yes.

One last thing before we begin -- before I introduce
Jean is, if you've requested a hard copy or a CD copy of the
Final EA, please provide your mailing address. Your e-mail
address is not -- we haven't found a way of shipping
something through an e-mail address yet. So if you would
like a hard copy or a physical CD of a document, please
provide your mailing address on your way out. Otherwise, we
can provide you the download address and you can download it

yourself when the Final EA is ready. But if you'd like us
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to send you a copy, please provide your mailing address.
With that, Jean McGovern will give a brief overview of
the proposed action for OOI.
And Jean?

MS. McGOVERN: Thanks.

Well, welcome. I just want to qualify what a systems
engineer is for you. I just have to. It's trying to build
our moorings to the requirements. And that's his job. He's

trying to meet the systems requirements, so systems
engineer.
And you do do it well.
MR. DEVER: Thank you.
MS. McGOVERN: 1It's always important.
This is a series of talks that we've given in the area.
In May we gave a science presentation. Jack and Dr. Delaney
from the University of Washington came down to the
convention center at Grays Harbor. I think I recognize a
few faces. And then we came and we did a scoping meeting at
Grays Harbor and here and also in Newport in July to try to
understand any of the issues that the infrastructure
presents. And so -- but today's talk will take a little
different slant because you've heard all of that before.
And so what I'm going to try to go over today is talk
about all the way from the Hawaiian observatory to what's

happening here in the Grays Harbor area. So, you know, one
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would say, "Why are we building an observatory?" And one
can think that the placement of these sensors in the ocean
can enable a continuous feed of data from the ocean to
citizens, educators and scientists. Essentially that's what
we are trying to do. We are trying to bring the data from
the ocean to individuals, to collective groups of people.

And the history of oceanography has largely been an
expeditionary science. I don't think we are going to get
away from that. The Ocean Observatories Initiative is kind
of shifting the sands for oceanographers - I think Jack will
probably agree with that - in that, you know, the class of
oceanography has been expeditionary throughout, to go out
and analyze. And so what we see in OOI is an additional
research tool. We are another platform, I think. But the
primary reason 1s so that we can bring the data to the
shore.

We had a science workshop recently in April at
Arizona State University. And they sponsored the workshop.
They called it "Oceanography in the Desert." And they are
very excited about the idea of an ocean observatory, because
some of their work in communitization of biological sensors
is directly applicable to getting onto the (inaudible), so
that they can further their science and understanding of
biology of the ocean.

And so we are hoping that we can bring the ocean and
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oceanography to all citizens. It will be exciting the day
we meet the oceanography grad students like Rhett in Kansas.
And that will happen.

And so new technologies and satellites are providing
the ability for new observations and the transfer of data to
the Internet. We all see it exploding in our sight in front
of us. The Internet has changed society in many ways. And
so the miniaturization of sensors, the viability of sensors
has, over the last 10, 15 years, kind of caused this
nucleation of an observatory idea in the ocean.

And I could show you a timeline of literally dozens of
reports. Scientists get together. They have workshops and
they write these reports. And the reports usually feed on
each other, and they often coalesce in some sort of
initiative.

And so I think Jack's been involved -- how many years,
Jack?

MR. BARTH: Getting to be a decade.

MS. McGOVERN: A decade, yeah. He's been
involved for a decade. I have five years in. Sue, many
more.

And so, you know, this new technology's driving. It's
driving the need for observational data, and we believe that
the observational data will improve decisions, improve

educational opportunities, and improve science for society.

9
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I think we can all understand that the camera that is at the
bottom of the ocean during the o0il spill in the Gulf, that
really helped us all visualize what was going on down there.
We do plan on having cameras at the bottom of the ocean as
part of this project. And so I think we can relate to
what's happened in recent news and how this idea can help
science.

So what OOI proposes to do is we propose to place
sensors at scientifically significant and important
locations. I think this was presented before, but I'd like
to reiterate that scientists work -- Jack has been involved
in scoping this project for a dozen years. And so the
Grays Harbor area and the area off the coast of Oregon and
all the other areas that you'll see and I'll present later,
there were literally hundreds of hours of meetings between
scientists to try to understand where are the most important
places in the country. It's a huge ocean. We have a large
shoreline in this country, and this area was selected as one
of the most significant. And I think Jack has given a lot
of talks on hypoxia, coastal ecosystem health, and we can
really see this is why an ocean observatory has been
coalesced.

So here is our design elements (indicating projected
slide). 1If you look, these just look like dots on maps, for

sure, but the idea of the ocean observatory is that it's
10
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multi-scaled. There's a global component to it. Those are
the four high-latitude locations: Station Papa on the left
in the Gulf of Alaska, the Irminger Sea, the Argentine
Basin, and the Southern Ocean nook. Talk about some very
challenging locations. I think these will be some of the
highest powered and most advanced observatory systems that
have ever been recorded at this high of latitudes. And so
that will help us understand much of the science that we
want to see at the global level.

And then we talk about the regional component. And,
you know, so we look at these different scales and talk
about them from the distance away from land mass. So the
regional scale is down what we call the cable component.
And you can see that. Those are those lines with the red

squares. That's going to be off the coast of Oregon. We

are going to be running fiberoptic cable. And this is maybe

an overexaggeration, but it will allow unlimited bandwidth
power to the ocean floor in those locations. So we'll be
looking at things like gas hydrates, seismic activity.
There will be biogeochemistry aspects to the sensors on a
regional scale.

And then we come to the coastal scale. And so we have
two observatories that we've funded. On the East Coast we
call it the Pioneer Array. There the primary driver is to

look at the continental shelf and the shelf floor dynamics

11
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that occur right in that region that's called the
Mid-Atlantic Bight. And so that array is designed to move
every five to seven years, because what we wanted to try to
do is —-- because we had trouble prioritizing the science, we
are going to try to run a five-year experiment there, and
then we are going to look at that and say, "Is it
statistically sound? Should we move it further down to
North Carolina? Should we move it to the Gulf of Florida?"
So we are going to try to keep redeploying that array.

And then there's the Grays Harbor Line. And that's
where I'm going to zero in right now in the next slide. But
what I really want to say is probably what gets overlooked
the most but is probably the most transformative aspect of
this project is the cyber infrastructure. The fact that we
are going to have a computing system -- NSF calls it a cyber
infrastructure. But the computing system is to collect all
this data. And the data is going to come in by satellite.
Some of it is going to come in by data loggers that have to
be retrieved and then put into the system. And so these are
the meetings where you also have a culture of, there is
software people trying to work with oceanographers, and how
am I going to get my data -- how are we going to get it to
the Internet and make sure that everybody that wants to get
on it is going to be able to, in a screen design that's

sensible for teachers, for scientists, and for citizens. So
12
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that's no small challenge. And I think in the end
sometimes I wonder what's more of a challenge, the
sociological challenge of getting computing systems to work
or the challenge that the marine environment provides us.

So I'm going to zero in on the Endurance Array and the
Grays Harbor Line, because I think that's why we are here.
This is a somewhat regional public hearing.

And so the Endurance Array, as you can see, we called
it the Grays Harbor or Central Washington Line and the
Newport Line. The yellow dots are the three moorings in
Grays Harbor. The 25-year, 80 meter, 500 meter, we call
them - alright, Guys - Inshore, Shelf, and Offshore, yeah.
You will see those two designations. I always do it by
meters, which I'm trying to rephrase to fathoms.

And then in the Newport Line, what's very fun at the
Newport Line is we are going to try to hook the coastal
moorings up to the fiberoptic cable. And so again, that's

going to be very innovative and new for ocean science.

So one other thing that we are going to do is, see this

little yellow -- they look like little yellow airplanes.
Those are called gliders. Jack is our resident glider
expert at OSU.
How many do you have in your fleet?
MR. BARTH: Nine.

MS. McGOVERN: Nine. He has a fleet of nine.

13
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And they even have pilots, you know, and the whole attitude
that pilots have. I find that to be interesting.

And so we will be trying to enable not just the
long-term time series data that these moorings are going to
provide us but will also enable these gliders to extend that
reach.

And Jack can talk to you a little bit more about that
at the posters if you are interested. But it's quite
fascinating. They come up and then the satellite -- they
carry sensor payloads and then they phone home and then Jack
can tell them to come home or do whatever they want to do.

I always get a kick about the story where he had a
fisherman find one one time, and he had his phone number on
it and 0OSU logo. So then they called Jack, and Jack said,
"Just put it back in the water. They are doing what it is
supposed to do. It came up to transmit its data." When
they went to grab it a few months later someone wrote, "Go
Ducks" on it. I thought that was funny.

I think maybe I'm setting you up for a lot more ducks.

MR. BARTH: Yeah.
MS. McGOVERN: But, anyway, it's very exciting.

So now we are going into a deeper dive off those yellow
dots. The yellow dots, 25, 80, 100, are now here, and this
is what those yellow dots look like up close. And so the

idea is to look at the full water column. And water column
14
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being from the ocean floor up to the air surface interface.
And the idea with the gliders, as you can see, is we are
hoping to resolve the cross-shelf resolution both at the
moorings and the gliders. The surface buoys are really for
communication and winds. And the benefit platforms, the
BEPs - we call those benefit platforms - those are platforms
where sensors will be located right on the platforms, as
well.

Let's see. The 25-year inshore, we have some
description there so you can understand why we want to have
one there. We want to look at the length of the near shore.
We want to look at buoyancy-driven flows. That's one of the
reasons we are really trying to do that challenging mooring.
And I look forward to -- we did one prototype testing. I
look forward to our next one.

And then the 80-millimeter shelf, we are really looking
for upwelling jets. That's why we want a sand bottom there.
And one of the key issues for this area is hypoxia. Jack
has been studying that for a long time. We also want to
look at wind stress curl.

Offshore we want to look at boundary mixing, wvertical
migration, and poleward undercurrents. These are reasons
why these locations were selected.

MR. DEVER: Just to translate again. You were

asking me...
15
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MS. McGOVERN: Sure.

MR. DEVER: So 25 meters is 14 fathoms, 44
fathoms is the 80 meters, and 273 or something like that is
the 500.

MS. McGOVERN: That's right.

All right. Here we are at 80 meters, 44 fathoms.
There you go. I had them put it in right after dinner.

So what we are trying to show here -- this is a new
slide. $So we zeroed in on the 44-fathom shelf mooring. And
these are the suites of sensors and the data that will be
available. There will be wind and sunlight sensors. There
will be wave and wave height. We'll have carbon dioxide
measurements, turb. validity, carbon dioxide, nitrates. I
mean, you can go down the list: underwater (inaudible),
chlorophyl, organic matter, pH, hydrophones, cameras with
strobes and acoustic (inaudible) sensors, and turbulent
point velocity. (See slide for list of inaudible items.)
That will be all of the data that will be available from
just that one mooring.

So if you start looking at all of the yellow dots and
then you start thinking about all of that data, we have
about -- it's almost 800 sensors in the entire observatory.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What's going to prevent
someone from dropping a crab pot right on it? They fish in

that area.
16
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MS. McGOVERN: Right. So I think that's a
comment that we are going to have to address, there's no
question.

So... Here it is. What we are going to try to do
right now is take a deep dive into one sensor so you can get
an idea of the time-series relationship.

This is an acoustic sensor for the zooplankton. In a
24-hour time frame, I assume people would sort of realize
which is night and which is day. You can see the activity.
This is one time slice of one sensor, okay, in one day.
Okay.

So here are multiple time slices from that one sensor,
multiple days. And so we can begin to see patterns when we
correlate to that other data that we are collecting at the
same time.

Here is what we will see if we have all the time-series
data.

And so Jack, if you want to expand.

MR. BARTH: So you can see daily cycles, and
throughout the week's worth of data you can see a different
kind of pattern related to the wind. This is a month and
then the next one is half a year. So the idea is to
constantly get this, not just one snapshot. So you guys can
access this and see what's moving through the water column.

MR. DEVER: So to be clear, what we are looking
17
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at there, it's a single-frequency acoustic backscatter
sensor that's measuring backscatter of a certain size class.
And my guess is it's probably something that's corresponding
to the thousands or something like that --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Are you going to talk
English?

MR. DEVER: So krill.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you.

MR. DEVER: So they are coming up in the middle
of the night --

MR. BARTH: Sound bouncing off the krill.

MR. DEVER: Sound bouncing off it. They are
coming up in the middle of the night - so you can see that's
the yellow - and they are diving down.

MS. McGOVERN: So to sort of go back, that's a
deep dive into one sensor on one of the moorings. So when
you start to think about all the moorings and all the data
all being correlated on the Internet available to everyone,
you can start to see how -- the excited opinions about
what's going on, some interesting things that we can study,
examine and conclude.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I imagine you can probably
tell with the satellite picture -- examine the cloud cover
during the day.

MS. McGOVERN: Yeah. That's exciting, too, to
18
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think about the other types of things we can look at.

So this is the proposed installation schedule. So if
you find the word "Endurance" and you look for where
Washington is, the Washington line is -- when we look at
what we are proposing, that's the thing that we are going to
deploy last, okay, for a lot of reasons. It's a challenging
environment. And so it's also the reason -- it gives us the
luxury to continue to work all the way up to the time that
we deploy, to try to work together with all stakeholders and
all parties to determine the best site for these moorings.

There's the four global sites. We are deploying
Argentine first and then, let's see, Irminger and
Station Papa are at about the same time, Southern Ocean.

What Endurance will do is, once we do get our gliders
in, that's a (inaudible) right now. And so -- which we are
excited because our university base is getting a lot
healthier. I believe we will be running six at one time.

What's the current count, Jack, 24? Currently 24
gliders?

MR. BARTH: Mm-hmm, for the whole coastal.
Twelve on the West Coast; 12 on the East Coast.

MS. McGOVERN: Yeah. And nine gliders. How many
years did you buy nine gliders in?

MR. BARTH: It took about nine years.

MS. McGOVERN: Nine years. Great. And now we
19
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are going to buy 24. So it's pretty exciting to think about
what we are going to be using them for.

And then the Oregon line -- the thing that's going in
right now is the submarine cable. L-3 MariPro in
Santa Barbara, California, they were awarded the contract
for running the cable. And all the work to try to
understand the symmetry and the cable line is going on right
now. So pretty exciting.

All right. ©Now we are going to go to charts. And they
are in fathoms, but you can't see these very well. These
are the same exact charts that are in the posters. But what
we did with respect to siting, when we first had
conversations with people like Ray and Doug and others, our
first approach was, "Yep, see those green dots? That is
where we want to be." And then we quickly realized that
that was the wrong approach. It didn't take too long to
realize that. I think it took me about three minutes on a
phone call one afternoon in May or June.

And so we heard what you had to say. We heard that we
can't really just pick a spot because there's so much other
activity going on with the variety of fishing associations.
And so what this draft EA did was -- to try to address that
comment was we went to Jack and his scientists and said,
"You know, we can't just pick one spot. Where is the area

-- 1if you want to study the things like ocean solidification
20
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and carbon cycling and hypoxia and such, where are the areas
that you can still work and still be scientifically
significant?"

And so they drew the pink boxes -- or tan boxes,
whatever color they are there. And so this proposed round
of the Draft Site-Specific EA proposes this siting approach,
which is to, you know, analyze these areas and then sign
ourselves up to work with all of the communities to figure
out where in that area makes the most sense. And that's not
just with the stakeholders here but also the Quinault.

We've had conversations with them about this, as well. And
they had the same reaction, which was, you know, the green
dot was dead on arrival. That's basically what was said.

So now we are Jjust zooming in on the mooring closest to
shore. This is sort of where we are talking about, this
area. And then in the middle shelf mooring --

What are you guys calling it again?

MR. BARTH: Shelf mooring.
MS. McGOVERN: Shelf mooring. That's the box.
And for the offshore mooring, we looked at this box.

And there's a reason for this box, Jack. Is there --
you know, the fact that you skewed it so much
longitudinally.

MR. BARTH: Because of Grays Canyon. We want to

have it on certain depth contours. So it just aligns with
21
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that depth contour, 270 fathoms or so.

MS. McGOVERN: So one of the things we did --
Bob Collier, who is also from 0OSU, through his conversations
with Doug and Ray and others, we worked and said, "What kind
of soil conditions do we really need?"

Ed, our systems engineer, he knew what kind of soil
conditions we needed, but we didn't really correlate that
very well when we picked the green dots necessarily. So
we've got now what type of soil condition requirements we
want, and we've got these boxes, and so it's a place to
start conversation.

And that's what I was going to present to you in terms
of what we are deploying and why we are deploying it.

I invite you to continue our conversation around the
posters because I think we can answer more specific
questions and be more effective.

I thank you for your time. And I want to thank
everybody. You keep showing up. I appreciate that. And we
hope to make that commitment to always show up when you ask
us to.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: So what soil conditions do
you want?

MS. McGOVERN: Are you going to pull out your
chart, Ed?

MR. DEVER: Essentially we are just looking for
22
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soft spots, in terms of the equipment that we need to deploy
and —--
(Interruption by court reporter
to have speaker stand up.)

MR. DEVER: The equipment that we deploy and
recover we want to be deploying and recovering it on a
relatively soft bottom with a relatively shallow slope. So
a rocky bottom or steep slope is something that we want to
stay away from, essentially for reasons of trying to
preserve the equipment.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: So out there on that deep
one, you wouldn't want a steep slope; you want to find a
plateau out there?

MR. DEVER: Yeah, if you notice the way that that
box is -- and I don't know if you want to click back to that
box. The way that that box is kind of oriented, it's over
an area where the contours are relatively wide, far apart,
as opposed to if you look just inshore of that, to the
southeast, you can see some real steep contours, and we try
to stay away from something like that.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Is there one reason why
you picked the green dot to start with in the whole area?

MR. DEVER: Really, no. We needed a place to
start. We knew that the green dot kind of met our

scientific and engineering constraints for the mooring, and
23

CAPITOL PACIFIC REPORTING 1-800-407-0148




PUBLIC HEARING - September 1, 2010

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

that was where we wanted. We figured that was a good place
to start the conversation. And in retrospect, maybe that
was a bad idea to pick that. We should have started with
the box. We are learning.

MS. McGOVERN: Yeah, we talk.

MR. BARTH: Another science reason is the flow
comes along that short -- the slope there, is we don't want
to be tucked inside a corner where we won't see the flow.

So we don't want to be too far into that canyon.

MR. SPAULDING: With that, we'd like to move on
to the actual public comments. Right now only one person is
signed up to give a public comment, and that is Ray Toste.
And if you'd like to step forward, you can either stay at
your seat and make a comment there or you can come up to the
lectern, and the court reporter will be recording your
comments. After Ray speaks, I'll ask if anybody else would

like to speak and then we'll go from there.

So Ray?
MR. TOSTE: I suppOse my number one concern
representing the crabbers is the crab industry. I also

shrimp. I also fish all four states on the West Coast.
Three sons, yada, yada.

All this is very important. It was the speed that this
showed up. There was a notice. There was a telephone call.

There was this package when I got home in the mail.
24
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The one in 13 fathoms really concerns me. I think if
you moved it up eight miles from Point Chehalis you would
find out that it would then concern Quinault, who right now
thinks it's a great thing in a great spot. They do not
fish, even though they are U&A, which is going to be
contested shortly, runs from Point Chehalis to, I'm not
quite sure where. They have SMA, special management ethics.
That area of the south end is seven miles above
Point Chehalis. So when they go fishing a month to six
weeks ahead of us, they are not in that area from
Point Chehalis north seven miles. And it appears that green
dot is south of that seven miles. If it was at nine miles,
you would have a tough time putting it there. Right now it
appears to them, in their shoes, to be in a good spot.

Thirteen fathom is heavily, heavily crab, and the
weather there is vicious beyond belief. Gear not only
sticks there, gear moves there.

Two years ago we had what we call here on this coast a
typhoon, which would be a hurricane on the East Coast. We
don't know how hard it blew. We knew the wind gauge in
Naselle went away at 160 miles an hour. So we know it got
that high. I see real problems there with crab gear. But
the area to the north of us, that SMA is not fished nearly
as hard - tribal SMA - as the non-tribal areas, where we are

228 boats and they are about, I think, 23 boats. This is
25
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not badmouthing anybody. It's just not huge amounts.

There are areas to the north of us that are not near as
crab conducive once you get above Destruction Island. There
is crab up there, but it's only two out of every 10 years.

I don't know how many fathom that red line is, what we
call the red line, the south side, the buoy line. I'm
looking at that and thinking maybe in between those, because
nobody -- even though we get really close to that fishing,
that's something we want no part of for crab gear. We would
lose everything. We are very careful. Super careful.

Is that in that 14 fathom? Because I don't think the
green dot is very far away from the red line, and you'wve got
soft bottom there. You take that green line right there and
bring it right straight down and I do believe -- are we
looking at 18 fathom there?

MS. McGOVERN: Between 18 and 14.

MR. TOSTE: I think if you could run that chart
up a ways, you would find that on that red line.

MR. BARTH: Just a point of clarification.

Is that the Navy area on the red line you are talking

about?
MR. TOSTE: What?
MR. BARTH: Could you point at the red line?
MR. TOSTE: The red line is transportation.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He's talking about the red
26

CAPITOL PACIFIC REPORTING 1-800-407-0148




PUBLIC HEARING - September 1, 2010

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

buoy line coming into the harbor.

MR. BARTH: Okay. Thank you.

MS. McGOVERN: Here, you do it. (Handing laser
light to Mr. Toste.)

MR. TOSTE: If you have a ship and you are coming
in and you are going to come in the south side, you go right
along there. That is navigational buoys known as the red
line. These over here that are marked red are the green
line. They should be green. So as you come in, red on the
right when returning. So when you are going out it's vice
versa. Somewhere in here I'm sure there's 13, 14 fathom.

Tribal ground starts right here, Point Chehalis.

That's known as the U&A, the usual and accustomed. But they
don't crab. When they start six weeks before us, they start
up here somewhere, seven miles above there. That's because
the fisheries management is not going to allow the tribe
from here to take all the easy pickings -- all the easy
pickings six weeks ahead of us. We have to have some for
our small boats.

So move it up eight miles and you will no doubt still
have debate amongst us guys, but you will really have it up
there. Less fish up there. Eighty percent of the
Washington coast in the crab fishery belongs to the tribes.
We have 20 percent. We've lost more crab to the tribes than

what's even close to being lost in the Gulf oil spill. So
27

CAPITOL PACIFIC REPORTING 1-800-407-0148




PUBLIC HEARING - September 1, 2010

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

you can tell our concern when something like this could
upset several boats and gear.

Now, the first thing I saw the first time was a big
box. Now, one buoy is put in. I heard from Quinault: Oh,
it's great, wonderful, one buoy, (inaudible), yada, yada,
yada. Well, it's not in his back yard. That's number one.

And if it is that, then we are probably not quite as upset

about it. But if it was where I first saw this big box,
where you can't get anywheres near it... And it's not that
we don't trust people -- yeah, it is. We don't trust them.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We've learned not to.
MR. TOSTE: We have learned.

You think of a big box and all of a sudden you can't go
there, it would kind of be like some of these (inaudible)
gas chambers: You can't get anywheres near them for one
activity or another. So that's kind of what we've got. And
it is a concern.

I think more -- we are not trying -- it's not that we
are against everything new or modern or change. We know
things have to go on. But that spot, that's a nasty one,
folks. You are going to play (inaudible), would be my
opinion. Get a bunch of crab gear wrapped around it, and
you are going to have a problem; not as much if you were on
that red line, I don't believe.

Now, Doug crabs. Mike crabs.
28
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Mike, you may want to side in here a little bit.

That one out at 40 fathom, I think I'd like to see it
on the rock pile, but I'm pretty sure Cedergreen over here
will chase me right out of the building.

MR. CEDERGREEN: I'd never chase you anywhere.
MR. TOSTE: Now that you've got a new hip you
might catch me.

So there's going to be differences of opinions there.

The shrimpers work from about -- realistically, I've
been in the 42 fathom and caught shrimp. They realistically
work from about 55 fathom out to what we call the slope,
which is different from what you call the slope. And that's

where we get out in the deep 80s and 90s, where it really

falls off. We work that (inaudible). And they work out
there. There is quite a bit of difference. 1It's not a big
thing picking up anchors. They can tow around.

(Inaudible.) Besides, I don't shrimp anymore.

That's kind of where we look at it. I think if you had
a meeting that addresses the entire coalition of ocean
fishermen, which Bill was the president of... Doug and I
and Bill and a couple others kicked that off the ground
quite a few years ago. What does it look like (inaudible),
I have no idea.
MR. SPAULDING: See, that's this whole process,

is to bring you into the fold and get your comments on this
29
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so we can continue working. It doesn't mean that there's
going to be a right answer for every involved party. And
there's been some discussions tonight about doing some post
meetings and some discussions, and that's part of this whole
process. It doesn't end with this Environmental Assessment;
the process continues. We are looking at all stakeholders.

One of the important things to keep in mind is, even
though we are right now in 2010, we are looking at 2014. So
we have some time to work this out, to work with you, to
work with all the interested parties, whether it be the
Quinaults or the non-tribal fishermen.

MR. TOSTE: And we have a process called
Ocean Policy, which we put together in the state of
Washington last year to try to get a jump on national ocean
policy. Several of us in this room were there, gave
testimonies and helped build it to an extent and number one
priority is (inaudible).
(Interruption by court reporter
to have speaker stand up.)
MR. TOSTE: Number one priority, according to

Ocean Policy in the state of Washington, is the user groups.
And the first user group on that list, whether it's
alphabetical or just put there, is the fishing industry.

So there is a process we need to work through. It's

not just in this room. We are going to have to work with
30
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the County and the State and the governor's office. So we
know there's a process at work.

MS. McGOVERN: So Ray, one of the things that T
didn't present to you that I want you to know about, as I

was listening to you, we plan to do direct replacements of

the entire infrastructure, because a lot of the sensors have

bio fathom issues.

MR. TOSTE: They have what?

MS. McGOVERN: Bio fathom. You know, they are
going to get junked up, essentially. So we plan to do a
direct replacement of the entire buoy mooring system every
six months.

So as I sit here and I listen, I think -- the

conversation is going to continue, because we are pretty new

at this, and we are planning on having a 25-year
observatory. And so if you look at a buoy doing 50 turns..
And so it's going to be a continued conversation, not Jjust
November 16th or, you know, for 2014. I think we are going
to have maintenance cruises. We'll have problems, you know
And so I think that the conversation is going to be a
long-term relationship. So we need to sort of think about
that.

MR. TOSTE: Some questions. When I first saw

this big box, this big area, what is it really going to look
like? 1Is it going to look like the ocean water -- from what
31
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Quinault told me it's going to look 1like, an anchor, a buoy
line (inaudible)? That's it?

MS. McGOVERN: That's it.

MR. TOSTE: And there is going to be no area
cordoned off? And if so, how big?

MR. SPAULDING: We are working on the watch
circles or buffer zones in terms of alerting you to where a
mooring may be and, you know, in terms of what would be the
safeguard to avoid a certain area where the infrastructure
-- the on-the-bottom infrastructure or the mooring itself
and how it would move. We would give you warning to avoid

those certain areas.

As far as restricted fishing, we have to work —-- that's

part of the process, is to work out where -- that's why we
are trying to work out the locations to avoid and minimize
impacts to you now so that there will be less impacts later
on, when the actual mooring gets put into place. So it's
part of the long process.

MR. TOSTE: We have a buoy outside of
Grays Harbor a ways. Excuse me.

Mike, how deep is the rider -- wave rider?

MR. BALDIN: About 22 feet.

MR. TOSTE: Wave rider buoy. All it really does
is swell ride. But it's not going to be a bother, I don't

believe. It takes up very little area. 1It's the crab pots

32

CAPITOL PACIFIC REPORTING 1-800-407-0148




PUBLIC HEARING - September 1, 2010

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

that are moving in a big storm is the problem. Nobody is
going to want to set anywhere near you. They are going to
get most of the crab, but they are going to use judgment.
No one wants to lose gear. It's when gear starts to move.
And if that buoy starts to move...

One of the buoys off of Newport, Oregon year before

last ended up in the mooring adjacent to Ilwaco, Washington,

clear up to the Columbia River and then went on. So there's

some things to consider.

MR. SPAULDING: The ocean is a very hostile
environment, that's for sure.

MR. TOSTE: That is a hostile spot, 13 fathom.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Did I understand you to
say that the data is going to be transmitted to shore by

fiberoptic cable?

MS. McGOVERN: Yeah, let me show you where that's

going to happen. That's going to happen down by Newport,

Oregon. There's a poster that shows it a little bit better.

Do you want to bring that up, Rick?

MR. SPAULDING: Yes.

MS. McGOVERN: So there will be fiberoptic cable.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: For all of them or just
the one in Newport?
MS. McGOVERN: Just the one in Newport.

MR. SPAULDING: Here is Grays Harbor. So the
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fiberoptic cable is going to be way down here off of
Pacific City. And most of it is going to be buried anyway.

And we are in the same discussions with the Oregon
fishing community, too. As you probably know, they have an
Oregon fishermen's cable committee that is involved. So
it's the same conversation. We are involving the entire
fishing community and all other marine users.

MR. CEDERGREEN: The last meeting discussed the
target area where the buoy is and the inside would not be as
restrictive as the outside one or the center one. It would
be a half mile square area; the outside two, two-tenths of a
mile. Target area to avoid or "no take zone,”™ I call it,
around the buoy on the inside, so that's going to be
two-tenths of a mile, is the way it was explained to us, on
the inside, and a half mile around the mooring in the middle
and the outside.

Is that correct? So we have a "no take zone" for
two-tenths of a mile all the way around it, or a square box,
or how are you going to mark that?

MR. BARTH: It would be a radius from that
surface buoy. It will have a transponder on it. So point
two -- two-tenths in a radius circle around that.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Four-tenths of a mile,
then?

MR. BARTH: Yeah. 1If you calculate the area - I
34
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was Jjust doing it - it's a tenth of a square mile.

MR. CEDERGREEN: I see. And outside -- it would

be a square mile on the outside?

MR. BARTH: It's point seven square miles. You
take the size of that circle.

MR. CEDERGREEN: I see. And a circular area or
square area?

MR. BARTH: Circle.

MR. CEDERGREEN: How do you mark that? How are

you going to control that?

MR. BARTH: Well, what we've heard from you guys

is that the more surface markers we can do the better.

MR. CEDERGREEN: Right.

MR. TOSTE: What? I didn't hear that.

MR. BARTH: The feedback that we got from you
guys is the more surface markers the better, for you guys.

MS. McGOVERN: See, this is a great time to be
having all these conversations because -- and I call these
things -- we have cartoons right now. That's what Ed's
doing. He's trying to take these cartoons and make them
into reality. And we all know, when remodeling the
bathroom, that's the idea of how it's going to look

(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: And then you try to flush

the toilet.
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MS. McGOVERN: Yeah. So we are in that mode, and

I think that's what (inaudible).
MR. SPAULDING: The thing to keep in mind, too,

is the schedule. I mean, even though it may seem like this

is going to drop down on you out of nowhere, there's lots of

time to work through this. That's why we are bringing you
in. It would be premature for us to bring you in earlier,
when -- you can see where we are now in terms of planning.

We want to formalize things a little more concretely so we
can bring something more formal to you so that you can have
something more to speak about, like these green dots.
Yes?
MR. FRICKE: I don't want to steal some of Ray's

thunder, but just a personal experience.

Last year I crabbed. I had 500 pots from that red line

that Ray was showing you to the Willapa. There was a
Superbowl Sunday storm. I happened to be in Hawaii. When
come back, my crew had quit. I had over 150 pots right in
-- that moved through the red line right in the entrance of
the harbor. I mean, that's the type of thing that you are
going to be dealing with, 150 out of my 500.

So you can imagine - what? - maybe 10- or 15,000 pots
in that area, Ray?

MR. TOSTE: Oh, yeah, at least that.

MR. FRICKE: That's what you are going to be

I
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dealing with.

You know, like Ray said, we are not against getting
this information. We just want to make sure that -- shit,
that's some of my money out there. I don't want to see that
-- like I said, that one area there, how are you going to
prevent a guy from dropping a pot right on it? Do you think
those guys, if they aren't catching crab by that "no take
zone," they aren't going to get as close as they possibly
can? Better believe they are.

MR. TOSTE: A "no take zone" for a crabber means
that there's no crab. It doesn't mean that there's
something in their way.

MR. FRICKE: We have towboat lanes out here where
they are not supposed to lay pots. Well, they don't if
there's no crab there. But if there's crab there, you can't
hardly get through the goddamn thing. I'm not exaggerating.

Ray, am I exaggerating?

MR. TOSTE: Well, no, you're not.

When it comes down to the red line again, if they are
talking two-tenths of a mile, you eliminate three sides if
you are on that red line. You eliminate the side to the
north of it because nobody is going to lay there because of
the ships being run. You wouldn't lay them to the sides
that go to the east or to the west because there's buoys on

both sides. The only "no take area" that would be
37
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two-tenths would be straight south of it. And guys normally
give it probably that much automatically just because of the
northerly set that we get. When I say "northerly set," the
current out of the south is prevalent here in the
wintertime. So that always takes care of that problem right
there. It literally builds your buffer for you. Just a
thought.

MR. SPAULDING: This is Jack and Ed. We take
this information and we put it into the whole, what the big
science picture is, what's needed, and we'll work through
it.

Yes?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: From the charter boat
perspective, we don't fish on the red line for ground fish.
And that's the only fishery that we do that's stationary,
where you are anchored up on the spot because there aren't
any reaches; it's all sandy bottom in there.

Up in the upper box on the inside of the near shore, I
don't know how many little reefs there might be inside that,
but those are, of course, what you are going to avoid, and
that's where we fish, so that part is good. Same thing with
midline: We don't go out there to the canyon.

So our major concern would be making sure that wherever
you are located you are significantly away from a rocky reef

that we would fish on. And, of course, you want to be away
38
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from a rocky reef.

But down in the red line, another advantage you would
have down there is that we don't fish there. The crabbers
don't fish just north of it or, as you said, it was covered
on three sides. And you also have a pretty big marker, for
instance, number two buoy.

MS. McGOVERN: Just press that red button.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I think that's number two
right there, 80 feet. So if you are close to that, not only
are you kind of in an area where nobody is going to go, if
everybody knows that it's just south and a little -- maybe a
little bit west of number two buoy, they know exactly where
it is.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I beg to differ with you
about no one going there. The guys that fish the south
side, they fish right up to that buoy line.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I was only repeating what
Ray said.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Ray is wrong, then, being
a south side fisherman.

MR. TOSTE: I have fished right up to it, too,
but I'm taking my chances when I do it. And I don't fish
right below the wave buoy. I've never laid right directly
below it, in line with it. I've laid close to it.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The reason you don't want
39
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to get too close to it is because of the tug boats.

MR. TOSTE: Some of the guys fish north of that
red line, Mike. I realize that, too. They are paying a
price.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Actually, south of the
line, they crowd right up to the edge of the channel. You
can see the end marker is lined up.

MR. FRICKE: The point is we have to find
someplace to put it for the best chance of success and the
least interference.

I have a statement. Do you want me to read it?

MS. McGOVERN: Sure.

MR. SPAULDING: Could you state your name first,
please?

MR. FRICKE: Douglas Fricke, president of the
Washington Troller Association.

Any mid water or bottom equipment must have a surface

marker to prevent fishermen from entangling their fishing

gear in the mid water or bottom equipment. Strongly suggest

a workshop in November of 2000 (sic) with the Coalition of
Coastal Fisheries, who represents the major fishing gear
types in the area. Off of Ocean Shores, Washington, the
workshop should target how the fishermen can work with the
society in placement of the sensors locations.

So that will be submitted.
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MR. SPAULDING: Thank you.

MR. CEDERGREEN: I would just say for the record
my name 1s Mark Cedergreen. I'm the executive director of
the West Coast Charter Boat Association. Our major concern
is that these not be sited within, say, a quarter of a mile
proximity of a rocky structure or rock pile where we would
fish. And that's our major concern.

MR. SPAULDING: Okay. Thank you.

Anybody else have comments?

MR. TOSTE: Speaking on behalf of the crabbers,

would say we would like to see it on the rock pile.
(Audience laughter.)
MR. CEDERGREEN: You have proved that statement.

MR. TOSTE: I'm not going to sit here and take

that, whether you are chairman of the council. (Audience
laughter.) We get along well. We stab each other in the
front.

MR. SPAULDING: Thank you very much for all your
very, very instructive and thoughtful comments.

(Concluded at 8:45 p.m.)

I
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PUBLIC HEARING ON THE DRAFT SSEA
NEWPORT, OR (2 SEP 2010)



Flyer posted at local marinas and businesses in Newport, OR prior to the public hearing.

Ocean Observatories I nitiative (OOI) Public Hearing

The National Science Foundation (NSF) announces a public hearing on the Draft Site-Specific
Environmental Assessment (Draft SSEA) to address potential impacts on the marine environment
from the construction and operation of the Ocean Observatories Initiative (OOI), a network of ocean
infrastructure, mobile platforms, and sensors off the coasts of Grays Harbor, Washington and
Newport and Pacific City, Oregon. The proposed OOI is an interactive, globally distributed and
integrated network of cutting-edge technological capabilities for ocean observatories, enabling the
next generation of complex ocean studies at the coastal, regional, and global scale. The OOI will
provide air-sea, ocean, and seafloor data to anyone with access to the Web in near real-time. Further
information on the OOI can be found at http://oceanobservatories.org/. The Draft SSEA can be
accessed at http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/ under “ Ocean Observatories Initiative”.

NSF isholding a public hearing on Thursday, September 2, 2010,
7-9 pm at the Guin Library Seminar Room, Hatfield Marine Science Center, Newport, OR

The public hearing will provide information and answer questions about the process being
implemented during the preparation of the Draft SSEA to address compliance with the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Section 106 of the Nationa Historic Preservation Act (which
considers the proposed project’s impact, if any, on National Register-eligible historic properties).
The public hearing will also alow individuals to provide oral and written comments. If you are
unable to attend this public hearing, you may submit written comments to:

Rick Spaulding, Project Manager, TEC Inc., 6765 NE Day Rd., Bainbridge Island, WA 98110,
or viaemail at rlspaulding@tecinc.com
or
Jean McGovern, OOI Program Director, Division of Ocean Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wilson Blvd,
Ste 725, Arlington, VA 22230,
or viaemail at nepacomments@nsf.gov

Comments on the Draft SSEA should be sent to NSF or TEC by September 15, 2010, to ensure that
your comments are addressed in the preparation of the Final SSEA.

OCEAN OBSERVATORIES INITIATIVE



http://oceanobservatories.org/�
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research cruise. The Thompson carries 21 officers and crew, |
two marine technicians, and up to 36 scientists. During that |
time, several local folks (left) were immersed in taking a I
boating water safety course conducted by instructors from :
the U.S. Coast Guard Station Yaquina Bay, using the HMSC |
dock as a jump-off point. (Photos by Terry Diliman) i

Ocean Observatories Initiative

Public hearing to focus on
environmental assessment

By Terry Dillman
Of the News-Times

The next step in a project designed to
revolutionize marine research efforts ar-
rives in Newport Thursday in the form of
a public hearing in the Guin Library at

* Hatfield Marine Science Center.

The project is the Ocean Observatories
Initiative (OOI), which aims to enhance
understanding of the ocean’s biological,
chemical, physical, and geological

processes so scientists can respond to
various challenges - most significantly,
the ocean’s role in climate change. This
effort involves setting up and maintain-
ing interactive, integrated, globally dis-
tributed, cutting-edge ocean and seafloor
monitoring technology - including ca-
bled moorings, buoys, and autonomous
underwater vehicles and gliders - to de-
velop “a unique seafloor observatory
network.”

Researchers say the project, which in-
cludes what’s called the Endurance Array
that starts off the coast of Newport, will
“transform scientific understanding” of
oceans by providing ongoing monitoring
of the complex interactions at work there.

With gliders scheduled to plumb the
ocean depths beginning in 2012, and oth-
er in-water components set for installa-
tion in 2013, project leaders must take
the proper steps toward deployment, be-
ginning with the release of a required
draft site-specific environmental assess-
ment (SSEA), and gleaning public com-
ment on it and the overall OOI effort.

About 40 local folks showed up for a
July 9 “scoping session” at HMSC,
where project leaders, including Jean
McGovern from the National Science
Foundation (NSF), gleaned input to help
guide the SSEA development.

Continued on Page A2

final recommendations - first met"May
24. Monday night marked its second
gathering, with-a-June-21-community fo-
rum - the first of two such forums sched-
uled as part of the process - sandwiched
between.

Monday night’s session focused on a
trend analysis and economic opportuni-
ties review and an update on ongoing
efforts in putting together a lands in-
ventory and a pending community sur-
vey. It also highlighted differences of
opinion over where to draw the line be-
tween acceptable industrial uses to
boost diversity and economic develop-
ment, and citizen desires to keep nega-
tive impacts - noise, pollution, and such
- to 2 minimum.

Continued on Page A3
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TANKER Continued from Page Al

assumed control of the scene as
a potential hazardous chemical
incident.

“What we did is set up an iso-
lation system,” said Fire Chief
Will Ewing, “and then we deter-
mined, first of all, what it was,
and whether or not we had prod-
uct leaking.”

" Caustic chemical

The truck driver reported that
the tanker contained 4,668 gal-
lons of sodium hydroxide. “Ac-
cording to the chemist from G-
P, it was pretty caustic,” Ewing
said. The chemical is water sol-
uble and would eventually di-
lute, he added, “so that was in
our favor, but the fact that it’s in
a wetland situation was not in
our favor.”

The owner of the truck, James
J. Williams Transport, of
Spokane, Wash., was notified,
and arrangements were made
for a hazardous material
cleanup company - CCS of Eu-
gene - to respond. The owner
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also sent another tanker to the
scene so the chemical could be
transferred, and tow trucks re-
sponded to pull the vehicle from
the slough.

No spill occurred

No chemical leakage was de-
tected from the tanker, and no
diesel fuel from the truck was
spilled. “DEQ was very satis-
fied with the process and what
happened,” Ewing said. “Of-
floading went very smoothly
with no spillage. It was a po-
tentially catastrophlc event that
went off very well.”

The water alongside that in-
tersection is actually part of
Olalla Slough, “and it’s part of
G-P’s headwaters for thexr
plant, so that was a big risk,”
said Ewing. “We actually had a
liaison working with us from
G-P, making sure all of their
considerations were met.”

Tom Picciano, communica-
tions manager for G-P, had
nothing but praise to the job
done by the emergency respon-
ders. “Not only the Toledo Fire
Department with their incident
command, but LinCom and all
of the crews and the hazmat
team that responded to that situ-
ation did just a fantastic job,”
he said. “There wasn’t any-
thing that was spilled from the
truck, there wasn’t any diesel
fuel from the cab, (and) fortu-
nately, although the driver was
a little shook up, there was no
life-threatening injuries or any-
thing like that.”

Picciano said the trailer was a
double-wall tanker, which pro-
vides a safety measure in the
event that one wall is punc-
tured. When the second tanker
truck arrived at the scene, all of
the chemical was transferred
and then taken on to G-P.

Picciano said one of the
chief concerns for G-P, had a
spill actually occurred, was the
fact that the company pumps
its “process water” out of that
slough about a mile and a half
south of the accident site. Also
of major concern was the pos-
sibility that a spill would pass
through the tide gate near G-
P’s pump station. “We wanted
to make sure we could get that
barrier (tide gate) closed so
that (any spilled chemical)

wouldn’t continue on and go
into the river,” he said.

Ewing said the good news
was that tide gate would pro-
vide a barrier between the
freshwater and the saltwater,
but “the bad news was it’s a
mile and a half (from the crash
site) and could have had some
fairly sxgmﬁcant impact on the
environment.”

No citations issued

According to an investigation
by a deputy with the Lincoln
County Sheriff’s Office, it did
not appear that the truck driver
was going too fast as he round-
ed the corner. The driver said
the tanker was only about half
full, and he believes the con-
tents may have surged forward
as he slowed for the corner,
which, as he entered the turn,
caused the trailer to turn over.
The investigation is continuing,
but as of press time on Tuesday,
it was not anticipated that any
citations would be issued.

Traffic was restricted in that
area throughout the day on
Monday. The road was eventu-
ally reopened after crews final-
ly cleared the scene shortly be-
fore midnight, about 14 hours
after the accident occurred.

“I know there were some
concerns about traffic control;
there were some people that
got real angry about that,” said
Ewing. “But when we’re doing
traffic control under emergency
situations like that, we’re ad-
dressing public safety, not pub-
lic convenience.

“We apologize to people that
were inconvenienced,” contin-
ued Ewing, “but we can’t set
up enough stuff to make it con-
venient to go around. We just
have to make sure that we keep
them out of harm’s way. That’s
our primary goal.”

Also assisting at the scene
were personnel from the Ore-
gon State Police, Oregon De-
partment of Transportation,
Toledo Police Department, and
the Toledo and Lincoln County
public works departments.

Steve Card is managing edi-
tor for the News-Times. He can
be reached at 541-265-8571 ext.
224, or stevecard@newport-
newstimes.com.
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The planned Endurance Array off the coast of Newport is part of the $386.4-million Ocean Observatories
Initiative designed to provide access to real-time marine research data. (Courtesy of National Science

Foundation)

OCEAN OBSERVATION

At the time, McGovern - the
OOI program director from
NSF’s Division of Ocean Sci-
ences - said federal law re-
quires federal agencies to con-
sider any and all potential en-
vironmental consequences of
the OOI before installation
and operation can begin. The
SSEA builds on prior assess-
ments of potential impacts on
people and the natural envi-
ronment associated with the
proposed site-specific require-
ments for designing, in-
stalling, and operating the
OO0l

“It focuses only on those ac-
tivities and associated poten-
tial impacts, including cumu-
lative impacts not previously
acsessed ? MeGavern noted

major cabled seafloor observa-
tory off the Oregon and Wash-
ington coasts. OSU researchers
are working with those at the
Massachusetts-based - Woods
Hole Oceanographic Institution
to design the Endurance Array -
a series of moorings, gliders,
and other instruments to feed
data into the cabled system and
directly to labs at HMSC and
OSU'’s main campus in Corval-

lis.

Bob Collier, an OSU
oceanographer and Endurance
Array project manager, said the
six sites of the array would be
akin to having underwater labo-
ratories at each location. If all
goes as planned, he said the first
instruments and gliders should
oainta the water in 20012 with

Continued from Page A1l

Fast facts

WHAT: Public hearing and
request for publiccomment |
on a draft site-specific envi-
ronmental assessment for
the Ocean Observatories Ini- |
tiative.

WHEN:7 p.m.to 9 pm.Thurs- |
day, Sept. 2.

WHERE: Guin Library Semi-
nar Room, Hatfield Marine
Science Center, 2030 SE Ma-
rine Science Drive, Newport.
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possession of hashish

A Lincoln County Sheriff’s
Deputy pulled over a vehicle
on Highway 20 at around 9
p-m. on Thursday, Aug. 19, af-
ter the driver was clocked do-
ing 76 miles per hour in a 55
mph zone.

A GMC Jimmy was stopped
near milepost 29, and a
records check showed that the
driver, Michael E. Pfenning,

MEETINGS

Wednesday

Lincoln County Board of
Commissioners: 9:30 am.,
county courthouse, Newport.

Executive Board of the In-
tergovernmental Council of
the Lincoln County Commu-
nications Agency (LinCom):
1:30 p.m., 815 SW Lee St.,
Newport.

43, of Milwaukie, had a sus-
pended driver’s license and no
insurance. A search of the ve-
hicle was conducted, and more
than a quarter ounce of mari-
juana and some hashish was
located.

Pfenning was taken into cus-
tody and transported to the
Lincoln County Jail, where he
was lodged on $100,000 bail.

Lincoln City Library
Board: 3 p.m. work session, 4
p-m. regular meeting, Drift-
wood Library, Fischer Room,
Lincoln City.

Lincoln City Public Arts
Committee: 5:15 p.m., Drift-
wood Library, Fischer Room,
Lincoln City.

Toledo City Council: 7 p.m.,
council chambers, city hall.

2008 Programmatic Environ-
mental Assessment (PEA) and
associated Finding of No Sig-
nificant Impact (FONSI), and
a 2009 Supplemental Environ-
mental Report (SER).

Direct connection

Coordinated by the Consor-
tium for Ocean Leadership
(COL) - an organization of top
oceanographic institutions that
manage large-scale global re-
search programs in marine geol-
ogy, geophysics, and oceanog-
raphy - OOI will create a multi-
tiered ocean observatory on
global, regional, and coastal
scales. NSF appointed Timothy
J. Cowles, a professor in OSU’s
College of Oceanic and Atmos-
pheric Sciences (COAS), as
program director for the $386 4-
million project.

Much of the initial focus of
the project is aimed at the wa-
ters and seafloor off the Pacific
Northwest coast.

The University of Washing-
ton (UW) is coordinating the

www.florencechamber.com/moot

Sponsored By:
Merchants of Old Town

Les Schwab Tire Center

Florence Area
Chamber of Commerce

Siuslaw Bank
Mo'’s Restaurant
Oregon Pacific Bank

Contacts:
Marv: (541) 999-1467
marv@edwink.com

Tim: (541) 997-2795

timandpat@qwestoffice.nef§

and buoys To;‘follow in ‘2.6‘1?,
and system operation to begin in
2015.

The project is designed for a
25-year lifespan.

Oneforall

“The OOI reflects a region-
al, national and international
scientific planning effort, and
is a key NSF contribution to
the broader effort to establish
focused national ocean obser-
vatory capabilities through the
Integrated Ocean Observing
System (I00S),” noted Mc-
Govern. “This large-scale in-
frastructure would support
sensors located at the sea sur-
face, in the water column, and
at or beneath the seafloor. The
OOI would also support relat-
ed elements, such as unified
project management, data dis-
semination and archiving,
modeling of oceanographic
processes, and education and
outreach activities essential to
th; long-term success of ocean
science.”

A key piece - perhaps the
keystone - of the effort is shar-
ing the information, and not
just within the scientific com-
munity.

The OOI design features
moorings at coastal, regional,
and global scales to provide
locally generated power to
seafloor and platform instru-
ments and sensors, and use
satellite and other wireless

e
.

TOCMNMUIUEY LU RN OV
sites and the Internet. Every-
one would have real-time ac-
cess to the scientific informa-
tion generated from the net-
work.

“Oceanographic  research
has long relied on research
vessel cruises as the predomi-
nate means to make direct
measurements of the ocean,”
McGovern said. “The OOI
represents a significant depar-
ture from traditional ap-
proaches in oceanography and
a shift from expeditionary to
observatory-based research.”

Collier said they want to
collaborate with coastal com-
munities, the fishing industry,
and other commercial and
recreational ocean users to
identify the best locations for

- moorings and instruments.

Folks who want to learn
more and provide input should
attend the public hearing
scheduled from 7 p.m. to 9
p.m. Thursday at HMSC’s
Guin Library, 2030 SE Marine
Science Drive in Newport.
Written comments are due by
Sept. 15 to: Jean McGovern,
OOI Program Director, Divi-
sion of Ocean Sciences, NSF,
4201 Wilson Blvd., Suite 725,
Arlington, VA 22230, or nepa-
comments@nsf.gov.

Terry Dillman is the assistant
editor of the News-Times. Con-
tact him at 541-265-8571, ext
225, or terrydillman@newport-
newstimes.com.
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NEWPORT, OREGON, THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2010, 7:45 p.m

MR. SPAULDING First of all, I want to thank
you for comng to this public hearing tonight for the Cceans
(observatory Initiative. | really appreciate your -- your
tinme and your effort and your willingness to ask questions
and becone nore infornmed about OO in your |ocal backyard.

The purpose of these hearings is to get your
comments. That's the nost inportant thing. So |I want to
stress that there are a nunber of ways you can submt
comments. You can either submt themin witing. There are

comment sheets in the back. You can | eave your comments

here or you can take a coment sheet, fill it out at your
|l eisure, send it in to us by snail mail. You can scan it
and e-mail it. There's an address -- a snail mail address

and al so an e-nail address to submt your comments. Toni ght
there is an option for you to submt your coments orally.
You can submt themorally and in witten. You can wite
your comments down and then read theminto the public
record. There is a court stenographer here that wll be
recording all of the cormments and all of the transactions of
the entire neeting. So that'll be part of the public
record.

Al'l of your coments will be addressed in the

Fi nal Environnental Assessnent. Each comment will be

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
888. 800. 9656
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i ncluded in the appendix and we will have a notation of how
that comment was addressed within the Final EA. So keep in
mnd that all your comments becone part of the public
record. If you also wish to give your coments orally but
not maybe in front of a crowd, you can also sit down wth
the court stenographer and present your comrents to her
orally and she'll type themin one on one if that's nore
conveni ent for you.

So tonight what we're going to dois I'll
just -- quick introductions and I'mgoing to introduce Jean
McGovern who is the Program Manager for OO for the National
Sci ence Foundation, and she will give a quick overview of
what OO is, the proposed action and howit wll be
installed and sort of the -- sort of the science objectives
and what are sort of the neat, gee-whiz type positives that
are going to be comng out of OO that'll essentially enrich
and enhance the science in the local area and al so
t hroughout the entire network that we're proposing for the
oa .

First, I1'd like to introduce all of the team
menbers that we have here tonight that will be helping to
answer your questions, a lot of the scientists and sone of
the authors of the Environnental Assessnent, people that are
working on the permts and sonme of the -- the whole process

to get this OO in operation.

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
888. 800. 9656
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I'"d like to start with Caneron. Just, you
know, introduce yourself and your role in the project.

MR. FISHER: Caneron Fisher. |I'mwth Ecol ogy
& Environnment. | work for the -- on behalf of the
Uni versity of Washington with permtting at the federal
| evel and the state |evel.

MR. ITTIG MW nane's Brian Ittig. | work for
the University of Washington on the RSN portion of the
project and |'ma marine operations nmanager.

MR. COLLIER And I'm Bob Collier and I work at
Oregon State University. |'mone of the project nmanagers
for the OO. In particular, nyself and nenbers of ny team
are focused on the Endurance Array | ocated off of Newport
and of f of Grays Harbor, Washi ngton.

M5. SHARP: |'mLynn Sharp. | work with Tetra
Tech and |I'mresponsible for the federal and state
permtting for the Endurance Array.

MR. SPAULDI NG  Ed?

MR. DEVER |'m Ed Dever and |I'ma prof. at
Oregon State University. M role in the Ccean Observatories
Initiative is Systens Engineer. So |'macting to make sure
that all the pieces and parts of the array work together
pretty well and I'mfamliar with a | ot of the
infrastructure that's described on these posters.

MR. SPAULDI NG Rhett?

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
888. 800. 9656
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MR. REG STER M nane is Rhett Register. |'m
a graduate student at Oregon State University and |'m an
intern with Oregon State University and OO .

M5. BANAHAN: |'m Susan Banahan. |'mthe
Associ ate Director of Ocean (bserving at the Consortiumfor
Ccean Leadership in Washington DC, and we are the
organi zation that has the cooperative agreenent with the
Nat i onal Sci ence Foundation to nanage and operate the ocean
observat ory networKk.

MR. BARTH |'mJack Barth and |I'm an
oceanographer at Oregon State University. 1've been working
off the coast here for about 20 years, and |I'mthe Project
Scientist on the Endurance Array. W're trying to connect
the science vision to the infrastructure and to the user
comuni ty.

M5. DORTON:. H . I1'mJennifer Dorton and |
work with Susan Banahan with the Consortium for Ccean
Leader shi p.

M5. MGOVERN: |'mJean McGovern and |'mthe
Program Director for OO. | work at the National Science
Foundation and | work in the D vision of Ocean Sciences in
t he CGeosciences Directorate who then reports to the Nati onal
Sci ence Foundation Director. And |I'mvery happy to be here
tonight and 1'd like to thank you all for taking tine out of

your busy lives to conme and | earn about our project and

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
888. 800. 9656
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provide us with cooments. So I'mgoing to give a quick
overview of the project so that the -- the objective is to
hel p i nform you about OO.

First, I want to talk a little bit about the
project team NSF is the funding agency for the Ccean
(observatories Initiative. This is the largest project in
ocean sciences -- infrastructure project that we have ever
funded and so it's very exciting in the history. W've
funded shi ps but never sensing and physical oceanography
infrastructure at this |level.

And so the awardee is the Consortiumfor COcean
Leadership. That's who Susan represents. And we've got
three different -- we call theminplenenting organi zations
and they're organi zed by scale of the observatory. W have
a multi-scal ed observatory. W have -- and the scales run
from geographic length anay fromwhere the infrastructure is
to shore. So the coastal and gl obal are the cl osest and
furthest portions of the observatory.

And Wods Hol e Oceanographic Institution in
Massachusetts is the lead. OSU, Scripps and Raytheon are
subawar dees to Wods Hole. And they're responsible for
this -- the coastal and the global aspects. University of
Washi ngton is working the Regional Scale. Just to sort of
connect, the Regional Scale is the fiber-optic cable on the

ocean floor and that's comng off the coast of Oregon as

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
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well. And then UC San Diego is doing the
cyberinfrastructure which -- NSF is a fancy way for saying
conputer. They're the people who are pulling all the
nunbers, all of the data, integrating it and providing it to
t he public.

And so -- and then soon to be selected, | think
Sue is working on that immnently, is an education and
publ i c engagenent conponent of the observatory. This is
sonething that |'m personally very proud of because NSF is
begi nning to design the educational infrastructure and build
it at the sane tine as we're building infrastructure. Oten
we build the infrastructure and then do the educati on and so
it's very nice to see those requirenents devel op and be
coordinated as part of the project.

So why an ocean observatory? Pl acenent of
powered sensors in the ocean enables a continuous feed of
data fromthe ocean to citizens, educators and scientists.
We're bringing the data to shore and we're making it
publically available. New technologies and satellites are
permtting us to do things in a different way and transm t
i nformati on and observations. And then increased
observational data drives inproved decisions, education and
science. And lastly -- this is very inportant -- OO
proposes to place sensors at scientifically significant and

i nportant | ocations.

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
888. 800. 9656
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The OO is a project that's been in devel opnent
for 15 to 20 years. There's a tineline we have that's
probably as long as two of these posters that has nmany
wor kshop reports and National Research Council reports that
were done to help informthe Foundation to coal esce the
scientists and cone up with this infrastructure. 1 think,
Jack, you've been working on it for 12 years, right?

MR. BARTH  Yes.

M5. McGOVERN: And |'ve got five so between us
all there's quite a few So the science thenes that the
infrastructure will address are ocean atnbsphere exchange --
you can read them-- climate variability; turbulent m xing
and bi ophysical interactions; coastal ocean dynam cs and
ecosystem fluid-rock interactions in the subfl oor
bi osphere; pl ate-scal e ocean geodynam cs.

But we also -- when we were | ooking at our
sensors and our design, we have an additional focus on ocean
ecosystem health and a | ot of coastal ocean ecosystem
heal th; clinmate change, carbon cycling and one that seens to
be quite popular is ocean acidification.

This is what the infrastructure |ooks like. It
mrrors one of the posters we have. Again, this is the
A obal Scale. W're deploying high-latitude series of
arrays and |I'll show you what those look like in alittle

bit. So just sort of suspend the dots. The dots show

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
888. 800. 9656




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

10

| ocati on.

And then on the regional conponent, we've got
the fiber-optic cable that's comng off -- this is Pacific
Cty, Oegon, if people -- folks know where that is on 101.
And then we've got two coastal arrays; one we call it the
Endurance Array which is on the West Coast |ine, Gays
Har bor and the Newport |ine and then on the East Coast is
the Pioneer Array and that's south of Martha's Vineyard is
one way to notionalize that. And then, of course, we have
fixed and nobile assets. [|'ll show you what that neans.
Those are the gliders and AUVs and interfaces for education.

So, you know, what are those dots? Wat --
what is in those dots, right? These are what the subsystens
| ook like. And at the various locations wll be a
conbi nati on of buoys and powered telenetry, various types to
nmeet the various objectives that we have at the various
scales. W have sensors. These are the platform
controllers. W've got profilers. Thisis awre crawing
profiler. It will have a payload of sensors and it clinbs
up and down the water columm. And then benthic nodes. You
probably saw sone of these pictures. These are at the ocean
floor and carry suites of sensors and then these are the
nobi |l e assets. This is a glider and it works of f of
buoyancy, collects water and it basically dives and

recovers. They nove fairly slowy. |In order to have -- so

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
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they don't have as nmuch reach because they're not powered
but we do have AUVs that have propul sion and they're powered
and they provi de extended reach.

So I'"'mtrying to bring you through all these --
all this infrastructure in a way -- you know, |ocation to
what some of the things look Ilike to when you integrate them
all together, this is the 44-fathomor 80-neter nooring and
this would be off the Oregon line, the Newport line. As you
can see, here's the cable. This dotted line is the cable.
So again, you' ve got the benthic experinent package. You've
got buoys, telenetry. Here's one of those wire crawing
profilers.

And what this list is, and I'"'mnot really going
to go through everything, but this is the suites of sensors
for this specific infrastructure piece. So this is only one
of those yellow dots. And so when you |look at all the dots
and you think of all the various configurations, you can see
that we have a |lot of different types of sensors and, um
the purpose for why we're putting themin the ocean is that
we want to have long-termdata sets. Typically,
oceanogr aphy's been expeditionary. W go out, we grab
sanpl es and we analyze them Here the sanples wll -- the
data will be happening 24 hours a day.

So what |'mgoing to show you i s what does that

mean for one sensor? GCkay? W'Il| take a dive through that.

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
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And here's what it means. This is an acoustic sensor for
zoopl ankton and this is like basically the backscatter. It
shows bionass. And so you can see in the tinme franme -- this
is one tinme slice of one day of one of those sensors. Ckay?
And you can see this behavior of what's going on. Well,
then here is nine days and we can begin to see what happens
over tine. The behavior is changing with the bionass.
Here's nore data and we can start to integrate across a
nmont h, you know, or a week or two weeks.

And | astly, here's two nonths, three nonths of
data. And you can begin to see the patterns of what's
happening with the biomass. And this -- this can be
important for things like krill, watching behavior of what
happens. And so fishernen and scientists and citizens can
look at this data and it's going to be avail able and for
scientists, we're hoping that experinments will be run where
we | ook for correlations and such. And so that's -- that's
the inportance of the tinme series of data. One sensor. And
so if you look back, just think of all of this information
that we're going to see. So it's pretty exciting. Very
exciting.

Just to give you another depiction, these are
the nunbers of sensors. So if you add this up, it's close
to 800. And this kind of goes fromthe bottomto the top in

the water colum. Maybe we have this a little bit wong,

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
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but essentially across all of the different scales. |If you
added up all the sensors across, this is what we'll be
depl oying and these are the types of sensor distribution.
Ckay?

So ny next goal is to cone |ocal and | ook at
t he northeast Pacific because I'mfiguring that's where your
comrents would be. So we're going to take a deep dive into
the local infrastructure. You' ve got Station Papa here,
you' ve got the Regional Scale and you' ve got your Newport
line and your Grays Harbor line. Three sites; high power,
hi gh bandwi dth for sure and for the Coastal Scale, two
noorings. What's exciting is that on the Newport |line, two
of the three noorings wll connect up to fiber-optic cable
so that's unprecedented for coastal infrastructure.

So now we're going to go to the cable. This is
a cartoon. You see a lot of cartoons here and these are our
proposed infrastructure. Wat has to happen now is these
cartoons have to becone engi neeri ng drawi ngs where we buy
things and then we deploy. And so | think we've all either
built houses or refinished our bathroons and often these
beautiful lines may not end up being exactly what we end up
deploying with respect to, you know, the linearity of it so
we have to characterize and we're going to talk a little bit
about that.

We've got two areas that | want to tal k about

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
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which is we've got sensors in the Axial area and in the
Hydrate Ridge area. And in the Axial area, this is what the
cartoon of the sensor suite will look like. You know, so
you start adding up all these. Here's our autononous
underwater vehicle. And Axial Seanount is inportant because
it's an area of volcanic activity and so the sensor suites
follow the science that each site makes it significant and

i nteresting.

One thing that | forgot to nention is that
scientists worked for a long tine to figure out where to
deploy this infrastructure. There were a lot of really hard
deci sions to be nade because, you know, the United States
has a lot of coastline. And so through the years, this area
was vetted through nmuch peer review and scientific review as
the spot where the infrastructure would be |ocated and a | ot
because of the interesting science and, of course, we'll get
into that a little bit with the Endurance Array.

Hydrate Ridge, this is interesting because of
gas hydrates and carbon. Carbon -- studies of carbon com ng
fromthe ocean floor and through the ecosystem So these
are the different types of sensors that you'll see there.
Sone seisnoneters as wel | .

And next, what I'mgoing to talk -- have
soneone present here is Brian Ittig's going to get up and

he's going to tal k about we've recently been doing some work
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to survey where this cable will be located. And so I'll |et
Brian talk. And right there. Press there. I|f you want
this, it's right here.

MR. ITTIG Thanks, Jean.

M5. McGOVERN:  You're wel cone.

MR, ITTIG So good evening. As nentioned, |
just want to provide an update of what we've done so far to
actually place -- identify areas to place the submarine
cable for the RSN conponent of the program Back in early
April, we nobilized a survey vessel out of Seattle,

Washi ngton. The survey vessel was the M. Mtchell which is
a 231-foot hydro -- hydrographic vessel. It nobilized and
left the Seattle area on April 1st.

It conpleted -- we did two types of survey
operations. W did a nmarine geophysical survey which
included a telenetry data, sub-bottom and side scan dat a,
and then we did a burial assessnent survey of the route that
was identified. The survey started on April 1st, conpleted
May 31st including the small boat survey which the snall
boat survey filled in the data between the shore and about
20 neters of water, 23 neters of water. So the M. Mtchel
got as close as it could to the shore and we had a smal |l er
vessel cone in and conplete the data set.

So the range -- for the geophysical survey, we

conpl eted approximately a little nore than 900 kil oneters of
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i near submarine cable length, and for the burial assessnent
survey which is only conducted on the piece of the cable
that's going to be buried, we did 31 cores and 79 CPTs.

CPTs are Cone Petroneter Tests. Roughly we did cores every
ten kilonmeters along the route and the CPTs were

approxi mately put in every four kiloneters between the
cores. The sites were optim zed on board so that was just a
general estinmate of where they were initially placed.

| should nmention 31 cores were connected by a
gravity core and the CPT is a sled that's physically | owered
off the stern of the vessel. Wen the sled is on the sea
floor, there is a wnch and a cone sensor that's literally
pushed into the sea floor and it neasures resistivity as
well as sleeve friction as the cone penetrates the sea
floor, not only we attenpted two neters to three neters of
penetration of the sea floor to help us identify the type of
sedi ment that is there.

So the objectives of the route survey, we
conducted a desk-top study which is a -- basically a study
that's done land side to prelimnarily identify a cable
route and then the survey is conducted to confirmor anend
that route. So the desk-top study was conpleted in
February, 2010, and then the route survey commenced early
April to help us identify the route.

So the physical route survey objectives are
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identify hazards -- hazards along the cable route and if
they are identified, we do shift the route and do route
devel opnent on board. Hazards, nostly rock outcrops. W
want to try to achieve our target burial wherever we can
Al so, the route survey is to cone off the vessel wth a
route that can be then cable engi neered. W add slack for
installation as well as the cable type.

The cable will be buried at about 1.25 neters
is our target burial depth. That cable will be arnored as
well. That's out to roughly 1500 neters of water depth. So
the route survey data is provided to the cable installer to
support the cable installation as well as the data is used
to optimze the cable route candidate for the Environnental
Assessment .

So we just wanted to update where our cable
route currently resides. 1In this graph it does show areas
that we had developed. |In the desk-top study stage, the
ideais to get it off the shelf as quickly as possible into
deep water. Areas here, we did identify areas of rocky
outcrops and that's why we do have sone di vergence around
our outcrops to identify an area that we believe is --
burial can be achieved.

Again, this is Pacific -- Pacific City where we
| and. The cable will be installed through directional dril

pi pes off the shore and then the cable's buried out to the
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1500 neter contour. This would be Segnent 5 going to Axial
and this would be Segnent 1 that cones back down to Hydrate.
And again, this is the cable route com ng back into Hydrate
Ri dge and again, we're just trying to optim ze the route as
we conme up the continental shelf. And again, this just
identifies the route entirely for Hydrate R dge and
Endurance line. And | should note these areas here are the
areas where the primary nodes will be installed. So these
areas here are where the secondary infrastructure, the
sensors wll be install ed.

M5. McGOVERN: (Okay. Thanks. So we went
t hrough the Regi onal Scale, and now we're going to go
t hrough the West Coast Endurance Array which is the Coastal
Scale. And our proposed array, you've probably seen this
chart out -- out back there, but these yellow airplane
| ooking itens are gliders. And so the gliders will be
running their mssions in this area, and the yellow dots in
Grays Harbor are uncabl ed noorings. The -- you saw one
picture of it early on of the 80 neter. |It's the sanme -- it
was a simlar configuration. And then in the Newport |ine,
the two red dots are the ones that are connected to the
cable. And so there's an uncabled one at 25 neters and then
there's two cabled noorings and that's it.

So here is the 25-neter test nooring. | think

Jack put this slide together. And this is the engineering
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where we're beginning to go fromcartoons to the engineering
drawings. It's exciting. And this is what it will [ook
like and now we' ||l start to, you know, specify what parts we
woul d need to purchase. And this is what it would | ook |ike
in the ocean.

And we had a test npboring that was installed
of f of Newport. That was Ed's prototyping work and it did
have a failure so we | earned sonething in our prototyping
which is always inportant. And so this is the configuration
fromthe pilot study and | believe that he's going to be
wor ki ng down here to correct sone issues, right, Ed?

MR. DEVER Yeah --

MR. McGOVERN: -- a coupl e?

MR. DEVER W're going to try to do anot her
test this winter, simlar site with sone i nproved equi pnent
that we think is going to withstand an Oregon w nter.

M5. MGOVERN: So | have to tell this story,

Ed, because you told it so endearingly last night to one of
the fishernmen in Westport. W were up in Westport | ast
evening. So he found the buoy on the shore and | guess you
didn't believe it but then went out in a four-wheel-drive
truck to get the buoy and they couldn't get it on the truck.
So they called Triple A and used Triple A services. And so
| found that very endearing. | didn't even know that.

heard himtelling that story and | was |like wow That's a
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great OO story. So | was kind of excited about that.

This is the siting of -- so there's being sone
wor k done because of the cabl ed conponent of the ocean array
on the other two noorings on the Oregon line and -- but for
the 25-neter nooring, it is uncabled. And so as you'll see
in the Environnmental Assessnment, what we did was we defined
an area, a region, where we could place this nooring and
still have -- and still achieve our science goals. And the
reason we did that was that we want to work nore cl osely
Wi th the various communities that are inpacted in this area
to select the right spot. And so as you'll see in the EA --
inthe Site-Specific Draft EA -- did | get that right, R ck?
Ckay. That's what's proposed so | wanted to sort of
highlight that in this presentation.

And if you |l ook at the Oregon |ine, renenber |
said so there's the two cabl ed conponents. That woul d be
this one and this one and the 25 neter or the in-shore
conponent is this configuration. And in these boxes, we're
highlighting the areas that we're interested in | ooking at.
It's river-driven flows, link to the near shore, waves for
the 25-neter. W' re |looking at upwelling, jet fronts,
hypoxia, wind variability at the 80-neter shelf and in the
of f-shore configuration, we're interested in | ooking at
undercurrents -- northward undercurrents, shelf-slope

exchange and vertical mgration. And what's very exciting
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about these two conponents is, again, the unlimted power
and bandw dth essentially because they're connected to the
fiber optics and that's unprecedented.

So, again, we go back to this is what is in the

area, sort of a wap-up of the Regional Scale, the two

lines. And finally, | want to end with this is our proposed
installation schedule. So we'll sort of see -- there's
going to be no test on this. It's like drinking froma fire

hose, and if you have any questions, we can continue at the
sessi ons.

But our proposed infrastructure and the gl obal
sites are those four dots at the high-latitude |ocations.
And you can see down here installation, data fl ow,
comm ssioning, gliders and AUvs. That's the little |ogos.
So in the gl obal conponents, Argentine is scheduled to go
first or proposed to go first -- oops. What happened?
There you go. And then Irmnger and Papa and |l astly
Sout hern Ccean.

As you can see in the Coastal Arrays, we'll be
depl oying the gliders hopefully in 2012. That woul d be our
proposal. And then Oregon would go in @ of 2013 and then
t he Washington line bringing up the end in 2014. The
Pi oneer Array on the East Coast, late 2013. And then the
Regi onal Arrays, you know, the subnmarine cable installation

and then the sensing nmechani- -- the -- we call it the
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secondary infrastructure which is the sensors that are
comng off the cables will cone later.

So this is our proposed installation schedul e
and that's what | conclude with this evening. | hope that
we explained it well enough and if we didn't, we're happy to
answer questi ons.

MR. SPAULDI NG  Thank you, Jean.

M5. McGOVERN:  You're wel cone.

MR. SPAULDING Now, |I'd like to officially
open the public cormment period. This is the oral coment
period and | know only one person so far has signed up to
give an oral comment. That doesn't nmean anybody el se does
not -- they're not allowed to stand up and nake a comment.

| ask that when you do stand up to nmake a
comrent that you state your nane and your affiliation, if
any, and then read your comments -- or state your comments
so that the court stenographer can record that so speak
clearly. And the person that we have speaking tonight is
John Lavr akas.

MR. LAVRAKAS: Ckay. Thanks. M nane is John
Lavrakas. |'m President of Advanced Research Corporation in
Newport, Oregon, and |I'malso Co-Chair for the Yaqui na Bay
Ccean oserving Initiative. And | have two comments. One's
a question so I'll save it for the second.

The first comment is we encourage you all to
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work with other organizations that mght use the data in
defining the data formats and content -- and this is a
comrent |'ve discussed with you all before -- so that we can
har noni ze data flow fromthe observing arrays into other

dat abases that can nake use of it. An exanple would be
fisheries' databases where scientists and fishernen are
interested in seeing how -- what behaviors are of the fish
rel ative to physical oceanographic activity. Al right? So
that's the comment.

As the second one, |I'll go ahead and read this.
Sorry to -- | didn't type this on ny conputer so. Qur
region has forned a task force to advance our region as a
hub for ocean observing | everaging the activities of O egon
State University and the Hatfield Marine Science Center.
Such an activity would include the devel opnment of | ocal
busi nesses and workforce in the depl oynent, operations and
mai nt enance of ocean observing sensors as well as the
devel opnent and operation of systens to nake use of the
ocean observi ng dat a.

So the question is what steps are being taken
to engage with local initiatives such as ours so that we may
help as a partner wwth the OO ? So that's the question
And | don't know. Are you able to answer questions |ike
this tonight?

M5. McGOVERN: Well, | nean I'mcertain we --
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since -- | think what we should do is provide anyone el se an
opportunity to speak and then |I'm happy to answer your
guesti ons.

MR. LAVRAKAS: All right.

MR. SPAULDI NG Yes.

M5. MGOVERN: | think that nakes sense, yeah.
Does anybody el se have any comments?

MR. SPAULDI NG Wul d anybody el se |ike to make
a public comment?

MR. PAVLIK: Yes. M nane is Chuck Pavlik. |1
apol ogi ze for being late tonight.

THE COURT REPORTER: Could you spell your | ast
nanme for ne, please?

MR. PAVLIK: P-a-v-I-i-k. | am President of
the Central Coast Chapter of the Coastal Conservation
Associ ation and we represent sports fishernen. And ny
gquestion to you is -- and being late, you may have al r eady
answered ny question. Wat inpact is this going to have on
the sport fisheries off the Oregon coast?

MR. SPAULDI NG Ckay. Well, that's kind of a
harder question to answer in sort of this forum but that's
t he purpose of the Site-Specific Environnmental Assessnent
and the Programmati c Environnmental Assessnent that was done
before is we go through and we di scuss what the potenti al

environnental inpacts would be to sports fishing or any

NATI ONAL COURT REPORTERS, | NC.
888. 800. 9656




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

25

other resources that are in the area. So we can talk one on
one after this if you d like and I can go into nore detail.

MR. PAVLIK: That would be great.

MR. SPAULDI NG  Ckay.

MR. PAVLIK: That would be great.

M5. McGOVERN: (Okay. Thank you so nuch and we
didn't answer your question.

MR. SPAULDI NG  Anybody el se?

MR. SHERMAN:  Yes.

MR. SPAULDI NG Yes, sir.

MR. SHERVAN: My nane's John Sherman. 1've
done sone volunteer work here at the Marine Science Center
and | have a copy of your draft -- August draft of the
Site-Specific Environnmental Assessnment and | notice in here
you repeatedly say "no significant inpact.” How do you
arrive at that conclusion? Wat criteria -- what's the
basis for "no significant inpact"?

MR. SPAULDI NG Ckay. That's another good
question and if we could -- | think that the forumis better
if I could speak to you one on one as opposed to goi ng
through this in the public forum 1Is that okay?

MR. SHERVAN: Well, the other thing that | have
found is on Page 46 of this draft docunent, | have a table;
Representative Active Acoustic Sensors, and I'mreally

concerned about acoustic interfering possibly with whal es
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and dol phi ns and por poi ses.

MR. SPAULDING Right. That is -- | can answer
that question right now. That is a very good question and
it's a very inportant one because, obviously, marine mamal s
and the whol e i ssue of underwater noise and sound is very
big right now, especially with |ike Navy sonar and ot her
i ssues associated with underwater sound.

In our Programmatic Environnmental Assessnent,
we proposed a nunber of acoustic -- active acoustic sources
and we prepared a -- sort of an assessnent of those -- what
t hose acoustic sources, what inpacts they m ght possibly
have on marine mammals or sea turtles or fish, and we
presented that to the National Marine Fisheries Service.

They revi ewed our assessnent. They asked
further questions about the acoustic sources and the
pl acenent and the duration and the source levels, that sort
of thing and the frequencies. And they concluded -- they
concurred with our conclusions that there would be no
inpacts to marine fauna due to the use of these acoustic
sources predom nantly because of the frequencies of the
acoustic sources, the duration of the acoustic sources that
it just would not have any significant inpact on marine --
marine mammal s or sea turtles or fish so.

MR. SHERVAN: So the basis was the National

Mari ne Fisheries Service for that decision about the --
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MR. SPAULDING Right. They're the prine
regul ator of the National Marine -- of the Marine Manmal
Protection Act and the Endangered Species Act and also in
terns of essential fish habitat and fisheries, that sort of
thing, they're the prinme regulator. They're the ones we
have to go to to get the currents on any potential inpacts
to mari ne ecosystens and marine flora and fauna.

So they | ook over our docunents and find out
whet her or not we have provi ded enough environnent al
assessnent data and our concl usions are founded by based
upon the proposed action and what our -- what woul d happen
if those things were installed and what is known about the
animals and their hearing ability and the frequency of
the -- the use of these acoustic sources and woul d those
have any inpacts on the marine mamuals. So they concl uded
that -- with us that it would not have any inpacts on narine
manmal s.

MR. SHERVAN: Well, the other question was on
the cables. You're going to have vertical cables holding in
pl ace sone of these buoys?

MR. SPAULDING Right.

MR. SHERVAN. And until this year, why, gray
whal es frequently fed very closely along the coast here.
This year not so many. And they have to dodge the crab

pot |ines now and buoy cables so | wonder if the whales are
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going to have any problens with the -- nore buoy -- buoy
nmooring |ines?

MR. SPAULDING | don't -- we don't anticipate
any problens at all because you have to renenber, there's
just going to be like three nooring cables. You know, for
the -- say for the Washington line, there'll be three and
for the G-ays Harbor line, there'll be three. And | think
whal es are fairly adept at avoiding certain cables. There's
not been one instance in -- that | know of wth any sort of
nmooring cabl e or buoy whether done by NOAA or the Coast
Guard or anybody that has a whale that's becone entangl ed.
They're very good at their environnment and they're very good
at avoi di ng things.

| agree that if you put nore and nore
infrastructure out there, whether they' re crab pots or
anything, that there's nore of a thing that the whal es need
to avoid, but we don't feel that our noorings wll cause any
sort of significant inpact to their mgration patterns or
t heir feeding.

MR. SHERVAN: Well, | think it was -- in the
past year, | think, there was a case where a gray whal e got
tangled up with a crab pot line and they had a devil of a
time trying to release that whale. So occasionally it does
happen.

M5. BANAHAN: Ed, do you want to -- do you want
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to speak to the -- to the materials that are used in making
the moorings? 1In fact, they're actually a lot stiffer than
aline for a crab pot.

MR. DEVER Yeah. So the conventi onal
oceanogr aphi ¢ nooring design usually involves a scope of
sonething like 1.5. So that neans if the nooring is in a
wat er depth of 50 fathons, there would be 75 fathons of |ine
on the nooring. So it would have a watch circle it would
rotate around. So there's nore potential for sonething to
beconme w apped around; a boat, a whal e, whatever.

The noorings that we're going to be depl oyi ng
of f of the Endurance Array are designed with this -- kind of
a stretchy hose material. They' re actually designed to
remain taut straight up and down in all kinds of wave and
current conditions. And so that rather than having a watch
circle that m ght be several hundred yards across, there
will essentially be no watch circle. So it's going to
hopeful |y decrease the likelihood that other objects can
beconme entangl ed including fishing gear and those sort of
possibility of --

MR. SHERMAN. Are you saying these cables w |
be | ess flexible? They're going to be --

MR. DEVER They'll be stretchy, but what
they'll do is they' Il stretch straight up and down so they

won't have any slack that's going to wander around.
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MR. SHERVAN.  Well, | have another question
|"'msorry I"'mlate. | had to attend another neeting but |
think in the part that | saw there you used the term
"maxi m zing cable burial."” Wat do you nean by "maxi m zi ng
cable burial"? Wat does "maxim zing" nean?

MR. ITTIG Qur target burial depth is 1.25
nmeters so we try to select a route for the route survey that
wi Il maximze our potential to achieve that target burial.

MR. SHERVAN: What do you nean by "maxim ze"?
Bury it deeper or --

M5. SHARP: Yeah. Bury it as deep as you can
get it.

MR. BARTH  Maxi m ze the anount of route that's
buried. For the required part of the cable route that is in
shore of 700 fathons?

MR ITTIG  Yes.

MR. BARTH You'd like to achieve conplete

burial. So it's maximzing the length of that route that is
buried to four feet of depth. It doesn't nmean maximnm ze it
deeper and deeper. It neans the full length of that route.

MR. SPAULDING So that's why --

MR. BARTH  Does that nake sense?

MR. SPAULDI NG That's why these areas here
where Brian nentioned there was sone rocky outcrops, that's

why it does these jogs so they can go to soft-bottom
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sedi nent so they can be buried as opposed to laying it over
a rocky outcrop which would invite, you know, fish to be
biting on it, potential entanglenent for all kinds of
things, fishing gear to drag across, all kinds of other
issues. So if they bury it, they want to nmaxi m ze the
anount of cable that is buried along this |Iength.

MR. SHERVAN: So it depends on burial depth and
the location? Is that it?

MR. ITTIG That is correct.

MR. SHERVAN: Basically you're -- "maxi m zi ng"
nmeans a sel ected |ocation --

MR ITTIG  Yes.

MR. SHERMAN. -- where you have soft nmateri al
to bury it and then the actual burial?

MR ITTIG  Yes.

MR, COLLIER |If you could play on one place on
the next map. This one. The original scientific goal for
t hese observations was nore or |ess on a straight |ine out
of Newport and as part of the cable survey in an attenpt to
find -- working both with the fishing comunity and the
cabl e conpany and in an attenpt to find a path fromall the
way out here in shore that could be buried, this -- this
| ong sort of detour was the only option really that we could
find that we could with high confidence be able to bury the

cabl e.
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And so al though our -- sort of our primry
sci ence goal m ght have -- m ght have been along this line,
we had to basically deviate because the terrain in this area
in comng through this area here didn't allowthe cable to
be buried with enough certainty and enough |l ength and the
route eventually ended up being selected this way.

MR. SHERVMAN: So the off-shore cable, wll all
of it be buried or sone of it be above the sea bed?

MR. SPAULDI NG  Brian?

MR. ITTIG Yes. Qut -- we will attenpt buri al
out to the 700 fathom mark, yes.

MR. SHERVMAN: Sone is above the sea bed and
sonme is buried?
ITTIG No. Al buried.
SHERMAN: Al l buri ed?

I TTIG That's our target, yes

2 » 3 3

SHERMAN:  Thank you very nuch.

MR. SPAULDI NG Thank you. Now for the
guestion that John had --

M5. MCGOVERN:  Yeah. | think I'll talk to John
and you can talk to -- I"'msorry. Wat's your nane? |'m
sorry, sir.

MR. PAVLI K:  Chuck.

M5. MGOVERN: Chuck. I'msorry. And then we

can |l et everyone el se go hone for the evening or stay for
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ot her comments because | think that's a pretty targeted
question so |'mhappy to talk with you.

MR. LAVRAKAS:. Thank you.

M5. McGOVERN: So thanks again. 1'd like to
thank a few people. First, I'd like to thank the library
and the folks for providing us with this facility. W've
been here, this is now our second visit. W cane in July
and we're back.

l"d like to thank the project team You know,
we' ve sort of -- we were on the East Coast on Monday ni ght
talking to fishernen and then we're here in Wstport | ast
night, tonight. And so | want to thank everybody for a | ong
drive and a long -- and their commtnent to the project.

And I'd like to thank all of you for com ng out
tonight. So have a nice evening and we're happy to answer
any questions. Again, four ways to provide us comments;
witten here, witten e-mail, witten letter or orally. So

t hank you.

(Public hearing adjourned at 8:31 p.m)
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Banahan at Consortium for Ocean Leadership, 1201 New York
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PUBLIC HEARING ON THE DRAFT SSEA
NEW BEDFORD, RI (8 SEP 2010)



Flyer posted at local marinas and businesses in New Bedford, MA prior to the public hearing.

Ocean Observatories I nitiative (OOI) Public Hearing

The National Science Foundation (NSF) announces a public hearing on the Draft Site-Specific
Environmental Assessment (Draft SSEA) to address potential impacts on the marine environment
from the construction and operation of the Ocean Observatories Initiative (OOI), a network of ocean
infrastructure, mobile platforms, and sensors approximately 70 nautical miles south of Martha's
Vineyard, Massachusetts. The proposed OOI is an interactive, globally distributed and integrated
network of cutting-edge technological capabilities for ocean observatories, enabling the next
generation of complex ocean studies at the coastal, regional, and global scale. The OOI will provide
air-sea, ocean, and seafloor data to anyone with access to the Web in near real-time. Further
information on the OOI can be found at http://oceanobservatories.org/. The Draft SSEA can be
accessed at http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/ under “ Ocean Observatories Initiative”.

NSF isholding a public hearing on Wednesday, September 8, 2010,
7-9 pm at the New Bedford Library, 613 Pleasant Street, New Bedford, MA

The public hearing will provide information and answer questions about the process being
implemented during the preparation of the Draft SSEA to address compliance with the National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (which
considers the proposed project’s impact, if any, on National Register-eligible historic properties).
The public hearing will also alow individuals to provide oral and written comments. If you are
unable to attend this public hearing, you may submit written comments to:

Rick Spaulding, Project Manager, TEC Inc., 6765 NE Day Rd., Bainbridge Island, WA 98110,
or viaemail at rlspaulding@tecinc.com
or
Jean McGovern, OOI Program Director, Division of Ocean Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wilson Blvd,
Ste 725, Arlington, VA 22230,
or viaemail at nepacomments@nsf.gov

Comments on the Draft SSEA should be sent to NSF or TEC by September 15, 2010, to ensure that
your comments are addressed in the preparation of the Final SSEA.

OCEAN OBSERVATORIES INITIATIVE



http://oceanobservatories.org/�
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mailto:rlspaulding@tecinc.com�
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STt OF e TOWTOF T s

is ordained by the Town
ouncil of the Town of
arragansett as follows:

sction 1: Chapter 70 of the
ode of Ordinances of the
»wn of Narragansett is hereby
nended to add the following:

. 70-95 Waiver of Interest
2 Overdue Quarterly Tax
ayments

(a) In accordance with the
ithority granted to the Town of
arragansett pursuant to R1G.L.
14-5-8.1, the town finance direc-
1, subject to the approval of the
wn manager, is authorized to
aive interest on one quarter's
verdue real property tax pay-
ient and allow the remaining
dance of real property laxes
wed for that year to be paid on a
narterly basis if all of the follow-
ig conditions are satisfied by the
IXpayer.

(1) The property subject
roperty to the overdue pay-
ient is the residence of the tax-
ayer and has been for the five
5) years immediately preced-
1g the tax payment which is
verdue.

(2) The request for a waiver
f interest is in writing, signed
nd dated by the taxpayer.

(3) The taxpayer has made
imely payments of taxes to the
own for the five (5) years
mmediately preceding the. tax
rayment which is overdue. The
urden of proof of timely pay-
nents shall be upon the taxpay-
a

(4) The bill for which the
>ayment is overdue was issued
ess than two (2) years prior to
he date of the request for a
waiver of interest.

(b) In no event shall the
waiver of interest on a tax bill
exceed five hundred dollars
($500). Decisions of the town
manager shall be in writing and
sent to the town council. If the
|axpayer receives an adverse
decision from the finance direc-
lor, the taxpayer must pay the
interest within ten (10) days of
the date of the decision.

Section 2: This ordinance shall
take effect upon its passage, and
be given retroactive effect so as
to include those tax bills issued
in July of 2009, and all other
ordinances or parts of ordi-
nances inconsistent herewith
are hereby repealed.

First reading read and passed in
the Town Council meeting
legally assembled the 19th day
of July 2010.

Second reading read and passed
in the Town Council meeting
legally assembled the 2nd day
of August, 2010.

ATTEST:

Anne M. Irons, Town Clerk

The Narragansett Times » Wednesday, August 25, 2010 { Page 3-

)
I £ E,g : ! A

hereby amended to read as fol-
lows:

SECTION 2. There is hereby
levied and ordered the assessment
and the collection of a tax on the
ratable real estate and tangible
personal property and an excise
tax on the registered motor vehi-
cles and trailers in the Town of
Narragansett in the sum of not
less than $42,101,461 and not
more than $44,001,578. Said tax
is for ordinary and

T T T TOeer

60 days past due shall have the
penalty waived if the whole tax
or charge or remaining balance
of the tax as the case may be is
paid in full.

Any interest due of less than one
dollar ($1.00) shall be waived.

Section 2: This ordinance shall
take effect upon its passage and
be given retroactive effect back
to July 1, 2010, and all other

charges (and smkmg funds), for
the payment of interest and
indebtedness in whole or in part
of said Town, and for other pur-
pose authorized by law. The
assessor shall assess and appor-
tion said tax on the inhabitants
and ratable property of said Town
as-of-the-31st day of D b

di or parts of ordi-
nances inconsistent herewith
are hereby repealed.

First reading read and passed in
the Town Council meeting
legally assembled the 19th day
of July, 2010.

Second reading read and passed

AD 2009 at twelve o'clock mid-
night, according to law, and the
resulting tax roll, certified by the
assessor, shall be delivered to the
town clerk no later than the 15th
day of June AD 2010. The town
dclerk on receipt of said assess-
ment, shall forthwith issue and
affix to said copy of warrant
under her hand directed to the col-
lector of taxes of said Town com-
manding him/her to proceed and
collect said tax of the persons and
estates liable therefore.

Real and personal property
taxes upon assessed valuations
determined by the assessor as of
December 31, AD 2009 and
excise taxes upon registered
motor vehicles and ftrailers
assessed upon valuations deter-
mined by the Tax Assessor as of
December 31, AD 2009, shall
be due and payable on and
between the 1st day of July and
the 31st day of July AD 2010.
All Taxes remaining unpaid on
said 31st day of July AD 2010
shall carry until collected a
penalty at the rate of twelve
(12%) percent per annum upon
each unpaid tax; provided,
however, as follows:

Except as provided for below,
said tax may be paid in quarter-
ly installments, the first install-
ment of twenty-five (25%) per-
cent on or before the 31st day of
July AD 2010 and the remain-
ing installments as follows:

25 percent on or before the 31st
day of October AD 2010

25 percent on or before the 31st
day of January AD 2011

25 percent on or before the 30th
day of April AD 2011

Each installment of taxes, if
received by the tax collector on
or before the last day of each
installment period successively
and in order, shall be free from
any charge for interest.

Installment periods are the
months of July, October,
January and April. When the
last day of an installment period
falls on a weekend, then the fol-
lowing Monday will be consid-
ered the last day.

If the first installment or any
succeeding instaliment of taxes
is not received by the tax col-
lector by the last day of the
respective instaliment period or

in the Town Council meeting
legally assembled the 2nd day
of August, 2010.
ATTEST:

Brone fot Graens

Anne M. Irons, Town Clerk

TOWN OF NARRAGANSETT
CHAPTER 933

AN ORDINANCE IN
AMENDMENT OF CHAP-
TER 38 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE
TOWN OF NARRAGANSETT,
RHODE ISLAND, ENTI-
TLED‘. AWENFORCEMENT”

It is ordained by the Town
Council of the Town of
Narragansett as follows:

Section 1: Sec. 38-24(a)(3)
of Chapter 38 of the Code
of Ordinances of the Town of
Narragansett entitled “Law
Enforcement” is hereby amend-
ed to read as follows:

Sec. 38-24(a)(3) A bache-
lor’s degree or above, including
at least 30 credit hours of col-
lege-level courses relating to
law enforcement. Alternatively,
with the approval of the town
manager, the chief of police
may satisfy the requirements set
forth herein based upon signifi-
cant law enforcement experi-
ence and based upon enrollment
in a college program for a bach-
elor’s degree which shail,
unless extended due to extenu-
ating circumstances relating to
course availability or schedules,
be achieved not later than 24
months after the individual’s
appointment as chief of police.

Section 2: This ordinance shall
take effect upon its passage, and
all other ordinances or parts of
ordinances inconsistent here-
with are hereby repealed.

First reading read and passed in
the Town Council meeting
legally assembied the 19th day
of July, 2010.

Second reading read and passed
in the Town Council meeting
legally assembled the 2nd day
of August, 2010.

e T Ay

TLED "AN ORDINANCE
IN AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 246 OF THE
ORDINANCES OF THE
TOWN OF NARRA-
GANSETT ENTITLED 'AN
ORDINANCE IN RELA-
TION TO ZONING' AS IT
RELATES TO LOT 3A ON
ASSESSOR'S PLAT O"

It is ordained by the Town
Council of the Town of
Narragansett as follows:

Section 1: Sections 2(4) and
2(6) of Chapter 752 of the Code
of Ordinances of the Town of
Narragansett entitled "An
Ordinance in Amendment of
Chapter 246 of the Ordinances
of the Town of Narragansett
Entitled 'An Ordi in

and shall ensure that there is no
additional runoff onto the sur-
rounding properties or road-
ways.

(6) That all other provisions of
Chapter 752 shall remain in full
force and effect.

Section 3: The zoning map of
the Town of Narragansett shall
be amended accordingly, and it
is ordered that the terms, condi-
tions, and restrictions imposed /
by this Ordinance shall clearly 1
appear on said zoning map.

Section 4: The provisions of
Sections 1 and 2 hereof are
hereby declared to be insepara-
ble, and it is the specific finding
of the Town Council that the
dits and.-restric-

Relation to Zoming' As It
Relates to Lot 3A on Assessor's
Plat O" are hereby amended to
read as follows:

SECTION 2(4) will now read:

The buffer areas as shown on the
site plan prepared by Jolm C.
Carter and presented to the Town
Council at the hearing held on
July 6, 2010, shall permanenty
remain as buffers and undisturbed
areas and there shall be no con-
struction or cutting of any of the
plants or trees presently located in
those areas as depicted on the
plan prepared by John C. Carter.
The prohibition against cutting
shall not prohibit the cutting of
the grass and invasive species on
the property.

SECTION 2(6) will now read:

Unless modified by the Planning
Board or Zoning Board, all con-
struction on the site shall be built
in substantial conformance with
the site plan prepared by
Commonwealth Engineering and
as modified by the plan prepared
by John C. Carter and presented
to the Town Council at the hear-
ing held on July 6, 2010. Any
substantial changes to the site
plan made by the Planning Board
or the Zoning Board during the
course of their review of the proj-
ect shall be presented to the Town
Council for their approval.

Section 2: That the amendments
set forth in Section 1 hereof
shall be subject to the express
condition that the following
terms, conditions, and restric-
tions shall be placed on the
property and shall be deemed to
be terms, conditions, and
restrictions which shall run with
the land:

(1) That there shall be no fur-
ther offsite offloading of auto-
mobiles being delivered to the
property for sale or lease. All
unloading of vehicles must take

place on the property.

(2) That the total lot coverage,
including all impervious servic-
es, shall not exceed 75%.

(3) That there shall be no bill-
boards or any additional signage
erected which faces Route 1.

terms
tions imposed by Section 2
hereof are an integral part of
and the sole basis upon which
the amendment provided for in
Section 1 has been approved.

Section 5: This ordinance shall
take effect upon its passage, and
all other ordinances or parts of
ordinances inconsistent here-
with are hereby led

PUBLIC NOTICE

The National Science
Foundation (NSF) announces
the publication of the Draft
Site-Specific Environmental
Assessment (Draft
SSEA) which addresses poten-
tial impacts on the marine envi-
ronment ..from  the proposed
constriction and operation “and
intenance of the Ocean
bservatories Initiative (OOI),
a network of ocean infrastruc-

ture, mobile platforms; and sen-
QTS Coasts of Oregon,
Washington, and

Massachusetts. The proposed
OOl is an interactive, globally
distributed and integrated net-
work of cutting-edge techno-
logical capabilities for ocean
observatories, enabling the aext
generation of complex ocean
studies at the coastal, regional,
and global scale. The OOI will
provide air-sea, ocean, and
seafloor data in near real-time
to anyone with access to the
Internet. Further information on
the OOI can be found at
http: ,oceanobservatories.org;.
The Draft SSEA and supporting

do ts can be found at

First reading read and passed in
the Town Council meeting
legally assembled the 2nd day
of August, 2010.

Second reading read and passed
in the Town Council meeting
legally assembled the 16th day
of August, 2010.

ATTEST:

Anne M. Irons, Town Clerk

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
Probate Court of the
TOWN OF NARRAGANSEIT
NOTICE OF MATTERS
PENDING AND FOR
HEARING IN SAID COURT
The Court will be in

i WWW, I} €.
veomp index.jsp.

NSF is holding a public hearing
at the following date, time, and
location:

Wednesday, September 8, 2010,
79 pm, New Bedford Public
Library, 613 Pleasant St, New
Bedford, MA 02740

The public hearing will provide
information and answer ques-
tions about the process being
implemented during the prepa-
ration of the Draft SSEA and
address compliance with the
National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA) and Section 106 of
the National Historic
Preservation Act (which consid-
ers the proposed project’s
nnpact if any, on National

ter eligible historic prop-

at Town Hall, 25 Fifth
Avenue
Assembly Room,
Narragansett
on the dates specified in
notices below at 10:00 AM
for hearing said matters

BENTLEY, NICHOLAS
HOWARD, change of name
(minor). Petition for change of
name to Nicholas Alexander
Niles; for hearing September 2,
2010 (10-3445)

ANNE M. IRONS, CMC
PROBATE CLERK

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
Probate Court of the
TOWN OF NARRAGANSETT
NOTICE
OF MATTERS PENDING
AND FOR HEARING
IN SAID COURT
The Court will be in session

emes) The pubhc hearings will
also provide the public with the
opportunity to formally com-
ment on the Draft SSEA and the
proposed OOL If you are
unable to attend this public
hearing, you may submit writ-
ten comments to:

Jean McGovern, OOl Program
Director, Division of Ocean
Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wilson
Blvd, Ste 725, Arlington, VA
22230, or via email at pepa-
comments@nsf.gov.

Requests for electronic copies
on CD or printed copies of the
Draft SSEA may be made via e-
mail to the above email address
or by calling Rick Spaulding,
TEC Inc., 206-855-4997. Your
comments must be received by
NSF by September 15, 2010, to
ensure equitable consideration
in the Final SSEA.

at Town Hall,
25 Fifth Avenue
Narragansett
on the dates specified in
notices below at 10:00 AM
for hearing said matters
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LOST & FOUND

LOST SWISS ARMY KNIFE
Red pocket knife lost near West Basin or

LOST & FOUND

PURPLE IPOD NANO
Lost at State Beach past 2nd Bridge on

Home Port, Menemsha. Please call Sunday, AUgust 15. Please call
508-645-9425. 860-335-2133. Reward, please help.
LOST ROD CARRIER LOST CAT

Black 6 T-shaped rod carrier w/black suc-
tion cup and black strap lost in Aquinnah or
Chilmark. REWARD. 508-645-9449..

LOST DUFFLE BAG
Turquoise duffle bag full of tennis racquets,
at Lake Street courts in V.H., week of 7/19.
Call Coach Steve, 508-645-9523.

LOST CAT, CHILMARK
Gray/brown striped Tabby, female, white
paws/face/chest. About thiteen pounds.
Ables Neck Road, missing since August 11.
508-645-9598.

LOST
Fishing reel handle, Shimano 8000F1, lost
on Chappy. Mike, 646-425-5713.

FOUND NYLON BAG
Red/black/gray “Travelers® bag, name of
“Amy Lewis” inside, found by Youth Hostel.
Contact the W.T. police department,
508-693-0020.

NOTICE
Whoever borrowed my heavy duty wire cut-
ters and stone pitch fork, please retum them
to me. Thanks, Nelson deBettencourt, Oak
Biuffs, 508-693-0751.

FOUND PRESCRIPTION GLASSES
On sand sculpture, South Beach, right fork.
Friday, July 30. Call Kirk, 508-693-6875 af-
ter 6 pm or 614-312-4984 anytime.

BEACH BAG
Left in the back of the truck that so kindly
gave me a ride from Lucy to Community
Center. 508-693-6891.

FOUND CAT
All-black female cat has adopted us. We live
off indian Hill Road. If she’s yours, please
call 508-693-7672.

FOUND SUNGLASSES
*Jean Lempereur" prescription sunglasses
found on Owen Park Beach. 508-693-8267.

FOUND BIKE
Boy's BMX-style bike found In Oak Bluffs off
Vineyard Avenue. Call with description.
508-693-8321.

LOST JEWELRY POUCH
Black veivet jewelry case, folded in thirds,
about 1" x 3%, lost somewhere between
Chappy and Vineyard Haven. Contains sen-
timental heifoom jewelry. REWARD. Please
call 508-696-5301.

FOUND AT FIREWORKS
Prescription SunGear sunglasses.

Brown

Black female, white under hind legs, missing
from Lower Indian Hill area, W.T.
508-965-2714.

LOST
Ocean kayak backrest, yellow w/black
straps. If found, please call 978-235-1058.

FREE LOST & FOUND ADS
Run 4 weeks, 20 word
maximum. Call 508-693-6110
by noon on Tuesday
for Thursday edition.

LEGAL NOTICES

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
The Trial Court
Dukes Probate and Family Court
P.O. Box 237, 81 Main Street
Edgartown, MA 02539
(508) 627-4703
Docket No. DU1OPO110EA
In the Estate of: Raymond F. Billings, Jr.
Late of: Vineyard Haven, MA 02568
Date of Death: 04/29/2009
NOTICE OF PETITION
FOR'PROBATE OF WILL
To all persons Interested in the above cap-
tioned estate, a petition has been presented

requesting that a document purporting to be

the last will and first and second codicll
of said decedent be proved and allowed,
and that Doris M. Billings of Vineyard Ha-
ven, MA be appointed executorftrix, named
in the will to serve Without Surety.

IF YOU DESIRE TO OBJECT THERETO,
YOU OR YOUR ATTORNEY MUST FILE A
WRITTEN APPEARANCE IN SAID COURT
AT: ON OR BEFORE TEN
O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING (10:00 AM)
ON: 08/08/2010

In addition, you must file a written affidavit of
objections to the petition, stating specific
facts and grounds upon which the objection
is based, within (30) days after the retum
day (or such other time as the court, on mo-
tion with notice to the petitioner, may allow)
in accordance with Probate Rule 16.
WITNESS,,First Justice of this Court

Date: August 17, 2010

Elizabeth J. Herrmann, Register of Probate
LN: 8/26/10, 1t

COMMONWEALTH OFMASSACHUSETTS
LAND COURT
DEPARTMENT OF THE TRIAL COURT

(SEAL)

Case No. 10 MISC 430421

To:

Rativ Dixon a/k/a Rattv A_ Dixon

PUBLIC-NOTICE
The National Science Foundation (NSF) an-
nounces the publicaton of the Draft
Site-Specific  Environmental Assessment
(Draft SSEA) which addresses potential im-
pacts on the marine environment from the
proposed construction, operation and main-
tenance of the Ooean Observatories Initia-
tive (OOI), a network of ocean infrastruc-
ture, mobile platforms, and sensors off the
coasts of Massachusetts, Oregon and
Washington. The OOl will provide air-sea,
ocean, and seafioor data in near real-time
via the Intemet. For further information on
the OOI, visit http://oceanobservatories.org
The Draft SSEA and supporting documents
located at
htth/www nsf. govlgeoloce/envoomplindex

jsp.

NSF is holding a public hearing on the OOI
on Wednesday, September 8, 2010, 7 pm-8
pm, New Bedford Public Library, 613 Pleas-
ant Street, New Bedford, MA 02740.

The public hearing will provide information
and answer questions about the process im-

Draft SSEA and address compliance with

Section 106 of the National Historic Preser-
vation Act. The public hearing will also pro-
vide the public with the opportunity to for-
mally comment on the Draft SSEA and the
p QOl. f you are unable to attend
this public hearing, you may submit written
comments to:

Jean McGovem, OOl Program Director, Di-
vision of Ocean Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wil-
son Blvd, Ste 725, Arlington, VA 22230, or
via e-mail at nepacomments@nsf.gov.
Requests for hard coples of the Draft SSEA
may be made via e-mail to the above e-mail
address or by calling Rick Spaulding, TEC
Inc., 206-855-4997. Your comments must
be received by NSF by September 15,
2010, to ensure equitable consideration in
the Final SSEA.

LN: 8/26/10, 9/2/10, 2t

plemented during the preparation of the
the National Environmental Policy Act and .

LEGAL NOTICES

complete set of Drawings and Specifica-
tions. Check shall be made payable to the
Martha's Vineyard Alrport Commission. This
deposit will be refunded in full upon the re-
tum of the complete set of drawings and
specifications In good condition to the office
of Jacobs Engineering, at the bid opening,
or within ten calendar days thereafter. Re-
quests to mail copies of drawings and speci-
fications will be honored only upon receipt,
for each set, of an additional $30.00 mailing
fee (separate check made payable to Ja-
cobs Engineering) which is non-retumable.
Requests to express mail (ovemight, etc.)
copies of drawings and specifications will be
honored only after receiving the $50.00 de-
posit and the ‘express mail account number
from the party requesting each set of draw-
ings and specifications. The $30.00 mailing
fee is not required if express mail service is
requested. The proposed development to be

the Commonwaealth of Massachusetts EEO,

documentation including Letters of Intent
must be submitted with the bld. SOMWBA
Certification of DBE's is a requirement. As-
surance and/or Cerlification statements of
the Bidder as provided in the bid documents
must be executed (signed) and submitted at
the time of the bid opening. These certifica-
tions are intended to the Federal

ment, the minimum wage rates to be paid
under this contract and to procedures under

INVITATION FOR BIDS

The Town of West Tisbury, acting through
the Martha's Vineyard Airport Commission,
Invites sealed bid proposals for fumishing all
labor and materials and performing all work
In connection with a construction contract at
the Martha’s Vineyard Airport, West Tisbury,
Massachusetts as follows:

“Realign and Reconstruct Taxiway A (Ap-
proximately 2,800' X 50°); Reconstruct Taxi-
way C (Approximately 300° X 50°); Recon-
struct Terminal and Southwest Apron (Ap-
proximately 1,850° X 260°)"

The sealed bid proposals will be received
until 12:00 PM prevailing time, WEDNES-
DAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 at the office of

the Airport Manager at:
Mailinn  Adrrace far 1IQ Dact Nifira Mar.

the appropriate sections, as amended, of
the General Laws of Massachusetts and the
Federal Govemment. The Martha's Vine-
yard Airport Commission reserves the right
to waive any informalities or to reject any or
all bids, or to accept any other than the fow-
est bidder, should it be deemed to be in the

LEGAL NOTICES

best interest of the Commission to do so. No
bidder may withdraw his/her bid within
one-hundred and twenty (120) days after
actual date of the bid opening.

Awarding Authority

Martha's Vineyard Airport Commission
Martha’s Vineyard Airport

West Tisbury, Massachuselts

LN: 8/19/10, 8/26/10, 2t

LEGAL NOTICES CHILMARK

CHILMARK
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION
COMMITTEE
There will be a public hearing Wednesday,
September 15, 2010 at 6:00 pm at the Chil-
mark Town Hall to discuss and receive pub-
lic comment on the Community Presetvation
Act funding recommendation that is pro-
posed for voter consideration at the planned
September 27, 2010 Special Town Meeting.
There is one Historic Preservation fund re-
quest asking for $160,000 to partially fund
renovations to the historic Tea Lane Farm-
house (Chilmark Historic Resource # 25).
All are weicome.
Administrator
LN: 8/26/10, 9/2/10, 2t

CHILMARK

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Will hold a public meeting on Wednesday,
September 1, 2010 at 12:30 PM, in the Con-
terence Room at Town Hall, on a Request
for Determination of Applicabliity of Massa-
chusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢c.
131 Section 40 filed by Chris Alley of
Schofield, Barbini & Hoehn for McNally, Ja-
cobi & Lipke to widen an existing four-foot
wide footpath to a width of nine feet to allow
construction access for a previously ap-
proved timber beach stairway. The work will
be done in the 100-foot buffer zone of a
coastal bank on Helen Benham's property
located at 24 Windy Gates Road; Asses-
sors’ Map 30 Lot 106.1.
The application and plans are on file with
the Conservation Commission, and may be
examined during normal business hours
(9-4:30) at the Town Offices. To discuss the
application or plans, please call Chris Alley
at 508-693-2781; or Chuck Hodgkinson, Ad-
ministrator, at 508-645-2114.
Administrative Assistant
LN: 8/26/10, 1t
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SERVICES

NEED A HOUSE SITTER?
Island resident looking to house sit, with or
without pets. Down or up-island. Call
508-560-3557. -

RAW BAR SERVICES
All ?vents, private or public. Contact “The
Kap®, Ted Karalekas, the Vineyard's #1
Clam and Oyster Shucker, at 508-685-3398.
WATCH BATTERIES, STRAPS REPLACED

CB Stark Jewelers, Main Street, Vineyard
Haven. 508-693-2284. ;

WE BUY GOLD
Cash or store credit. CB Stark Jewelers,
Main Street, Vineyard Haven.
508-693-2284.
WRITING WORKSHOP

Nancy Slonim Aronle’s weekly Chilmark
Wiriting Workshops are about being in a safe
place to sound like you, use your own [an-
guage, your own rhythms, and write your
nwin.etnrne nr. or e sathat
LOST CAMERA
Nikon 3000D camera left in grass by POW
flag in Oak Bluffs. Cash REWARD, no ques-
tions asked. Call Casey, 603-785-9180.

LOST
Beco baby carier lost in Ocean Park, Oak
Bluffs, on August 3. Black w/pattemed gray
back. 617-308-0474.

LOST
Yellow and black backpack left In cab on
. August 21. $500 REWARD for retum of
backpack and contents. No questions
asked. 617-308-6305.

LOST
Camera battery in V.H. Stop & Shop parking
lot. 508-627-4525.
' FOUND KEYS

With red mooring keychain. Call Lynn,
508-627-5258.

LOST & FOUND

FOUND SUNGLASSES
“Jean Lempereur” prescription sunglasses
found on Owen Park Beach. 508-693-8267.

FOUND BIKE
Boy's BMX-style bike found in Oak Bluffs off
Vineyard Avenue. Call with description.
508-693-8321.

LOST CAMERA
Canon digital camera in plastic sandwich
bag with a summer’s worth of photos. Lost
on Philbin Beach on Saturday, August 28.
508-693-8417.

LOST JEWELRY POUCH
Black velvet jewelry case, folded in thirds,
about 1" x 3°, lost somewhere between
Chappy and Vineyard Haven. Contains sen-
timental heiffoom jewelry. REWARD. Please
call 508-696-5301.

FOUND AT FIREWORKS
Prescription SunGear sunglasses. Brown
frames, brownish lenses, in hard black case.
Come and get 'em in V.H., 508-696-7700.

FOUND FORD CAR KEYS
With house key and Stop & Shop card on
State Road, V.H. in front of Island Entertain-
ment. 508-696-7721.

TWO LOST BASEBALL GLOVES
One black and beige Louisville baseball
glove w/initials “JRM” .lost at Veteran’s War

Mereithiitida’s MNEYARD TN AR
Is conducting a public input session in order
to solicit comment on future land acquisition
priorities and any other matters which the
public may wish to discuss. The session wilt
take place at 5:00 pm on Monday, Septem-
ber 27, in the meeting room of the Vineyard
Transit Authority office, located at 11A
Street in Edgartown (in the Airport Business
Park).

LN: 9/2/10, 1t

THE MARTHA'S VINEYARD LAND BANK
Is accepting proposals for an agricultural
lease of 4.6 acres located on the State
Road in West Tisbury. A bid package is
avallable during business hours at 167 Main
Street, Edgartown, MA or via telephone at
508-627-7141. Bids must be received in the
Land Bank office before 3:00 pm on Friday,
September 17, 2010.

LN: 9/2/10, 1t

LOST CAT
Female abyssinian, brown. and white, miss-
Ing from Katama area. 508-627-7805.

LOST ROD CARRIER
Black 6" T-shaped rod carrier w/black suc-
tion cup and black strap lost In Aquinnah or
Chilmark. REWARD. 508-645-9449.

LOST CAT, CHILMARK
Graybrown stiiped Tabby, female, white
pawsfface/chest. About thirteen pounds.
Ables Neck Road, missing since August 11.
508-645-9598.

FOUND NYLON BAG
Red/black/gray “Travelers® bag, name of
“Amy Lewis” inside, found by Youth Hostel.
Contact the W.T. police depariment,
508-693-0020. 7

NOTICE
Whoever borrowed my heavy duty wire cut-
ters and stone pitch fork, please retum them
to me. Thanks, Nelson deBettencourt, Oak
Bluffs, 508-693-0751.

BEACH BAG
Left in the back of the truck that so kindly
gave me a ride from Lucy to Community
Center. 508-693-6891. g

FOUND CAT
All-black female cat has adopted us. We live
off Indian Hill Road. if she is yours, please
call 508-693-7672.

BID NOTICE
WOODS HOLE, MARTHA'S VINEYARD &
NANTUCKET STEAMSHIP AUTHORITY
INVITATION FOR BIDS

. SUPPLY and DELIVER NINE (9) FURUNO

FA-150
UNIVERSAL AIS TRANSPONDERS
CONTRACT No. 19-10

The Woods Hole, Martha’s Vineyard and
Nantucket Steamship Authority will accept
sealed bids for the "Supply & Dellver Nine
(9). Furuno FA-150 Universal AIS Trans-
ponders” during regular business hours at
the Steamship Authority’s Procurement Of-
fice, Woods Hole Terminal, Foot of Railroad
Avenue, Woods Hole, MA 02543, until 2:00
p.m. prevalling time Wednesday, Sep-
tember 15, 2010, at which time and place
they will be publicly opened.

Complete details are further described
within the Bid docurnents which may be ob-
tained from the Steamship Authority's Pro-
curement Officer by calling (508) 548-5011,
extension - 515, during regular business
hours.

The Steamship Authority reserves the right
to reject any or.all bids, to modify or amend
with the consent of the bidder any bid prior
to acceptance, and to waive any informality,
all as the Authority in its sole judgment and
discretion may deem to be in the public in-

terest.
LN: 9/2/10, 1t

BiD NOTICE
WOODS HOLE, MARTHA'S VINEYARD &
NANTUCKET STEAMSHIP AUTHORITY
INVITATION FOR BIDS
CONDUIT COVER CONSTRUCTION
& INSTALLATION
OAK BLUFFS TERMINAL - MARTHA'S
VINEYARD
CONTRACT NO. 17-10
The Woods Hole, Martha's Vineyard and
Nantucket Steamship Authority will accept
sealed bids for the "Conduit Cover Con-
struction & installation at the Oak Bluffs
Terminal® during regular business hours at
the Steamship Authority's Procurement Of-
fice, located at its Woods Hole Terminal,
One Railroad Avenue, PO Box 284, Woods
Hole, MA 02543 until 2:00 p.m. prevalling
time on Wednesday, September 15, 2010
at which time and place they will be publicly

opened.

Bid specifications may be obtained from the
Steamship Authority's Procurement officer
by calling 508-548-5011, extension 515.

The scope of work requires a general con-
tractor to construct and install a conduit
cover over the existing conduits on the
northeast face of the Oak Bluffs pier. The
cover shall serve as a wave barrier protect-
ing the electrical conduits during winter
storms. The cover is to be fabricated with
wooden timbers attached to steel brackets.
RFP at the Authority's Procurement Office,
One Rallroad Avenue, Woods Hole, MA
02543, beginning immediately (Monday
through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m,,
excluding holidays). For information, please
contact Procurement Officer Peggy Nicker-
son at 508-548-5011, ext. 515, or by e-mail
to pnickerson @ steamshipauthority.com.
Proposals In response to the RFP will be ac-
cepted by the Authority untif 2:00 p.m. pre-
vailing time on Friday, October 1, 2010, at
which time all proposals will be opened In
accordance with the RFP.

The Authority is soliciing competitive pro-
posals pursuant to a determination that such
a process best serves the Interest of the
Authority and the general public, and not be-
cause of any legal requirement to do so.
The Authority reserves the right to accept or
to reject any or all proposals, to modify or
amend with the consent of the proponent
any p prior to acceptance, and to
waive any informality, all as the Authority in
its sole judgment and discretion may deem
to be In its best interest or the public interest

to do so.
LN: 9/2/10, 9/9/10, 2t

PUBLIC NOTICE
The National Science Foundation (NSF) an-
nounces the publication of the Draft
Site-: Environmental  Assessment
(Draft SSEA) which addresses potential im-
pacts on the marine environment from the
proposed construction, operation and main-
tenance of the Ocean Observatories initia-
tive (OOI), a network of ocean infrastruc-
ture, mobile platforms, and sensors off the
coasts of Massachuseits, Oregon and
Washington. The OO! will provide air-sea,
ocean, and seafloor data in near real-ime
via the Intemet. For further information on
the OO, visit http://oceanobservatories.org
The Draft SSEA and supporting documents
are located at
hitp//www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/index.

isp.

NSF is holding a public hearing on the OO!
on Wednesday, September 8, 2010, 7 pm-9
pm, New Bedford Public Library, 613 Pleas-
ant Street, New Bedford, MA 02740.

The public hearing will provide information
and answer questions about the process im-
plemented during the preparation of the
Draft SSEA and address compliance with

LEG ES

the National Environmental Policy Act and
Section 106 of the National Historic Preser-
vation Act. The public hearing will also pro-
vide the public with the opportunity to for-
mally comment on the Draft SSEA and the
I roposed OOI. If you are unable to attend
this public hearing, you may submit written
comments to:
Jean McGovem, OOl Program Director, Di-
vision of Ocean Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wil-
son Bivd, Ste 725, Arington, VA 22230, or
via e-mail at nepacomments @nsf.gov.
Requests for hard copies of the Draft SSEA
may be made via e-mail to' the above e-mail
address or by calling Rick Spaulding, TEC
Inc., 206-855-4997. Your comments must
be received by NSF by September 15,
010, to ensure equitable consideration in
e Final SSEA.
LN: 8/26/10, 9/2/10, 2t

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
EDGARTOWN
CONSERVATION COMMISSION
On Wednesday, 8 September 2010 at 5:00
p.m. the E wn Conservation Commis-
sion will hold a public hearing on the second
floor of the Town Hall on the notice of intent
filed by Veronica Castellucci-Glovannl un-
der the Edgartown Wetlands Protection By-
law and the Massachusetis Wetlands Pro-
tection Act. The project involves a land-
scape management plan Including prun-
Ing for views, removal of phragmites,
and the construction of a boardwalk.
The property is located at 125 The Boule-
vard, Assessor's Map 11A Lot 404.

Lisa C. Morrison, Assistant
LN: 9/2/10, 1t

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TOWN OF CHILMARK

A public hearing will be held at the Select-
men's meeting room, Town Hall on Tues-
day, September 21, 2010 at 7:35 pm In or-
der that the Chilmark taxpayers may present
mir view:y on ﬁ?e issue of allocating the lo-

property tax levy among the five
classes for the Fiscal Year 2011. ot
Waren Doty
l;rg'r'\w ﬁ%r&erdr.m i s
bank. The properly is located at 27 Tower
Hill Road, Assessors Map 29 Lot 127.
Lisa C. Morrison, Assistant
LN: 9/2/10, 1t

West Tisbury
Oak Bluffs
Edgartown

is the only newspaper
delivered this week
to 12,550 post office boxes

V'mcyard Haven

and delivered to 38 inns and hotels
on Martha’s Vineyard

" Admiral Benbow Inn, Dockside Inn, Surfside Inn, Nashua Hotel, Isabel's Beach House, &
| Wesley Hotel, Shearer Cottage, Pequot Hotel, Narragansett House, Madison Inn, Island |
{ Inn, Clarion Martha's Vineyard, Ashley Inn, Hob Knob Inn, Shiverick Inn, Harborside
! Inn; Harbor View Hotel, Jonathan Munroe House, Charlotte Inn, Harborside Inn, §
Victorian Inn, Winnetu Resort, Edgartown Inn, Arbor Inn, Harbor View Hotel,
Colonial Inn, Fallon Inn, Kelley House, Lightkeeper's Inn, Vincyard Harbor Motel,
Mansion House, Harbor Landing, Crocker House Inn, 1720 House, Thorncroft Ian,
3 Lambert’s Cove Inn, Menemsha Inn, Beach Plum Inn.

EDGARTOWN

- CONSERVATION COMMISSION

On Wednesday, 8 September 2010 at 5:10
p.m. the Edgartown Conservation Commis-
sion will hold a public hearing on the second
floor of the Town Hall on the notice of intent
filed by Peter W. Getsinger under the Ed-
gartown Wetiands Protection Bylaw. The
project involves the construction of a
dwelling, the installation of a septic sys-
tem, and related site activities. The prop-
erty is located at 37 Snow's Polnt, Asses-
by

T L

in-ground pool with associated fencing and
patio. Sects. 3.1-1, 8.5-4 of Zoning Bylaws;
44 Forest Rd; Map 13 Lot 1; RU District.

LN: 9/2/10, 9/9/10, 2t
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Compare the Numbers

In the most recent 12-month period, the Vineyard Gazette mailed a monthly
& average of 1,871 newspapers and sold an additional 2,995 copies through

Island outlets. That is fewer than 5,000 newspapers distributed in. Dukes County.* &
*UJ.S. Postal Service Statement of Ownership Management and Circulation dated Oct. 2, 2009.

Get with The Times

To place your ad call 508-693-6100
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or that it would be better to do a
new study. She added that a lot
of the state’s Department of
Ell v il 1 M 4
(DEM) decisions come from
federal data because the depart-
ment does not have the money
to do their own studies.

“I’m very, very p

. . S  Y—
prices that we’'re depending on

. it’s better for the environ-
ment, t00.”

Sosnowski said wind energy
will also promote job growth in
the state; not at first, she said,
but as soon as Rhode Island
becomes more energy independ-
ent, facturing turbines in

about the fishing fleet, and what
they’re going through,” she
said. “I would like every Rhode
Islander to be eating Rhode
Island fish.”

One bright spot, Sosnowski
said, is that shellfish aquacul-
ture in the state has “really taken
off” and seems to be doing very
well. She said she wants to con-
tinue to work with the delega-
tion on a federal level for all
fishermen.

“It’s not always
Sosnowski said.

An advocate for alternative
energy, Sosnowski believes the
state should embrace green
power before it is left behind.

easy,”

Quonset, maintaining the struc-
tures and other maintenance-
type jobs.

“1 just think it’s the best thing
we could possibly do in Rhode
Island to look to the future,”

Sosnowski said she would
also support an equality bill for
same-sex couples to marry in
Rhode Island.

“I think it’s a basic civil right,
for people to marry the person
of their choice,” she said. “[It’s]
an issue of fairness, and I’ve
been a co-sponsor of that bill for
at least two years.”

To watch a video of the panel
question-and-answer, visit
http://blip.tv/file/4063498.

NARRAGANSETT -
There’s a new course for
teachers on the docket at
Narragansett Bay Campus.

Marine  scientists  Gail
Scowcroft and Christopher
Knowlton, of the Office of
Marine Programs, will teach
the Fall 2010 semester course,
Oceanography. for Educators,
0CG 507.

Oceanography for Educators
is designed specifically for K-
12 and informal science edu-
cators, and offers a breadth of
information across the ocean
science disciplines, including
properties of seawater, struc-
ture of the oceans, atmospher-
ic and oceanic interactions,
coastal processes, and marine
biodiversity. Discussions will
include geologic and ecologic
+history of Rhode Island’s
coastal environments.
Saturday field sessions will
cover Rhode Island’s four dis-
tinct coastal ecosystems with
hands-on field activities.
Projects include the develop-
ment of inquiry-based activi-
ties for classroom use.

The course will be held in
the Coastal Institute building
on the URI Narragansett Bay
Campus. The eight classroom

sessions meet on Wednesday,
Oct. 6, 13, 20, and November
3, 10, 17, and December 1, 8,
from 4 to 6:30 p.m. There
will also be three Saturday
field sessions, meeting Oct. 9,
16, and 30 from 9 am to 3
pm.
The fee for the course is
$650 (an additional $175 fee
must be paid separately to the
URI College of Continuing
Education if requesting cred-
it). Registration through the
URE Narragansett Bay
Classroom is required, call
874-6500; do not register
through URI’s e-Campus.
Purchase of a textbook is also
required.

It is also a good time to plan
ahead for spring 2011 and reg-
ister now for Global
Environmental Change, OCG
508. This course covers a
comprehensive suite of topics
related to the Earth’s changing
environments, including
changes to the ocean and
atmosphere and related impli-
cations for human health, soci-
ety, and governments.

Visit the office of Marine
Programs website for more
information visit
http://omp.gso.uri.edu.

o

IR eI oA
Antonio — Assessor’s Plat S,

Lots 11 & 12 - For relief under
Chapter 731, a variance and
special use permit from Coastal
and  Freshwater Wetlands
Overlay District (Section 4.3),
and a road frontage variance
from Road Frontage (Section
25.1.4) to construct a single-
family dwelling located at
Sylvan Road.

3R Public Hearing: Stop

CAPUANO, JOHN MELVIN,
alias John M. Capuano, alias
John Capuano, <estate of.
Order of distribution;
i ber 23, 2010

ing S
3355)
CAPUANO, JOHN ME 5
alias John M. Capuangi‘alias
John Capuano, estate of. First
and final accounting of
Administratrix; for hearing
S ber 23, 2010 (09-3355)

& Shop — tax A ’s Plat
W, Lot 90 for relief under
Chapter 731, a special use per-
mit from Section 12.5 Standards
to be Met to revised the previ-
ous Zoning Board decision
dated July 13, 2007 with regards
to changi e existing signag

located on the building and
pylon at 91 Point Judith Road.

4R Public Hearing: Richard
Caruso — Tax Assessor’s Plat
Y-1, Lot 270 for relief under
Chapter 731, a variance and
special use permit from Section
4.3 Coastal and Freshwater
Wetlands Overlay District, a
variance and special use permit
from Section 4.4 Coastal
Resources Overlay District, and
a lot coverage variance from

FINN, ELIZABETH ANN,
estate of. Sale of real estate
located in Narragansett at 5
Ginger Lane, Unit 5, designated

PUBLIC NOTICE

The National Science
Foundation (NSF) announces
the publication of the Draft Site-
Specific Environmental
Assessment (Draft

SSEA) which addresses poten-
tial impacts on the marine envi-
ronment-from the proposedton-._

struction and operation and

maintenance of the Ocean
Observatories Initiative (OOI),
a network of ocean infrastruc-
ture. mobile platforms, and sen-
sors off the coasts of Oregon,
Washington, and
M

as Lot 3-25B on Assessor’s Plat
N-K; for hearing September 23,
2010 (09-3386)

DI FILIPPO, MARY
KATHRYN, change of name.
Notice is hereby given that the
name of the above named resi-
dent of Narragansett was on
August 26, 2010 changed to
MARY KATHRYN PALUM-
BO. (10-3435)

TIMPSON, TERESA A, alias
Teresa Timpson, estate of.
Edward Timpson of
Nar tt, Rhode Island has

Section 6.4 Di onal
Regulations to make improve-
ments to the exterior of a single-
family dwelling located at 10

Brush Hill Road.
SR Public Hearing: Sergio

and Deborah DeSimone — Tax
Assessor’s plat N-S, Lot 628
for relief under Chapter 731, a
variance and special use permit
from Section 4.3 Coastal and
Freshwater Wetlands Overlay
District, a variance and special
use permit from Section 4.4
Coastal Resources Overlay
District, and a lot coverage and
height variance from Section

qualified as Executor; creditors
must file their claims in the
office of the Probate Clerk with-
in the time required by law,
beginning September 3, 2010
(10-3438)

WYSS, SARA MANCHES-
TER, estate of. Granting of let-
ters of administration; for hear-
ing September 23, 2010. (10-
3439)

HANDRIGAN, VIRGINIA
A., estate of. Colleen P.
Handrigan and Kemi L.
Handrigan, both of
Narragansett, Rhode Island

6.4 Dimensional Regulations to
construct a  single-family
dwelling located at Bonnet
Point Road.

6R  Public Hearing: Joseph

have  qualified as Co-
Administratrices; creditors must
file their claims in the office of]|
the Probate Clerk within the
time required by law, beginni
September 3, 2010 (10-3442)

Caruso — Tax A ’s Plat
Y-1, Lot 37 for relief under
Chapter 731, a variance and
special use permit from Section
43 Coastal and Freshwater
Wetlands Overlay District, and
a variance and special use per-
mit from Section 4.4 Coastal
Resources Overlay District to
demolish the existing dwelling
and construct a new dwelling
located at 14 Flintstone Road.

Said petitions are on file in the
office of Community
Development in the Town Hall
and may be inspected by you
during regular office hours.

Individuals ing inter-

MILLETTE, WILLIAM J.,
alias William Millette, estate
of. Mariann E. Millette off
Narragansett (Saunderstown),
Rhode Island has qualified as
Executrix; creditors must file
their claims in the office of the]
Probate Clerk within the time]
required by law, beginning]
September 3, 2010 (10-3444)

ANNE M. IRONS, CM(C
PROBATE CLERK!

LEGAL NOTICE

Anchor Self Storage Auction of
Tenants Personal Property i

preter services for the hearing
impaired must notify the
Department of Community
Development at 401-789-1044,
X633 forty-cight hours in
advance

accord with provision of
Rhode Island Statues Chaptes
42, Title 34-42-4

NOTICE IS HERE GIVEN (g
the person herein after nameg

and to all whom it may concern

ach The proposed
OOl is an interactive, globally
distributed and integrated net-
work of cutting-edge technolog-
ical capabilities for ocean obser-
vatories, enabling the next gen-
eration of complex ocean stud-
ies at the coastal, regional, and
global scale. The OOI will pro-
vide air-sea, ocean, and seafloor
data in near real-time to anyone
with access to the Internet.
Further information on the OOI
can be found at http://oceanob-
servatories.org/. The Draft
SSEA and supporting docu-
ments can be found at
http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/env
comp/index.jsp.

NSF is holding a public hearing
at the following date, time, and
location:

Wednesday, September 8, 2010,
7-9 pm, New Bedford Public
Library, 613 Pleasant St, New
Bedford, MA 02740

The public hearing will provide
information and answer ques-
tions about the process being
implemented during the prepa-
ration of the Draft SSEA and
address compliance with the
National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA) and Section 106 of
the National Historic
Preservation Act (which consid-
ers the proposed project’s
impact, if any, on National
Register eligible historic prop-
erties). The public hearings will
also provide the public with the
opportunity to formally com-
ment on the Draft SSEA and the
proposed OOL. If you are unable
to attend this public hearing,
you may submit written com-
ments to: -

Jean McGovern, OOI Program
Director, Division of Ocean
Sciences, NSF, 4201 Wilson
Blvd, Ste 725, Arlington, VA
22230, or via email at

nepacomments@nsf.gov

Requests for electronic copies
on CD or printed copies of the
Draft SSEA may be made via e~
mail to the above email address
or by calling Rick Spaulding,
TEC Inc., 206-855-4997. Your

must be ived by
NSF by September 15, 2010, to
ensure equitable consideration
in the Final SSEA.

busines

needs

In our
BUSINESS
SERVIC
DIRECTOR
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JONLIN E.CO (508) 775-6201

LA

, The National Science Foundation (NSF) announcss the publication
of the Oraft Site-Specific Environmental Assessment (Draft SSEA) -

cer- | which addresses potential impacts on the marine environment from
n to | the proposed construction, operation and maintenance of the Ocean —
and | Observatories initiative (00I), 2 network of ocean infrastructure, mo-
Book | bile %aﬁorms, and sensors off the coasts of Massachusetts, Oregon
issa- | and Washington. The 001 wiil provide air-sea, ocean, and or
15 of { data in near real-time via the internet. For further information on the =
ii be ] OOI, visit hitp:/oceanobservatories.org/. The Draft SSEA and sup-
ithe | porting documents are iocated at http:/www.nst.gov/geo/oce/
pes, | envcomp/index.jsp.

NSF Is hoiding a public hearing on the 00! on Wednesday, Sep-
tember 8, 2010, 7-9 pm, New Bedford Public Library, 613 Pleasant
St, New Bedford, MA 02740.

1ded The public hearing will provide information and answer questions
about the process impiemented during the preparation of the Draft
SSEA and address compliance with the National Environmental Policy
plan, | Act and Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. The
public hearing will also provide the pubiic with the opportunity to for-
own | mally comment on the Draft SSEA and the proposed 00I. if you are
one unanl;lse tt: attend this public hearing, you may submit written com-
me B

Jean McGovemn, 001 Program Oirector, Division of Ocsan Sclences,
'*on | NSF, 4201 Wiison Blvd, Ste 725, Arlington, VA 22230,
or via émail at nepacomments@nstf.gov

E
|ESsTT) [

ood Requests for hard co‘)les of the Draft SSEA may be made via e-
1 J. | mail to the above e-mail address or by caiiing Rick Spauiding, TEC
Co., | inc., 206-855-4997. Your comments must be received by NSF by
din gospEtimber 15, 2010, to ensure equitabie consideration in"the Final
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The Standard-Times, New Bedford, MA

MORE VIEWS

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2010|l Page A7

YOUR VIEW

Attack

joneer Institute Execu-
tive Director Jim
Stergios’“lcok back”
on Education Secre-
tary Paul Reville’s role in the
1993 education reform law is
totally inaccurate (“Reville
shouldn’t take credit for edu-
cation reform,” Aug. 9).

We don’t know where
Stergios was from 1990 to
1993, but we were all in the
room with Reville when the
initial draft of the '93 reform
law was put together, and at
least one of us — often all
of us — attended virtually
all the key meetings leading
up to passage of the law,
including the meetings of
the Massachusetts Business

HENRY DINGER, TRIPP JONES, ED MOSCOVITCH, from these quotes, Reville
MARK ROOSEVELT, AND JOHN SCHNEIDER wfas ?t;:rtl)niiist;nttsugpo&ter
Henry Dinger, an attorney representing MBAE, wrote the initial of setting high stancargs
draft of the 1993 reform statute. Mark Roosevelt, now superintendent for Massachusetts students,
of the MCAS exams linked

of schools in Pittsburgh, was
Committee in 1993. Tripp Jones was staff director for the committee
and John Schneider was director of research. Ed Moscovitch, a
consultant to the MBAE in 1993, wrote the first version of the Chapter
70 formula; he has written three books published

chairman of the House Education to those standards, and of

inclusion of charter schools
in the 1993 legislation.
Stergios suggests that

by the Pioneer Institute. somehow the framers of
a education reform were a
group that did not include
Alliance for Education, leadership, and the MBAE. - Reville and disagreed with

where many of the original
proposals were formulated,
the legislative working
groups, and the sessions in
Gov. William Weld’s office
where the key points were
hammered out between the
governor, the legislative

Stergios has taken a few
quotes out of context ina
way that misrepresents the

from the truth. There were
very few people in the room

role Secretary Reville played when the first draft of the
in the development and reform law was laid out;
enactment of the 1993 statute. these few included Reville

Contrary to the inaccurate

conclusions Stergios draws no disagreement amongst

him. Nothing could be farther

and the five of us. There was

on Reville has no place in education debate

this group on the key issues. irrelevant to the merits of
The reform law took the changing Massachusetts’
shape it did because of education frameworks.
- Reville’s role, not despite it. And using ‘completely false
Stergios disagrees with character assassination'in
Reville on the adoption of the lieu of debating the merits

of the issues on the table .
today should have no place in
civilized political discussion.’

Common Core standards. He
has every right to his opinion;
to the extent that Pioneer
advances arguments based
on analysis and facts, as it

has often done in the past, it
makes a useful and important
contribution to public policy
debates in Massachusetts.
Each of us agrees with

some of Reville’s policy i \%gcg . Writ
positions as secretary and | “call orfemail us withiyour,
disagrees on others. But SEnIE i

k. : : response.
Reville’s role in education - P e

Yeform 20 years ago is

The National Science Foundation (NSF) announces the publication of the
Draft Site-Specific Environmental Assessment.(Draft SSEA) for the proposed
construction, operation and maintenance of the Ocean Observatories Initiative
(OOI). The proposed OOI consists of a network of ocean infrastructure to be
deployed off the coasts of MA, OR and WA. The 0OI will provide air, sea, and
seafloor data in near real-time via the Internet. To learn more about OOI, visit
ht_tp:/[oceanghserva:oriegorg[' ' The Draft SSEA and supporting documents are

located at -‘!@, ://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce[g_nvcomg/index.jsp.

NSF is holding a public hearing on the OOI on Wednesday, September 8,
2010, 7-9 pm, New Bedford Public Library, 613 Pleasant St, New Bedford,
MA 02740. E

The public hearing will provide an opportunity to learn more about the OOL it’s
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act, and allow attendees
to formally comment on the Draft SSEA and the proposed OOL. If you are
unable to attend the public hearing, you may submit written comments to:

Jean McGovern, OOl Program Director, Division of Ocean Sciences,
NSF, 4201 Wilson Bivd, Ste 725, Arlington, VA 22230,

VISIT US ONLINE

View these and other editorials,
and take our pol, at South(:oastToday.comIoplnlon.

op-eds, letters and cartoorQ

or via email: n m; nsf.gov

Requests for a hard copy of the Draft SSEA may be made via e-mail to
nepacomments@nsf.gov or by calling Rick Spaulding, 206-855-4997. Your
comments must be received by NSF by September 15, 2010.

5MacArthur Dr., New Bedford, MA 02740
508.997.4422

- Houts: Mon-Fri sam-gpm, Sat & Sun 7am-spm
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be used up in salaries and anocther 20%
for office supplies and a percentage

for miscellaneous with only 10%-15%
actually being used for marketing?

The “report” says that a minimum
of $3 million should come from
industry with the rest coming from
supplementary funding. This means

I INTUSTry Peopie Teally wally uus ae,
then let’s hear from them.

This industry — the fishermen part of
it and at our request — recently gave an
extra 10 cents on our trap tags, totaling
over $300,000, to the DMR in order to
do more research on whales in hopes of
helping the situation created by federal

5 cents for each pound landed in regulations requiring us to switch from
the state — not 5 cents for each floating groundlines to sinking ones.
pound bought in the state. That 10 cents was expected by most
The state’s to be removed
average poundage from the cost
P S What | haven't been ableto ~ of trap tags
roughly 26,000 A % after a period
pounds. Thatisa  figure outis how will that of time. Whale
$1,300 investment ra r nue fl research has been
by each fisherman, Extialevenie liow back to scaled back, but
Searnreony me, the lobster harvester? . ihe $300,000 s
In this era of belt now absorbed into
tightening, what the DMR’s budget,

happens if the supplementary funding,
of which, I believe, some is to come from
the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration, doesn’t come in? Will
each fisherman now pay 10 cents or
more per pound?

What will happen when the total
statewide poundage in a given year
drops? As with most people in the
current economy, I do not have $2,000-
$3,000 extra to invest in the hope that I
personally will see a higher boat price.

Not to mention, what if it just
doesn’t work? How many years do I
pay thousands of dollars to see if it
will work? As the commissioner says,
“There are no guarantees.”

And where is the voice of our

and the cost of trap tags is expected to
rise again for next season.

The point here is that once a
marketing entity has been formed, our
costs to cover their needs may not stay
at just 5 cents. Again, “There are no
guarantees.”

Dealers hold cards

It was extremely odd a few years ago
when the boat price paid in March went
to $15 per pound. March is a time of
year when less than 1 million pounds
of fresh-caught lobsters are landed by
fishermen, but dealers with pounds to
hold lobsters have millions of them.
But once the pounds were cleaned out,
the price dropped by $2-to-$3 at a time

WENRYEC LU UYwWuCLDIM L

RS JIA AT AL IA A ALL LSy

of the product that dealers/processors. officers, we, a8
we bring to market. harvesters, are at the
It could be said that mercy of the dealers
we “work” for the lobster dealers/ who set the price for lobsters.
Processors. There are many unanswered

The North American Lobster questions in the lobster industry as a

Coalition, which publishes weekly
price reports, states that the market in
early August is demanding hard shell
lobsters. Yet the boat price does not
increase with this increased demand,
even though the supply of hard shell '
lobsters is dwindling as more and more
soft shell lobsters are being caught.
Why is that? It also was reported
that select-sized lobsters were in short
supply at a time when fishermen were
not even being paid a select price.
Dealers will tell you that there
just isn’t enough support to raise the

whole, and now there are even more

unanswered questions about this

marketing idea. Marketing Maine

lobsters is a good idea. Just don’t -

put the cost of it onto the fishermen,

for there is no guarantee that the

fishermen will see any of the rewards.
John Drouin

John Drouin is a lobster fisherman
from Cutler, ME. He also serves as
chairman of the Zone A Lobster Council
and vice chairman of the Maine DMR’s
Lobster Advisory Council.

Continued from page 15

Fleet diversity

businesses. Owner-operators are
consistently out-competed when trying
to lease annual catch entitlement (ACE)
or purchase permits. On top of this,
smaller operations that can’t make
it are now being absorbed by larger
operations within their sectors. The big
boats simply lease the ACE off the small
boats that have been squeezed out.
What happened to baseline leasing
restrictions? If catch shares are
protecting the fish, it makes sense
to have a range of vessel sizes in the
fishery. The benefit to a community

of 10 small boats that catch 100,000
pounds of fish is far greater than of one
big boat catching 100,000 pounds.

Why did the council eliminate the
20% cap on sector ownership without
implementing a new cap? Catch
share systems around the world have
ownership caps. We don’t really have a
valid reason not to have one.

Adopting a fleet vision is the first
step. As we pursue this vision, we
welcome the opportunity to discuss
new ways that we can protect fleet
diversity. W

1 JASON 28
B 28'x102"x3

T. JASON BOATS

3 * SINCE 1956 * R
EXPERIENCE MAKES A DIFFERENCE!

93 Goods Point Road
Steuben, ME 04680- . -

/*jJason 35 Grand Slam
. Charter Boat, Montauk, NY

»

&l 35/ % 13'x 34"
i o

The National Science Foundation (NSF) anmounces the publication of the Draft Site-Specific
Environmental Assessment (Draft SSEA) which|addresses potential impacts on the marine environment
from the proposed construction and operation 4nd maintenance of the Ocean Observatories Initiative
1 (OO0YI), a network of: ocean infrastructure, mobile platforms, and sensors off the coasts of Washington,
Oregon and Massachusetts. The proposed OOI is an interactive, globally distributed and integrated
network of cutting-edge technological capabilities for ocean observatories, enabling the next generation
of complex ocean studies at the coastal, regional, and global scale. The OO will provide air-sea, ocean,
and seafloor data in near real-time 10 anyone with access to the Internet. Further information on the OOI
can be found at http://oceanobservatories.org/. The Draft SSEA and supporting documents can be found
at hitp://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/envcomp/index jsp.

NSF is holding a public hearing at the following date, time, and location:
Wednesday, September 8, 2010, 7-9 pm, New Bedford Public Library, New Bedford MA 02740

The public hearing will provide information and answer questions about the process being implemented
during the preparation of the Draft SSEA and address compliance with the National Environmental
Policy Act (NEPA) and Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (which considers the
proposed project’s impact, if any, on National Register eligible historic properties). The public hearings
will also provide the public with the opportunity to formally comment on the Draft SSEA and the
proposed OOL. If you are unable to attend this public hearing, you may submit written comments to:

Jean McGovern, OOI Program Director, Division of Ocean Sciences, NSE
4201 Wilson Blvd, Ste 725, Arlington, VA 22230,

or via email at nepacomments @nsf.gov

Requests for electronic copies on CD or printed copies of the Draft SSEA may be made via e-mail to
the above email address or by calling Rick Spaulding, TEC Inc., 206-855-4997. Your comments must be
received by NSF by September 15, 2010, to ensure equitable consideration in the Final SSEA.
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Ocean Observatories Initiative (OOI)

Public Hearing

September 8, 2010

New Bedford Public Library
613 Pleasant Street

New Bedford, Massachusetts 02740

Commencing at 7:40 p.m.

NATIONAL COURT REPORTERS, INC.
TOLL FREE TEL: 888.800.9656
TOLL FREE FAX: 866.819.2317
www.nationalcourtreporters.com
E-mail: mail@nationalcourtreporters.com

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8, 2010 -- New Bedford
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APPEARANCES :

Rick Spaulding, TEC, Incorporated

Jean McGovern, National Science Foundation

Al Pleuddemann, Woods Hole Oceanographic
Institution

Jennifer Dorton, Consortium for Ocean Leadership
Lorraine Brasseaur, Consortium for Ocean
Leadership

Tim Feehan, TetraTech

Adrienne Fink, TetraTech

Sheri White, Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Glen Gawarkiewicz, Woods Hole Oceanographic
Institution

AUDIENCE MEMBERS (partial):

Fred Matttera, Fisherman

Gary Mattaronas, Fisherman

David Spencer, Massachusetts Lobster's
Association

Crista Bank, UMass Dartmouth

Bonnie Spinazzola, Lobsterman's Association
Jim Bisagni, University of Massachusetts,
Dartmouth

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford
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PROCEEDTINGS

MR. SPAULDING: We're going to start a
few minutes early given that all the people that
have come are probably here. That way it will
give us more time to interface with you and
answer questions about the posters again once
the formal comment period is over.

First of all, I'd like to thank you very
much for coming tonight. I know it's a
beautiful evening out there and I appreciate you
taking your time in person to listen and to
attend this meeting to learn a little bit more
about 0OOI.

Just the format of the meeting, as you
saw outside in the foyer there are a number of
posters and they kind of explain briefly what
O0OI is about.

During the -- after the -- at the end of

the comment period we'll have the experts like

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford
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Al Pleuddemann and Jean McGovern and myself and
some of the other team will continue to be out
there to answer your questions and to provide
more information. And also, you can pick up
more handouts.

The main focus of this meeting is to get
your comments on the draft specific
environmental assessment. I really want to
encourage you to leave your comments or at least
provide your comments at some time before now
and September 15th. We have comment sheets here
at the table. You can leave your comments in
the box right here.

There are a number of ways. You can
either provide written comments tonight. You
can make your comment here. You can take the
comment sheet back and write on them at your
leisure and e-mail them. You can snail mail
them back. There's an e-mail address. There's
a mailing address on the sheet.

Or if -- obviously, tonight's main focus
is to provide oral comments. You can stand up
in front of the meeting this evening and provide

comments that way. There's a court reporter

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford
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here that is recording everything for the public
record. This will all be part of the final
environmental assessment.

And the last way to provide comments if
you do not want to provide written comments or
send comments in or even speak them in front of
the audience, you can sit in front of the court
reporter and give your comments to her directly
and she can transcribe them.

So whichever way is most suitable for
you. I really encourage you to provide your
comments. That's the purpose of this process.
That's the purpose of this meeting. So we
really want to encourage you to please provide
your comments.

Then, I'd like to introduce our team that
is here tonight to help answer your questions
and provide more information. I'll start with
myself.

I'm Rick Spaulding. I am a contractor
with TEC, Incorporated. I'm one of the primary
authors of the environmental assessment. I'm
the project manager for that document, and I'd

like to go around the room and introduce -- have

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford
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our other team players introduce themselves.

MS. FINK: Hi. I'm Adrienne Fink. I'm
with TetraTech, and I'm out of Boston and my
company 1s working directly with Woods Hole.
We'll be involved with the permitting process
that will follow immediately after today.

MS. DORTON: My name is Jennifer Dorton.
I work for the Consortium for Ocean Leadership
on environmental compliance.

MR. FEEHAN: I'm Tim Feehan. I'm also
with TetraTech in Boston.

MS. BRASSEIUR: Hi. I'm Lorraine
Brasseiur. I'm with the Consortium for Ocean
Leadership, and I work mostly with
instrumentation and some of the design
programming.

MR. PLEUDDEMANN: I'm Al Pleuddemann.
I'm a design consultant at Woods Hole
Institution, and I'm -- in particular amongst
the OOI scientists, I'm sort of on the Pioneer
Array which is what we'll be talking about
tonight.

MS. WHITE: My same is Sheri White and

I'm an engineer with Woods Hole Institution

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford
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working on the infrastructure for coastal ways
which includes the Pioneer Array.

MR. SPAULDING: And actually, one more
thing before Jean steps forward is I'd like to
encourage you also, there's a sign-in sheet in
the back. A number of you have signed up to
receive a copy of the final EA.

We need your mailing address if you'd
like to receive a copy of those. We haven't
figured out a way to physically e-mail
something, so please provide your mailing
address.

Also, when you get up to speak for your
comments, please state your name and your
affiliation so the court reporter can make that
determination.

And now, I'd like to turn it over to Jean
McGovern who will give a quick overview of OOI
and the planned Pioneer Array for off the coast
of Massachusetts.

MS. McGOVERN: Good evening to everyone.
I'm Jean McGovern. I'm the program director for
the Division of Ocean Sciences at NSF, the

National Science Foundation. The National

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford
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Science Foundation is the funding agency for
OO0I.

We're a fairly small agency, an
independent agency, and we provide --
essentially provide the active community with
funding for research, and also part of our
mission is to provide infrastructure to the
scientific communities, as well.

OOI is the largest investment that
National Science Foundation has ever made in
ocean sciences in the history of our agency, and
we have in the past built and operated ships but
never have we worked at the observatory scale
before.

So it's a very exciting project for a lot
of reasons. At NSF we like to think of
ourselves as where research and discovery
begins, and certainly for ocean observatory,
that is the case.

So I'm going to quickly go through an
overview of the project and then Al is going to
give sort of a deeper dive into the science that
O0OI is proposing for Woods Hole.

Sometimes we come to the question about

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,
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-- the question of why are we building an ocean
observatory, and so the idea is that if we place
powered sensors in the ocean, we'll be able to
enable a feed of data from the ocean to
citizens, scientists and educators.

And in the past, most ocean scientists
have been stationary. So they go out on ships,
they retrieve samples, they bring those back to
our lab and then they publish the data.

The OOI is shifting the culture a bit
because we're bringing the data to shore and we
plan to make it publicly available to everyone,
which in the research community sometimes makes
people uncomfortable. And so it's a little
transformed from there.

The new technology and satellites and the
ability for transmission of data to the internet
has driven the ability for us to affordably
propose an observatory, and the increased
observational data, we believe, will drive
improved decisions for engineers and ocean
scientists.

So O0I has proposed to place sensors at

scientifically significant and important

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,
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10

locations. So over the past 15 years there have
been literally hundreds of scientists who have
gotten together to think about this issue and
work with the foundation, the foundation's
funding, to propose locations to place
observatories.

We have multiple scales. The dots in the
high latitude locations that you'll see
stationed around the basin are global moorings.
Al is going to take a deeper dive into the
devices.

We are also proposing to place fiberoptic
cable off the coast of Oregon to provide for
sensors in the water column, senors and cameras
off the coast of Oregon. We call that our
regional scale observatory.

Then we have two coastal components. One
is on the West Coast in Grays Harbor in Newport,
and then, of course, more locally here is the
Pioneer Array.

And so each of these observatories have
or are going to have the cyber infrastructure
which is sort of another way of saying

computing. So all the data will either be the

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,
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11

data that is cabled or will come directly
ashore. Other data will be transmitted by
satellite and some data will be retrieved by
data loggers and provided to the network.

There will also be interfaces for
education. Our project team is consisted of the
Consortium for Ocean Leadership, NSF awarded.
We're expecting the COL to integrate our
network, and they've got networking with Woods
Hole, University of Washington, UC San Diego and
the Woods Hole Oceanographic Education Person.

The Woods Hole person is responsible for
both the high latitude and coastal components,
our OCU scripts, and we have a Raytheon
subdeployer there, as well. So it's a large
team.

Part of the project also is funded with
public dollars, so with that funding comes great
responsibility of job supporting and all sorts
of audits and other things we have to do from a
federal perspective.

The scientists at O0OI are in these areas,
and I'm going to just sort of drop down to some

additional focus.

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,
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Ecosystem health, climate change, carbon
cycling and ocean acidification, those are some
key focus areas that the sensors need that
selected are going to enable research and data
transmission.

Our pilot schedule, if you look at the
global sites, D means dataflow. That's often
important to scientists.

But what's important here is that the
proposed infrastructure, it's years away. Okay.
It's in 2013, 2014 for the coastal arrays.
We're going to try to propose to put gliders in
earlier. They're easier to do, but we have
time. Okay.

We have time to develop relationships we
need with the communities to work to resolve
issues. I think that's why we're here early.
We're not coming out six months before. We're
coming out years before to provide an
opportunity for people to comment on the
proposal.

So I'm going to switch over and let Al
take a deeper dive into what those dots mean and

sort of a deeper look at the infrastructure.

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,
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MR. PLEUDDEMANN: Thank you. I'm glad to
be here. 1It's really good to see some familiar
faces. I'm really bad with names so I
apologize. I probably have reintroduced myself
to you guys ten times. It is good to get to
know some of you.

Some of you have seen this before so I'll
go fairly quickly through this. The idea is
just to motivate why we're here and help you
guys understand what our motivations are and
what we're trying to accomplish.

So this is, in its simplest form, it
comes down to two kind of competing sources of
water. Okay. Sources of nutrients, particulate
matter, other things. They're coming from the
north down through a pathway along the coast.
That's sort of this blue water you see here
coming from high latitudes. On the average it's
floating south and along the coast.

And then offshore the Gulf Stream is
beginning a different class of water with
different types of biomass and nutrients.
Separating these two is a front. 1It's really a

complex area. We call it the shelf break front.
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It occurs —-- you guys are exactly where
it is. 1It's right where that steep slope is
where you come from sort of the flat down into
it. So right along that slope is a persistent
sort of barrier between these two types of
water.

To some extent what we're trying to
understand is how much that front is a barrier
to transport nutrients and biomass and how much
is actually maybe served as an exchange
mechanism. Maybe that's why this area is so
rich for fishing, and the ecosystem structure 1is
actually the nutrients.

Yes?

SPEAKER: Now, the white contour line you
have, what is that? 100,000°?

MR. PLEUDDEMANN: I think it's 120 meters
so it's about -- more like 60,000.

SPEAKER: 60,0007

MR. PLEUDDEMANN: Yeah. So here is
another way to look at that. Again, I think I
showed this one the other night to some of you.

This is what they call a sector analysis,

but really, just think of the colors going from
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kind of orangeish yellow up to the blues as
being an indication of the richness of the
ecosystem, how much marine life you see out
there.

You kind of see two banks. There's one
along the coast which we know it's a rich
ecosystem area always along all coast lines.

But what's really interesting on the
other frontal system, and so, again, no
surprise, those are active fisheries throughout
this place where everything from fiber planting
to fishing to whales to squid to lobster,
they're all in this area.

So this is a cartoon. I want to describe
all the details sort of in our minds from the
science process.

Science captures for us the complexity of
the system that we're trying to understand here.
There's the blue, the cold blue water on one
side, the more rich salty water off the Gulf
Stream. Here is the frontal system in between.

How does it work? Is it a barrier
between these two systems? Is it actually

nutrients allowing a growth on the frontal

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

16

planting to start this food chain and start the
ecosystem?

We have some ideas. We have some
theories. We don't really know how the system
works, if we're going to have the capability to
predict some outcomes it makes and then
statements about climate change or about
ecosystem area.

We would be better off if we understood
the fundamentals of how the structure of the
ecosystem works. That's kind of the purpose of
what we're trying to accomplish.

From the science side the way we're going
to go after that is what we call the erector set
of stuff. In order to build a monitoring
system, we need a lot of different kinds of
equipment. For the sake of brevity, I'm not
going to go too far in depth.

We're taking different pieces, some of
which you'll recognize, instruments, buoys,
systems to transfer data back and forth. We're
trying to put the best and most capable pieces
we have to create the best system we can to do

this monitoring.
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What if we put it all together the way we
would initially propose the way we
conceptualized, what would it look like. We
tend to use this cartoon to describe that.

What you see is a 3D chunk carved out of
the ocean from perspective with moorings in the
foreground that would go across this shelf area.
They occupy multiple sites.

Some sites have just one mooring. If you
look, there's just one spot there. It's
actually a fairly simple mooring. It has an
anchor through the water column, a profiling
body that moves up and down that wire and takes
measurements, and a small buoy at the surface.

Other sites are pretty complex. They
have more than one site. They have surface
moorings, another type of mooring or profiling
system.

At the bottom of some of them are docking
systems which will allow the Autonomous
Underwater Vehicles to come up and connect and
recharge the batteries before they move.

So it's kind of a mixed bag of fairly

straight forward installations that would be
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fairly straight forward.

Other installations are going to be a
little bit different or high-tech, you might
say, but conceptually, we're looking at seven
sites that we want to occupy with fixed gear as
well as a modest number of six gliders and three
AUVs.

So there's a modest number of these
mobile platforms that are going to be able to
move out through larger areas Jjust -- and make
similar measurements.

So in terms of the data, this is one
little example now on one piece which is part of
the surface mooring of what are we going to
observe and what will be available to the
scientists as well as to the public on, say a
website about surface information with surface
meteorology, a pretty complete set, wind speed,
air temperature day-to-day, et cetera.

We'll be measuring surface waves, the
transfer of carbon dioxide into the ocean and
the alternative structure, the temperature
throughout the water column, dissolved oxygen

levels, PH levels, speed and water flow, and a
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lot of information about optical clarity in the
water, the amount of chlorophyll, the amount of
banned matter. 1In select sites these are harder
measurements to make so there are fewer of them.

Select sites will be measuring nutrients.
We really want to do that as much as we can
given the available technology into the sensors.
That's probably the missing pieces we don't
understand i1s how do we get that flow of
nutrients.

Other sites. So if you move from the
surface mooring site to the Canyon Site next to
it, you'll see a little different mix of these
but really we're going very after much the same
thing. We have to approach it from a lot of
different avenues in order to get a complete
story of what we're looking at.

And my not being familiar with these sort
of tools, gliders and AUVs, there's some good
pictures outside that will show a human in a
picture. You can get a sense of how big these
things are.

The gliders are mild in size. I could

pick it up and hold it myself. The AUVs are

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

20

quite a bit bigger. They take two people, maybe
even a crane to pick the big ones up. They are
all from the -- they spend most of their time
under the water.

The gliders move very slowly, sort of a
fast walk. AUVs move a little bit faster but
even the faster ones are at a very sedate pace
of a couple of miles an hour gliding through the
water, typically moving up and down in the water
column.

And we can control where they go to some
extent, not perfectly. We can direct them where
to go. We can control how they move up and down
in the water.

So if we take this box sort of that we
made this cartoon out of and look down on it
from above, or you can think of it as twisting
this picture up forward, what we would see is
this plain view of a map, and that would look
like this. Again, this is one of the posters
you can see out there.

What you'll found is these crosses. So
there's seven crosses on the map. Those are the

centroids of these operating areas, either one
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mooring or two moorings.

Around that cross we composed a sort of
operating area, what we call a buffer zone, half
a mail radius which we think serves two
purposes. One is we need room to operate, to
take these things in and out of the water and to
be able to put one next to the other without
them getting tangled up with each other.

And secondly, this is probably, at least
in this proposal, of how -- what might be a safe
area to stay away from if you don't want to get
tangled. This is our first cut of what we would
do for site locations as well as the area around
those locations that we're going to have to be
concerned about looking in that area.

So the stations are there. Looking
through -- those numbers are available and we
can certainly provide you those figures so you
can have them if you want.

This is the proposed siting and it is
something we came up with initially to try to
solve a science problem. And if you look at
that in detail of exactly how this array gets

arranged, it could be -- I would say it's been
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distorted from this picture. It doesn't appear
to be exactly like this. So there is some
wiggle room in how exactly it gets deployed.

If you zoom out even further you will
see, if you can see, I don't know if they show
up, but there are seven little dots on this map.
That's those seven locations shown on the other
map.

The zoom out shows the two areas where
these are vehicles, the small box and gliders
and the big box. Those are areas that are just,
I don't know what you would call them, oceanal
boundaries, those boxes. That's not an area
that we occupy with gear at all times.

The dots on this map or little images on
this map represent the isolated pieces of gear
that would be in the water. At one time there
was six gliders and three AUVs at the most
somewhere in that box.

I think that's the overview I wanted to
provide. I think Jean was going to sort of wrap
up some ideas about just a reminder about where
we are in the process and some parts of the

public outreach process.
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MS. McGOVERN: Thanks, Al.

I just want to talk about some of things
we're going to do and how we can improve, soO
what we've done so far is we've had a draft
site-specific EA prepared. We put that out.

And on the east coast, we worked with
Bonnie, and she came forward and gave me a call
one day and had a lot of questions and obviously
was interested in the project and she connected
us with many folks

Last Monday we had an informational
session at Fred's training center in Neponset.
That was quite informative for us and, in fact,
many of our slides this evening were formed by
the questions that we received last week.

And so that's why we're here. We want to
present that draft EA and we want you to comment
on it so that we can understand if there's any
issues we haven't addressed

And then -- but it is a beginning, and
that's why I showed that schedule early on.

This process doesn't end. We want to continue
-- we want to continue to have more meetings,

maybe talk about how we can work together to
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design the array in a way that could be --
everyone could work in the ocean.

And so on the east coast we've also sent
out notification letters. We sent out what we
call IO letters which are agency coordination
letters to let them know we're getting this
site-specific EA. It's coming out.

And so that's why we're here. We're here
to receive comments, and the path forward is
really two-fold. We'll respond to comments that
we get. That's why we're sort of -- but on the
other hand, what we also want to do is continue
to develop a relationship to work to refine the
design for OOI.

So I think that's it. Right, Rick?

MR. SPAULDING: Yes.

MS. McGOVERN: What we want to do is we
want to take questions, but we're thinking
that -- do you want to talk about the question
process?

MR. SPAULDING: Yes. We have to --

MS. McGOVERN: So hold your questions.
We're going to answers questions.

MR. SPAULDING: There are two gentlemen
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that have signed up to give an oral comment
first. Generally, we like to limit them to
three minutes, but in this instance I think we
can be a little bit more giving or flexible in
terms of, obviously we have time and we have a
very captive audience.

So I'll be a little bit flexible on --
I'll let you speak to a modest amount of time
given that there are those needing to talk.

I'll go through this. Please give your
name and your affiliation. You can stand where
you're sitting right now or you can come up to
the front. The court reporter needs to record
all our comments.

I also encourage you, even though you are
giving oral comments, to please provide written
comments, too. That makes it more clear. The
more comments we get, the better.

You can just read your comments about
what you're going to speak about tonight and
provide the written comments, whatever is
convenient for you.

I'd like to start off with first, Fred

Mattera.
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MR. MATTERA: My name 1is Fred Mattera.
I'm a commercial fisherman, 38 years. I fish
out of Point Judith, Rhode Island.

This proposed area site is probably one
of the heaviest fished areas for mixed fishermen
on the East Coast. I think Allen demonstrated
that when he showed you the profile of all the
nutrients and everything else and the species
there.

You know, I think that we're going to
have a major problem here. I'm trying to think
of how we co-exist.

Fixed gear is one thing. I'm a mobile
gear fisherman, throwing trawls on the bottom.
You've got gliders going up and down through the
water. You've got AUVs moving around. You got
these buoys, subsurface buoys. And you're
saying, oh, gees. We need half a mile around
these.

What happens when you start trawling the
bottom and we start setting out in areas that
are shot out from the surface to the bottom and
then you're trawling back. I know that there

would be times when there will be 20 to 40
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vessels fishing right amongst those five
moorings.

If you tell me we're not going to have an
interaction, I just find it very difficult to
believe.

So my concern is that this area is --
potentially could be shut down to fishermen.
You know, I need -- I feel -- and after last
Monday's meeting, I sat down with numerous
fishermen and personally, they just don't want
it. They just don't want it. We need to build
trust, and trust starts with notification and
being part of this process.

Jean, you may have sent notices out. I
called the fishing agency in New Haven, Paul
from New England Council. Those are the two
places I would have certainly gone to first.
Neither one of them have heard about it.

You heard our DEM, the representative in
Rhode Island. They don't know anything about
it. Massachusetts didn't know anything about
it. The largest port, you know, generating
funds here in New Bedford, they didn't know

anything about it.
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So for the industry and state to
co-exist, they have to be brought into this
process, and I think they need to be brought
into this process.

I sent out a lot of e-mails to fishermen
here. Well, this is what happens sometimes, you
know. Until we get down to the nitty gritty, a
lot of times, you know, they don't come.

We had a hurricane last week, supposedly
a hurricane, and a lot of them are back out
fishing, so a lot of them are probably out
fishing on the grounds.

But we need to build this trust. You're
50 percent of the way through this. You're
dealing with an environmental assessment.
That's only because you have to comply with
NEPA. And had that not been happening, again, I
feel blind-sided through this process. And yet
we're supposed to just say, well, let's find a
way to co-exist.

So I think we either need an MoU of some
sort from all the agencies involved that, you
know, makes it understood that we can co-exist,

and I think we need to bring together
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stakeholders.

I think you need to slow this process
down right now and get a group of stakeholders
as an advisory committee. I think you need to
bring in the New England Council and you need to
bring in council for the habitat agency, and I
think we need to get the message out on the
internet.

I don't want to be the only person here
speaking for 100 fishermen that fish in this
area, but I've been fishing here since 1980.
That's 30 years. I know what's out there. I
know how many boats are out there.

And I know as soon as somebody hits one
of those arrays that are millions of dollars,
Coast Guard and everybody else is going to shut
us down and we're going to lose more grounds.

So until we go through that process, we
need to stop or slow this process down and get
back to the table and have stakeholders sitting
in on this process in order to accomplish this
environmental assessment, and then move forward.

Okay. That's all.

MR. SPAULDING: Thank you, Fred.
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Now we have Gary Mattaronas.

MR. MATTARONAS: Yep. I fish out of
Judith, Rhode Island. My name is Gary
Mattaronas.

My brother and I own two offshore lobster
boats. I couldn't concur with Fred more about
what he said. It seems like the cart's been put
before the horse here.

I think you should have come to the
fishermen first and said where is an area out
there where we can get along and co-exist, if
there is one. I'm not sure there is one.

But I've been fishing here since 1974 and
T fought with my brother for boundaries. Okay.
And then our area came about. And then we had
some draggers, and we got together and set
boundaries for each other.

So we co-exist out there, but we fish
with twin trawls that are a mile long, and when
I see these gliders all over this box here going
from 15 to 20 miles a pop, I don't know how
those aren't going to get tangled in our gear.

And as Fred said, maybe once or twice

we'll get away with it. If it gets hung up in
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our lines, what's going to happen is the Coast
Guard is going to get involved with that.
They're going to say, okay. Fishermen got to go
because those fishermen have to go.

It's not the public agencies. It's never
the people that are supported by the government.
ITt's always the fishermen, the lowly fishermen
who are just trying to go out there and survive.

You've got $700 million. You could have
bought us all out. You could have had all of
the ocean, the whole ocean. You could have done
anything you wanted.

As I said before, you put the cart before
the horse. We should have been involved from
day one so we could have sat down. Right now we
feel like we're getting screwed.

I've talked with Al to see if we can come
to some conclusions out there to work with, but
we feel like we've been stabbed in the back
here. We really do.

The point with me was when we just had
met last week that I was there. Mark Griffin
from DEM was overwhelmed. He hadn't been

involved with this. He hadn't been involved
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with this situation.

I mean, my question is, why didn't you
come to the fishermen first and say, hey, what's
going on out there. Can you give us an idea of
where we can plant these things.

There's closed areas you can put them in.
I understand there's protective fishing grounds
and that's -- we're just hanging on by a thread
right now.

You people all read the paper. We're
getting shut out here. We're getting closed out
of all these marine protected areas. All these
things are just put into a small box and now
you've got a big box that you want to keep us
out of.

Tt's a situation where we are really,
really concerned about this. I think there's
ways we might be able to work on it. I really
think most of the fishermen aren't here, because
we feel like they've got $700 million, they're
going to go forward.

The government's not going to say shut
them down because of a few fishermen's sake. We

can't live with this project, and I've been
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fishing out there since '74.

My brother's out fishing right now. My
brother's boat is out there fishing right now.
We are fishing out there. We'll probably take
200 traps out of there right now. So it goes
from the ocean, both offshore and into the
fishing area.

So you guys are displacing an awful lot
of people. You got three, four crew men out
there, plus you got supplies, all this other
stuff. So we're really concerned about once two
or three of these gliders get hung up on us,
we're going to say, okay. The Coast Guard's
going to stop us.

When they come after us with the Cutters,
they got guns on them. When they board you,
they're coming on with guns. There's no fooling
around with them.

First thing I'm ready to hear when they
come on board, do you have any weapons on board.
And you say, yes, which most of us don't because
we're so afraid to get arrested for anything we
have out there. They just come on like gang

busters. They're just going to say, okay, give
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us your gear.

We've just put out three or 4,000 pots
over night. During this hurricane, what can I
do? I can't do anything. It's got to stay out.
It takes months to move that kind of gear.

So we really have a concern about that
and we'll make comments, also.

MR. SPAULDING: Thank you, Gary.

Is there anybody else that would like to
make a public comment? Please stand and state
your name and affiliation.

MR. SPENCER: My name 1is David Spencer,
Massachusetts Lobster's Association.

I'll echo what Fred and Gary said. Quite
frankly, what I tried to get at earlier was, we
have a list of notification letters in the state
informational section. 1I'd be very interested
to see who was sent that letter.

I don't mean that rhetorically. I'd like
to see that. The fact is if there had been no
stakeholder meetings, we wouldn't have found out
by accident.

Right away there is a level of distrust.

I can only assume this was unintentional.
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Nobody has been working on this for 15 years
with that sort of a budget that goes to Woods
Hole that have scientists that have a
relationship with some of these organizations
and didn't think to notify us. That's what
you've said to me.

What I think needs to be done is they
should pause, stop the permitting process,
convene stakeholder groups, form an industry
panel that sits at the decision making table,
not a just for show table, not something just to
satisfy the people, but have a real meaningful
place at the table.

Come up with a document, a signed
document that says fishing actively will be
allowed to take place within this area at the
level that currently exists, and if another
agency steps in and does not allow fishing, this
project will not proceed.

Before any fishermen or industry group
sits down and start to cooperate, that's what
has to be done first. I don't see any other way
around it.

I cannot believe an industrial sized
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construction project of this magnitude on the
edge of the continental shelf which has critical
habitat, has endangered species, has deep water
coral, can go through and then just completely
escape everybody's attention.

So it's -—- I'm at a loss for words. I
personally will do everything I can to work
against this project unless that format is
followed.

MR. SPAULDING: Thank you.

Yes, ma'am.

MS. BANK: My name is Crista Bank. I
work at the School for Marine Science and
Technology at UMass Dartmouth. I do a lot of
project work with fish from New Bedford.

Currently, I'm working with monkfish in
areas that use this fishing area quite a bit.
We're actually all planning some research trips
this winter right in that same area. 1It's our
first foray in deep water, and there are
monkfish there, and I'm hoping to continue in
future years.

So, I guess I didn't know about this

until a couple of weeks ago. I wasn't even sure
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what it was all about. Now I'm really glad I
came. It definitely affects a lot of what I
work on and my direct research.

That's why I'm here, so thanks for having
me.

MR. SPAULDING: Thank you. Anybody else
would like to make a comment?

Okay. We'd be happy to answer your
questions either in front of the posters. I
think we can sort of informally take your
questions here so --

SPEAKER: Quick question. He mentioned,
Fred or maybe the second one, mentioned a cost
of $700 million. Is that what the cost of the
project is?

MS. McGOVERN: So, I can answer that.

So the project to design and deploy the
marine infrastructure is $386.14 million, but
what the $700 million that's also out there is
to operate and maintain that for almost eight
years. So the actual building process is
$386.14 million. That's the difference.

SPEAKER: So the total would be over $700

million? Is that what you're saying?
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MS. McGOVERN: The total right now that's
projected to be funded -- of course we're
subject to the availability of funding every
year of the funding cycle -- is over $700
million, but the actual design to build and
deploy is $384.16 million.

SPEAKER: That's for the whole program?

MS. McGOVERN: Right. That's not -- the
Pioneer program is just a small portion of the
entire. So it's all the four level components,
the West Coast, the fiber optic cables on the
east coast, so the infrastructure but
educational courses, as well.

SPEAKER: Well, I heard $700 million
because that's what was said.

MS. McGOVERN: Yeah. So the $700 million
is to operate and maintain, so there's the
design and deploy and there's also operations
and maintenance.

One of the things that geoscientists --
I've been on the project since August 15th last
year, so one of the things geoscientists felt
very strong about was we're not going to move

forward to design and build something unless we
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really had the money to operate and maintain it
responsibly. We don't want to just put stuff
out and we want to be responsibile.

SPEAKER: Did you just say you are
subject to the same funding constraints year
after year after year? Does that mean you have
to wait every year to find out if you have the
next year's funding operations to maintain
maintenance funding?

MS. McGOVERN: Well, you write your
budget request. So the project was approved,
okay, for the time period, but then every year I
have to write the budget request.

SPEAKER: So, 1in other words, you may get
the money year one, and year two the money might
not have come through?

MS. McGOVERN: 1It's possible but not
likely in terms of, we got the project approved,
so now it's just year-by-year funding.

SPEAKER: Who actually approved it? Is
it NSF? Does it go somewhere?

MS. McGOVERN: That's fine. I can
explain it.

So how it works is the project was
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developed and we needed to go through the pieces
of getting cost estimates and be responsible
with the scope of it and the operations and
maintenance budget.

And then that works its way through NSF,
which is a very small organization, and then it
gets proposed to the National Science Board and
to also budgeting. So we walk through the
budgeting process, the federal budgeting
process. We also have to get the board's
approval, and then the board recommends it to
the —--

SPEAKER: To the scientists?

SPEAKER: So it goes through NSF?

MS. McGOVERN: I'm sorry. The National
Board of Science is the board that oversees NSF.

SPEAKER: Do they oversee anything else?

MS. McGOVERN: Just NSF. But then -- and
then the budgeting process, they will go to a
budget examiner like any other federal agency
with respect to moving forward.

So moving -- so, again, Fred, I hear you.
I hear you. We're coming to you guys to open

up, and we have a lot of work to do, there's no
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question, I think. And we later we want those
names. We're looking for the other associations
to work with and I think we have some work to
do. We have some relationship building to do
and we have some work to do.

Let's sit down. Let's get the right
people together and let's work it out. I sort
of want to take -- I was personally responsible
for making sure we had this public meeting
because I wanted to make sure we had, from the
West Coast identified -- we were following
procedures and sending stuff out to the agencies
we're supposed to send it out to. But I always
felt 1like, do we really have everyone.

So I'm glad to hear your responses. It's
designed to be a five to seven-year experiment.
And it's an array that we want to move because
we didn't have enough money to instrument the
entire coastline of the country or the areas
that we wanted to.

So the idea is to make this internal
process in five years, look at the science that
Pioneer Array has allowed and then meet with

another place, move it to another place. That's
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-- it's designed to be a deployable array.
That's the design criteria so --

SPEAKER: I have another question.
What's Raytheon's role?

MS. McGOVERN: So Raytheon is working
with Woods Hole to provide systems engineering
support and other types of engineering support
to Woods Hole.

SPEAKER: Are there any other private
entities involved besides Raytheon?

MS. McGOVERN: Oh, yeah, there are. When
you sort of look at the project, you've got COL,
then it trickles down to all these sub entities.
Air-Pro out of Salem. They are the cable
contractor, and they're a private entity as
well, so fiber optic cables. There's --

SPEAKER: I guess that wasn't really the
question. Is there anybody else other than
contractors who will be supplying the parts to
this?

MS. McGOVERN: Yeah. We'll have people
who will build and there will be suppliers --

SPEAKER: Other than suppliers, are there

any other funding sources? Is there any others
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who will be receiving the -- public educational
institutions involved with any of the arrays but
-- and why I'm asking is one of the things
you're looking at are methyl hydrates.

MS. McGOVERN: Yeah. On the West Coast,
yeah.

SPEAKER: Is that for oil and gas
expiration purposes?

MS. McGOVERN: No. The science team
wants to understand the gas hydrates on the West
Coast and the actual sea melt.

And so the purpose for all of the
deployments and the selection of the instruments
was to achieve the science teams so every
instrument that we're buying traces up to a
science team.

And we have to -- in order to fund that,
we have to say we need this many sensors of this
many type in order to investigate ocean science
gas hydrates.

So, yeah. NSF is a science organization
and so all of the instruments trace up to
science, so.

SPEAKER: Have you had any experience in
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putting these arrays in high traffic fishing
areas”?

MS. McGOVERN: I'm going to ask Al to
answer that one.

MR. PLEUDDEMANN: I guess we thought we
did until we realized what high traffic meant.

So, you know, we have deployed arrays
like this off the East Coast. Similar, not
exactly the same location. We deployed them on
the shelf. We deployed them just off the shelf
in the deeper water, more or less permanent off
the coast line.

So this is not new. I think what's new
is the 75,000 to 150,000, I think that's the
impression I get is the difference here is that
we are now going to give these to a region that
is really what high density fishing means. We
have not been in that situation before.

SPEAKER: Where were they placed before,
specifically?

MR. PLEUDDEMANN: Well, I think --

MS. McGOVERN: There's a flyer. They're
on the flyers we have. You can come up here.

It's been for like six years or so from a
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gliders perspective, but the infrastructure --
we'll let him show you.

Do you have that? It's the one —--

MR. PLEUDDEMANN: I realize this is a
very small map in the back of the room and --
but we had an array right here. 1It's called the
coastal mixing and it was multiple moorings. I
think it was four or five moorings in a diamond
shape. It's an array of moorings right off the
shelf here in deep water.

There was another set of moorings right
about here, right across these. Actually, it
crossed the shelf break. It's called shelf
break primer, and then some of the people in the
audience could probably think of a few others, I
think

MR. GAWARKIEWICZ: There was one
experiment out in New Jersey in 2006 where there
actually were about 50 moorings that were out
there --

SPEAKER: 507

MR. GAWARKIEWICZ: And there was a lot of
coordination to keep the fishing active. It was

basically along one cross shelf line and people
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were able to stay away.

We did have four gliders running and also
we had several Autonomous Underwater Vehicles.
There were actually no problems with the gliders
getting hung up on the Autonomous Underwater
Vehicles, but the difference was that it was a
three-month experiment there.

And so I agree with the comments earlier,
that figuring out a way to minimize impacts on
each other, we need to learn more about which
depth ranges different types of fishing activity
occurs at.

I think that's a really critical part of
this. We have done other experiments in heavily
fished areas. Again, I think the length of
time, that it's very different.

SPEAKER: What depths is that that you
were commenting on?

MR. GAWARKIEWICZ: For the New Jersey
experiment, the shallowest was 30 fathoms of
water and we went out to about 250 fathoms, so
it was in the same heavily fished --

SPEAKER: So it was the same --

MR. GAWARKIEWICZ: Yes. And we had one
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at 40 fathoms that was running along the shelf
there, and so we had it carefully placed so that
it avoided some of the local canyons and things,
so 1t was a less heavily fished region there.

But we were able to work for three months
without any significant problems that we were
made aware of there.

And it did involve, you know, planning,
particularly with some of the mooring people. I
think John Kemp talked with a local New Jersey
fisherman there.

MR. BISAGNI: My name is Jim Bisagni. I
work at the University of Massachusetts,
Dartmouth.

T just wanted to comment on the fact that
I was involved with the US Globec Georges Bank
Program. That was a large program that's been
going on since the early 1990's.

Since the early 1990's as well as 1999,
there was a series of instruments in the
southern bank and actually on the western side
of the northeast bank. They were not my
instruments. I did not deploy them. But they

were there for a few years depending on which
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site you're actually looking at.

In my mind, I don't think there's an area
that is as heavily fished as Georges Bank. It's
probably similar to the area we're looking at
now.

As far as I know, the collision problem
was not too bad, as far as I can recall, but I
don't know what the facts are.

Thank you.

SPEAKER: But northeast fishing grounds
and the southern area that you're talking about,
50, 60 fathoms, there's very little fishing.
Now, the western side, I don't remember exactly,
I think you were there on the channel.

SPEAKER: And it's the oldest and the
size of this building. There was only a few
boats fishing in these areas. You weren't in --
although Georges Bank does have a lot, but I've
been where they were and they weren't heavily
fished areas.

MR. MATTERA: 1It's not so much the fixed
areas, not a fixed mooring. It's not a fixed
buoy. I'm more concerned about -- I'm more

concerned about what's floating around in the
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waters.

Yes, I am concerned somewhat there, but
we can put those things on hand. With most
fixed, that's not going to be difficult.

But that something in the water that's
moving through, more than anything else I just
see —— I just think we need to stop and slow
this process down, get stakeholders to get
involved just as David said, and get to be a
part of the decision making process.

If we do that, then we'll build some
trust. We build some trust, we'll start working
with you on where these things should be placed,
where maybe the proper areas are.

MS. SPINAZZOLA: Jean, you mentioned
earlier --

MR. SPAULDING: Could you stand up,
Bonnie.

MS. SPINAZZOLA: My name is Bonnie
Spinazzola.

You mentioned that the moorings were
basically in place and they had wires that went
up .

MS. McGOVERN: Yes.
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MS. SPINAZZOLA: You also said you talked
to NSF and they said it's okay with us.

MS. McGOVERN: ©No. I think she's talking
about the concurrence letter. That's what T
think you're talking about.

MS. SPINAZZOLA: My concern is —-- perhaps
I misunderstood the concurrence letter --

MS. McGOVERN: That's fine.

MS. SPINAZZOLA: My concern 1s we are
working very diligently and sometimes quite to
our detriment to protect whales, and it's been
costly. 1It's been difficult. It's been a very
long, long process. I don't know what these
wires are like but I see this as something that
could be problematic.

MR. SPAULDING: We're consulting with the
National Fisheries Service on the program and
they concurred with our findings that moorings
would not provide any sort of entanglement or
any sort of major impact or adverse impact on
animals or sea turtles at all.

So now we're asking them to review the
site-specific. We're looking at all fishing

services. We're looking at entanglements, all
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these issues associated with marine mammals,
fishing, with the National Fisheries Service.

So we are working with them. We are
fully aware. Based on other problematic
assessments, they concur that the moorings will
not provide entanglement issues for any animals,
SO.

MS. McGOVERN: So we're willing to sit
down and do that. I think what we need is we
need, definitely need to be provided with that
information. I think I heard three. I'm glad
someone is typing them down. And I think we
need to do that. I'm happy we're doing that. I
want to -- let's --

MR. MATTERA: The National Fisheries
Service.

MS. McGOVERN: What's that?

MR. MATTERA: The National Fisheries
Service in Gloucester. Something came up on the
radio today and a lot of fishermen started
calling me up, sending e-mails out all of a
sudden because there's an adjustment on the
yellow tails because they're now -- last year we

were 1n certain contact with sea fish so now we

Ocean Observatories Initiative -- September 8,

2010 -- New Bedford



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

52

take more fish out of the yellow tails for our
allocations.

So the buzz was out there, and the
National Fisheries Service is probably the first
place to go to because everybody's linked to
them, from academia to industry to associations
to the councils, and NEPA put out a message.

Didn't you have something you showed me
today? Was it you? Somebody had a blackberry.

MS. McGOVERN: We'll get a list, schedule
a meeting and let's get to work. I think that's
what we need to do, so.

Right, Al? It's a start.

MR. SPAULDING: Any other questions or
comments? Again, we appreciate your taking the
time and please leave your comments. This is an
ongoing process. It doesn't end. We're excited
to work with you and to develop relationships

with you.

(The hearing concluded at 8:38 p.m.)
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